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Tokyo Electric Power Company

Profile
Tokyo Electric Power Company, Incorporated (TEPCO) was established in 1951 to supply electric power to the Tokyo metropolitan area, and for more than half a century it has continued to support society and public life with high-quality electric
power.
The Tohoku-Chihou-Taiheiyou-Oki Earthquake, which struck on March 11, 2011, precipitated a serious accident at
Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power Station. Since then, TEPCO has seen considerable weakening in its financial standing and
income structure due to factors associated with the aforementioned event, such as the recording of substantial expenses
and losses and an increase in fuel costs accompanying the suspension of nuclear power generation. TEPCO has been confronting an unprecedented major crisis. Addressing the situation, TEPCO, along with the Nuclear Damage Liability Facilitation
Fund (Fund), formulated the Comprehensive Special Business Plan, putting together a program of drastic streamlining, management reforms and other steps. Simultaneously, TEPCO has strengthened its financial position through the issuance of
preferred stocks totaling ¥1 trillion, with the Fund as allottee. In addition, to ensure that it is able to respond to subsequent
changes in the management environment, TEPCO moved to revise the Comprehensive Special Business Plan while establishing the “FY 2014 TEPCO Group Action Plan.”
Rallying its groupwide strengths, TEPCO continues to strive to fulfill its responsibilities regarding the payment of compensation, the decommissioning of nuclear reactors and the revitalization of Fukushima. At the same time, TEPCO will maintain its
commitment to ensuring a stable electricity supply and, further, strive to remain at forefront in the provision of innovative energy services in anticipation of the implementation of Electricity System Reform, thereby achieving greater corporate value.

TEPCO Snapshot
Service Areas of Japan’s Ten Electric
Power Companies

TEPCO’s Position in the Japanese Electric Power Industry
Number of Customers

Fukuoka
Kyushu Electric Power
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Hokkaido Electric Power

Hiroshima
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As of March 31, 2014

Service Area

Electricity Sales

As of March 31, 2013

Fiscal 2013

10.6%

34.3%

Osaka
Kansai Electric Power
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Toyama
Hokuriku Electric Power

Sendai
Tohoku Electric Power

Urasoe
Okinawa
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Total Service Area

Tokyo

(1)

Total Service Area

Total Service Area

(2)

(1)

Tokyo Electric Power
Nagoya
Chubu Electric Power
Takamatsu
Shikoku Electric Power

● TEPCO’s Service Area ● Total Service Area (10 EPCOs)
Notes: 1. Source: The website of the Federation of Electric Power Companies of Japan
2. Source: Handbook of Electric Power Industry (2013 edition)
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Forward-Looking Statements
This annual report contains forward-looking statements regarding the Company’s plans, outlook,
strategies and results for the future. All forwardlooking statements are based on judgments
derived from the information available to the
Company at the time of publication.
Certain risks and uncertainties could cause the
Company’s actual results to differ materially from
any projections presented in this report. These
risks and uncertainties include, but are not limited
to, the economic circumstances surrounding the
Company’s businesses; competitive pressures;
related laws and regulations; product development
programs; and changes in exchange rates.
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To Our Shareholders and Investors

To Our Shareholders and Investors

Fumio Sudo, Chairman

Naomi Hirose, President

First of all, we would like to express our deepest apologies to our
shareholders and investors as well as those in the areas around
the power stations and, indeed, all of society for anxiety brought
about by the accident at Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power
Station. It is our sincere regret that the accident has troubled such
a many people for more than three years despite our uttermost
efforts to stabilize the situations.
Our Responsibilities regarding the Revitalization of Fukushima
In line with the Comprehensive Special Business Plan approved by
the national government, TEPCO has been pushing forward with
the paying out of compensation and decommissioning of nuclear
reactors, rallying all management resources groupwide to fulfill its
responsibilities regarding the revitalization of Fukushima.
Although the problems of contaminated water derived from the
decommissioning process have caused particular concerns for the
general public, we are taking various steps to keep the groundwater from infiltrating the sources of contamination, such as
building a groundwater bypass, while initiating the construction
of an “impermeable wall using the frozen soil method” and
installing additional contaminated water storage tanks. With the
cooperation of the government and other related institutions, we
are striving to resolve these problems by the end of fiscal 2014.
Achieving Both “Responsibility” and “Competitiveness”
While persisting with the payment of compensation, decommissioning and securing the stability of the electricity supply, we are
striving to generate resources necessary to assist with the revitalization of Fukushima. To this end, we recognize that it is crucial
for us to be prepared for market competition following the
upcoming full liberalization of the electric power industry. With
this in mind, TEPCO will shift to a Holding Company System in fiscal 2016 in anticipation of Electricity System Reform with the aim
of adopting a corporate form that enables it to implement management strategies optimized to the characteristics of each busi-

ness operation. Moreover, plans call for expanding our businesses
by taking a bold approach involving the unprecedented establishment of comprehensive business alliances. This will entail a shift
from conventional management approaches and business models
and allow us to build an operating platform capable of helping us
fulfill our responsibilities over the long term.
Creating New Value
Along with undertaking the abovementioned initiatives, we recognize that it is essential that we build a corporate structure in
which every employee, every business unit and every company is
subject to fair evaluation based on clearly defined parameters
regarding work targets, roles and responsibilities. At the same
time, each should be exposed to internal and external competition that will push the development of business acumen.
Therefore, we will facilitate drastic changes in employees’ mindsets in step with our efforts aimed at reforming business models.
In these ways, we will pursue the creation of new value, with all
Group companies working as one to gain the confidence of our
shareholders and investors.
We express our deepest apologies for the continued non-payment of dividends and sincerely ask for your understanding of
and cooperation with our future efforts.

Fumio Sudo, Chairman

Naomi Hirose, President
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Outline of the New Comprehensive Special Business Plan

Outline of the New Comprehensive Special Business Plan
Announced on January 15, 2014

TEPCO has pushed forward drastic streamlining and management reforms in line with the Comprehensive Special Business Plan
(Previous Plan) formulated in tandem with the Nuclear Damage Liability Facilitation Fund (Fund). To remain responsive to subsequent changes in the business environment due to the national government policy regarding the clarification of the separation
of roles between the national government and TEPCO in the reconstruction and progress in Electricity System Reform discussion,
TEPCO made exhaustive revisions to the Previous Plan, upgrading it into the New Comprehensive Special Business Plan (New
Plan) . In line with the New Plan, TEPCO continues to strive to fulfill its responsibilities regarding the payment of compensation,
the decommissioning of nuclear reactors and the revitalization of Fukushima while ensuring a stable electricity supply.
Furthermore, TEPCO will remain at the forefront in the provision of innovative energy services in anticipation of the implementation of Electricity System Reform, thereby achieving greater corporate value.

Main content presented in the Previous Plan
Collective measures to secure necessary funds

Management accountability

•National Government/Fund: Investment of ¥1 trillion by the Fund, with ¥5 trillion in government bonds and
a government-approved increase in electricity rates of 8.46% (regulated field)

•Resignation of all executive officers, from the
Chairman and President down

•TEPCO: TEPCO must implement rationalization measures to save ¥3.4 trillion over 10 years, with a third
party assessing the results, while obtaining ¥750 billion in asset sales and pursuing Governance reforms

•Major reduction (up to 70%) in management salaries

•Financial Institutions/Shareholders: Financial institutions furnish ¥1 trillion in new credit, while 77 lines of
ongoing refinancing; allow the dilution of voting rights (to 1/2).

Changes in the Business Environment since the Previous Plan Was Drafted
(1)Environmental change relating to "responsibility" as a public utility responsible for the accident
•Compensation: The possibility that compensation may exceed the current level of government bonds (5 trillion yen)
•Decontamination: The calculated expectation that decontamination costs will be 2.5 trillion yen, and intermediate storage
facility costs will reach 1.1 trillion yen
•Decommissioning: In addition to the approximately 1 trillion yen already set aside, assurance of a payment framework in
the order of 1 trillion yen over the coming 10 years
•Kashiwazaki-Kariwa :Resumption of operations will take close to one year longer than assumed in the Previous Plan, which
will have a significant impact on income and expenditure

(2)Environmental changes relating to "competitiveness" as a private-sector enterprise
(Response to Electricity System Reform)
•Electricity transmission and distribution departments: Reduced costs and greater neutrality/fairness
•Generation/Retail departments: "Assurance of profits amid competition" including capital procurement

The Clarification of Roles Shared by the Government and TEPCO
The Nuclear Emergency Response Headquarters’ “Policy for Accelerating the Reconstruction of
Fukushima from the Nuclear Disaster” (the Cabinet Decision on December 20, 2013)

The New Plan is positioned as a "TEPCO rebirth plan" centered around a raft of measures designed
to increase the speed of revitalization.

The Framework of the New Comprehensive Special Business Plan
(1) ）
Collective
measures designed to accelerate revitalization
（１
国の方針を踏まえた復興加速化のための一括と
りまとめ in line with the government policy
National Government/Fund

Financial institutions/Shareholders

•A stronger role in decommissioning and the construction of technical
support systems
•Expand the current level of government guarantees by increasing the
amount of bonds issued from ¥5 trillion to ¥9 trillion
•Appropriation of profits from the sale of Fund-owned shares equivalent to the costs of decontamination
•Budgetary measures equivalent to the costs of intermediate storage

•Cooperation in maintaining credit, measures to restrict the use of private placement bond forms, and the splitting up of the company into
special-purpose companies, etc.
•New credit for strategic rationalization and growth strategies
(2 trillion yen scale)

TEPCO
•Compensation payments to disaster victims (individual and companies) (right to the very last person, even if
the cost exceeds 5 trillion yen)
•Decommissioning (commitment to a 1 trillion yen expenditure quota in addition to the 1 trillion yen already allowed)
•Decontamination and intermediate storage (receiving and taking on new support measures by the National
Government)
•Reductions in personnel and additional costs that far outstrip the planned amounts
•Implementation of TEPCO reforms to achieve both “responsibility and competitiveness”
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（2）
「責任」
と
「競争」
の両立：
(2)
Achieving
both “responsibility”
and “competitiveness” by adopting a “Holding Company System”
Launching in FY2016: Holding Company System
Taking end-to-end responsibility for accident as TEPCO Holdings

Begun April 2013: Internal Company System

Holding company

Corporate

Shared services

Management
assistance

Reconstruction
support

Shared
services
company
Study turning part of
the general
administration division
into separate company

Retail Sales
Operational
Company

Transmission and
Distribution
Operational Company

Power Generation
Operational
Company
Thermal
power

Revitalization
Headquarters
Compensation

Nuclear power
stations

Retail
sales

(tentative *)
Decommissioning Company

Customer Service
Company

Creation of three companies

Shared services

Power Grid
Company

Fuel & Power
Company

Transmission and
distribution

Management
assistance

Reconstruction
support

Compensation

Nuclear power
stations

Decommissioning

Managerial accounting introduced,
thoroughgoing cost controls

Thermal
power

Corporate

Revitalization
Headquarters

Transmission and
distribution

Retail
sales

Each company to get
licensed
The April 2016 introduction
of new licensing system as
the 2nd stage of Electricity
System Reform

*On March 25, 2014, TEPCO named the company Fukushima Daiichi
Decontamination and Decommissioning Engineer Company

(3) Reforms towards a “new electric utility model”

Optimal approaches for TEPCO as holding company in areas of -

Holding Company System that prioritizes
Electricity System Reform

•Taking end-to-end responsibility for accident
•Thoroughgoing management rationalization
•Alliance strategy

•Generating resources for growth investments
•Making strategic reallocations

Tight collaboration between
corporate and companies

New business model for each company
in an age of competition

Engage in competitive business
operations that go even farther
than those imagined thus far
Generating resources toward
Fukushima reconstruction

•Establish revenue base for
ongoing revitalization

•Make use of comprehensive business alliance
•Expansion of sales and service territories to
cover nationwide

Improvements to corporate
value for group as a whole

Providing actual returns to the general public

(4) Approach toward corporate governance

the Fund will conduct “evaluation of management regarding responsibility and
competition” every three years in consultation with TEPCO’s Outside Directors and the government as it aims to help TEPCO gradually transit a
“temporary public administration” to an “autonomous management system”.
［End of FY2016］

Evaluation criteria are met: Transition to an autonomous management system (Fund voting rights less than 50%, termination of assignment
of Fund executives, etc.)
Evaluation criteria not be met: Temporary public administration extended, responses in line with voting rights for all Fund-owned shares, etc.
［Start of 2020s］

Evaluation criteria met: Fund voting rights less than 33%, restoration of TEPCO dividends or beginning of company share sales
［Mid-2020s］

Evaluation criteria met: Selling of Fund-owned shares begins on the premise that the market price of TEPCO stock reaches a certain level
［2030- 2035］

Predicted end to special funding contributions: Selling of Fund-owned shares
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Outline of the New Comprehensive Special Business Plan

Principal Initiatives Set Forth in the New Comprehensive Special Business Plan
○ Strive further towards the revitalization of Fukushima while establishing the operating platform necessary to fulfill our obligations as a company responsible for the nuclear accident over the long term

Responsibility
(1) Compensation for Nuclear Damage: Promptly and painstakingly provide compensation to every last person, with due respect
given to meditation proposals made by the Nuclear Damage Claim Dispute Resolution Center
(2) Efforts toward Fukushima Revitalization: Continuation of the “100,000-person Dispatch Project,” assist with the development of industrial infrastructure and the creation of employment opportunities while reinforcing the functions of Fukushima
Revitalization Headquarters
(3) Stable Resolution and Decommissioning of the Damaged Reactors and Nuclear Power Safety: Comprehensive implementation of both hardware and software solutions as well as measures to boost motivation at the accident site; Pursuit of rationalization efforts to raise more funds than are allowed for in the existing ¥1 trillion budget; Clean up of all contaminated water
(RO concentrated salt water) in FY2014 (excluding tritium); Decommissioning of Units 5 and 6 of the Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear
Power Station and their utilization in mock-up testing; Establishment of the “Decommissioning Company” (tentative*) and the
active use of personnel with specialist expertise; Promotion of the preparation of an international platform for research and development; and Reform safety in nuclear power departments
*On March 25, 2014, TEPCO named the company Fukushima Daiichi Decontamination and Decommissioning Engineer Company

Competitiveness
1) Policies to rationalize management: Accumulate 1.4 trillion yen under the Previous Plan and reduce the accumulated total of
4.8 trillion yen in costs over 10 years; Return to public bond offerings on the market during FY2016; Implement a voluntary retirement plan to cut roughly 2,000 employees from the group as a whole; Establish mandatory retirements and assign them to
Fukushima; and Change personnel management system
(2) Directions in business administration under the HD Company System:
ⅰ) Holding Company: Manage the entire Group while responsibly pursuing the payment of compensation and the decommissioning of the nuclear reactors as well as the revitalization of Fukushima
ⅱ）Fuel & Power Company: Develop comprehensive business collaboration with alliance partner(s) (target FY2014); Introduce 10
million tons lean spec LNG; Increase LNG procurement volume (35-40 million tons); and Aim for early replacement of aged thermal
power generation facilities (output 10 million kW) and thus achieve cost reductions of ¥650 billion per annum in the long term
ⅲ）Power Grid Company: Invest at least ¥300 billion over three years (relative to the Previous Plan) and reduce infrastructurerelated costs at least ¥150 billion (relative to the Previous Plan); Promote the expansion of operations beyond the TEPCO area;
Install 27 million smart meters throughout TEPCO’s service area by FY2020
ⅳ）Customer Service Company: Expand gas sales (at least 1 million tons after 10 years); Expand business area beyond the Kanto
and surrounding area through such products as the “Electricity Housekeeping Book” (to 10 million members after three years
and 10 billion kWh after 10 years); Promote open and fair power supply purchasing (base power supply approx. 2 million kW;
replacement power sources 10 million kW) and, within 10 years, expand sales from heat source conversion to ¥400 billion, from
gas and peripheral businesses to ¥200 billion and from electricity sales to ¥170 billion throughout Japan

Initiatives Aimed at Achieving Both “Responsibility”
and “Competitiveness”

[By the start of the 2020s] Allocation of reserves to cut prices by up to 1 trillion yen annually while creating annual profits in the order of 100 billion yen
[By 2030-2035] Generation of assets to reduce charges by up to 300 billion yen annually; Creation of
annual profits in the order of 300 billion yen

→Achieve a total share value of over ¥4.5 trillion
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Outline of FY2014 TEPCO Group Action Plan

Outline of FY2014 TEPCO Group Action Plan
Announced on March 31, 2014
The FY2014 TEPCO Group Action Plan (Action Plan) is a report of activities that are to be intensively implemented during the
three years from FY2014 to FY2016, aiming at the steady achievement of the targets declared in the "New Comprehensive
Special Business Plan".
The TEPCO Group will establish a management platform to fulfill its long term responsibilities via the realization of the
Action Plan, and through the efforts of a Group-wide operation, fulfill all its responsibilities to the people of Fukushima.
The Action plan has been formulated based on evaluation items and criteria set forth in the content of “evaluation of management regarding responsibility and competition,” previously disclosed by the Fund. TEPCO recognizes that the Company’s ability to reclaim autonomous management system is dependent on the performance of the Company in terms of meeting these
evaluation criteria.

TEPCO Group Commitment
1. Targets relating to responsibility
Target 1

Smooth and prompt provision of compensation
TEPCO will, with all speed, provide every last person with appropriate compensation so that victims
can rehabilitate their livelihoods at the earliest possible date.

Target 2

Acceleration of Fukushima revitalization
As well as making every effort to provide compensation, TEPCO will also continue to work closely
with the government to progress the reconstruction of Fukushima's lifestyle and industrial infrastructure so that the revitalization of Fukushima is achieved as quickly as possible.

Target 3

Promotion of steady decommissioning
TEPCO will implement long-term decommissioning work in safely and steadily manner as the entity
executing decommissioning, and bring early resolution to the issue of contaminated water and tanks,
which are causing social anxiety.

Target 4

Comprehensive nuclear power safety
TEPCO will strengthen the safety improvement measures for power stations, including strategies to
counter severe accidents, and use the lessons learned from the accident to set in place overlapping
and comprehensive functionality in each level of our defense in depth.

Target 5

Stable power supply
TEPCO will provide a stable supply of electricity while also addressing the issues of safety and disaster
prevention. We will also actively introduce new technologies to promote energy efficiency and peak
cut as well as dealing with the increase of renewable energy.
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Outline of FY2014 TEPCO Group Action Plan

2. Targets relating to competition
Target 6

Enhanced business competitiveness
TEPCO will provide a stable supply of low-cost electricity even in the face of competition. In order to
maintain a firm business foundation in the face of new competition, we will also abandon the comprehensive cost method and drastically enhance our business competitiveness.

Target 7

Business expansion beyond regions or industry types
To maintain and boost profitability in the face of new competition, TEPCO will discard its regionally
monopolistic approach and start up fully fledged electricity businesses in other regions. We will also
make positive inroads into businesses other than power supply, such as the gas related business.

Target 8

Autonomous funding procurement
To cover the costs of the large-scale infrastructure investment needed for business expansion, TEPCO
aims to quickly procure self-sustaining funding by boosting its equity capital and assuring stable profits.

Target 9

Assurance of transparency and objectivity in management
TEPCO will actively present details of its business activities and dealings to its various stakeholders, including the public, residents of disaster-affected regions, and the government, to gain their understanding.

Efforts Towards Fukushima Revitalization
•TEPCO will stand shoulder to shoulder with the people forced to leave their homes and with people looking to restart their
businesses and will ensure that every last person is compensated so that they can begin new lives and business activities at the
earliest possible opportunity.
•We will provide intensive introductions of human and technological resources to facilitate early repatriation and will rebuild a
living environment in which people can live with peace of mind, free from concerns regarding radioactive materials.
•We will work positively to inject our own resources (personnel, technology and funding) with the aim of creating employment
opportunities and building the industrial infrastructure that will form the core of the revitalization of Fukushima.
•We will reinforce the functions of the Fukushima Revitalization Headquarters with regard to compensation, decontamination
and the promotion of revitalization as well as cooperation with national and local governments.

Targets
1. Provision of compensation to people forced to evacuate
•Follow-up for non-claimants and a 100% take-up rate for compensation of individuals

2. Accelerated decontamination, the introduction of a total of 400,000 people over 3 years to revitalize
the living environment, and 100% response to demands from national and local governments
•Response rate to demands from national and local governments regarding decontamination and revitalization: 100%

3. Creation of lifestyle and industrial infrastructure by coordinating with national and local government
revitalization plans
•The proposal and implementation of specific measures for restoring commercial zones and creating the employment indicated in the revitalization plans (proposal content achievement rate: 100%)
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Decommissioning of the Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power Station
•Overhauling emergency response actions, implemented amidst time and workplace environmental constraints after the accident, and establishing permanent and sustainable facilities and their administration system that cater to long-term decommissioning work
•Continuously improving the mid- and long-term roadmap for decommissioning by incorporating domestic and international
knowledge to promote the development of required technologies, and integrating them into on-site work

Targets
1. Ensuring the implementation of contaminated water countermeasures
•Preventing the leakage of contaminated water into the sea
•Ensuring the management and risk reduction of retained contaminated water
•Preventing the increase of contaminated water from the inflow of groundwater

2. Amassing domestic and international knowledge for steady promotion of decommissioning
•Ensuring the removal of fuel from the spent fuel pools (Units 3 and 4)
•Establishing an international platform*1 for exploring various scenarios to define a specific scenario for debris*2 and fuel
removal

3. Building a foundation toward 40-year decommissioning work
•Shifting from makeshift facilities to the installation and administration of more permanent facilities, fostering and
securing human resources for decommissioning, and improving the on-site work environment
*1 International platform: A network aimed at facilitating the research and development of decommissioning and nuclear safety technologies, with
international organizations, domestic and overseas corporations, research institutions, universities and municipalities providing assistance with R&D
initiatives
*2 Debris: Nuclear fuel that had melted due to the loss of reactor coolant, fused with internal components of the reactor structure and then solidified

Nuclear Power Safety
•Given the summation that "the cause of the accident at the Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power Station cannot be simply be
swept aside as a natural disaster. TEPCO was unable to avoid an accident that should have been avoided through advance
preparations making every use of the human intellect," TEPCO will promote the "Nuclear Safety Reform Plan" formulated
with the determination embodied in the statement: "strongly motivated by the lessons learned from the Fukushima Daiichi
nuclear accident, we will continue our efforts to enhance safety awareness towards achieving the highest level of nuclear safety as we advance nuclear safety reforms."
•We will also continue to implement improvements based on guidance provided by internal and external monitoring and evaluation organizations and will work to accelerate reform and imbue our organization with a culture of safety.

Targets
1. Achieving the world's highest level of safety awareness, technological capacity and interactivity
•Raising quality and safety to the world's highest level in the global standard for safety indicators*

2. Renewed trust in the nuclear power industry
•Operational reforms and completed safety improvement measures (short-term measures) in all units at KashiwazakiKariwa Nuclear Power Station
•Assessments by the local region and community
*Global standard for safety indicators: Plant operation indicators for safety and reliability by World Association of Nuclear Operators (WANO)
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Outline of FY2014 TEPCO Group Action Plan

Corporate Divisional Strategy
•TEPCO will formulate a company-wide rationalization, investment and financial strategy to ensure that resources are distributed appropriately within the group and will also comprehensively monitor the implementation of the strategy and undertake
risk management.
•TEPCO will introduce an holding company system with the aim of building a world-class business management system, by April
2016.
•To rebuild trust in the TEPCO Group, each division, company and group enterprise will adopt a unified approach to safety
assurance, legal compliance, information release and consideration for the environment.
•We will foster a climate in which employees engage in open dialog that extends beyond their positions or workplaces, as they
should in a company where they can work with pride and energy, and this will assist in driving corporate reform.

Targets
1. Enhancement of the management platform to fulfill our responsibilities arising from the Fukushima
nuclear accident
•Ensuring an ordinary profit in the region of 130 billion yen

2. Restoration of commercially based funding and financial reform that positions TEPCO as a utility* on
the global level
•The acquisition of ratings and improvements in financial indicators that will allow a return to the bond market and
thereby lead to a resumption of funding

3. The building of transparent and practical business management structure incorporating governance
that will enable risk management and the optimal distribution of company-wide resources (personnel
and capital)
•The smooth introduction of an holding company system that achieves both "responsibility and competitiveness"
•The assurance of a structure in which the group companies work together to respond to disasters smoothly and with certainty.
* Utilities: Public agencies that provide electricity, gas, water supply, etc.

Fuel & Power Company Growth Strategy
•As well as delivering a stable supply of low-cost electricity and fuel to customers, TEPCO is creating assets to use in the revitalization of Fukushima.
•By maximizing our utilization of comprehensive business alliances throughout the entire supply chain and implementing strategic
fuel cost reductions, we are transforming ourselves into an energy business that is spreading its dynamism around the globe.

Targets
1. Establishing and utilizing a comprehensive business alliance business entities
•Establishment of business entities: FY2014
•Commencement of joint procurement: FY2015
•Upstream fuel businesses: 1 project in FY2015 and another in FY2016 will be decided
•Replacement of aged thermal power plants: Sequential tendering through an invitation for bids using a customer
service company in FY2014

2. Creation of competitive assets by strategically reducing fuel costs and increasing earning capacity
•Added competitive assets (cost reductions + increased profits): 60 billion yen

3. Increased profit by expanding the scope for business at the supply chain periphery
•Peripheral business profit: 20 billion yen
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Power Grid Company Neutrality and Investment Strategy
•Once the reliability of power supply is assured, TEPCO will implement comprehensive cost reductions keeping in mind a low
wheeling rate on a par with international levels, and will also optimize efficiency in the electricity transmission and distribution network operation.
•We will significantly improve the convenience of network use while also increasing the neutrality, fairness and transparency of
business management.
•As well as helping to improve the capacity of Japanese industry to compete, this will continually generate resources for the
revitalization of Fukushima.

Targets
1. Reducing energy wheeling costs while also providing stable supply
•TEPCO will maintain the required level of reliability while also creating the resources required to reduce the cost price
and revitalize Fukushima.

2. More advanced environment for network use
•TEPCO will ensure a stable supply in a competitive environment and improve neutrality and transparency with the
aim of providing greater and more comprehensive freedom.

3. Expanding the scope of business using technological expertise
•TEPCO will use the technological expertise of the Group companies to boost the sophistication of domestic and
overseas networks.

Growth Strategy for Customer Service Company
•Rather than simply selling power, TEPCO will supply power premised on the most efficient energy use for the customer, based
on adopting the viewpoint of our customers so that we can understand them better.
•In the future, we intend to supply products and services that minimize the medium to long -term costs of infrastructure use,
up to and including the customer's own infrastructure.
•Through initiatives of this sort, we aim to be an "future-oriented infrastructure company" that plays an active role in fulfilling
the wishes both of families who want a rich and full lifestyle that is also safe, and of companies who want to grow and develop.

Targets
1. Competing actively in the national energy market by using alliances for market penetration
•Sales increased by +54 billion yen

2. Providing new services that are useful to business and livelihoods through open platforms, etc.
•Initiating the provision of new services that use alliances, and increased number of members of its service

3. Developing a schedule of rates for the future using smart meters and demand response
•Future rate menu: Participation by half the number of customers with smart meters installed
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Corporate Governance
As of June 30, 2014

Fundamental Stance on Corporate Governance
We consider enhancing corporate governance a critical task for
management, and are working to develop organizational structures and policies for legal and ethical compliance, appropriate
and prompt decision-making, efficient business practices, and
effective auditing and supervisory functions.

At the General Meeting of Shareholders in June 2012, TEPCO
resolved to adopt the “Company with Committees” management
structure. Under this structure, we are striving to further improve
the objectivity and transparency of our management.

Corporate Governance Systems
(1) The Board of Directors and the Board of Executive
Officers
The Board of Directors comprises eleven Directors, including ten
male directors and one female director, with six Outside Directors
making up the majority. To supervise business execution undertaken by Directors and Executive Officers, the Board of Directors
generally meets once a month and holds additional special meetings as necessary to discuss and make decisions on important
business execution and to receive reports from Executive Officers
on the status of their business execution on both a regular and an
as-needed basis. In addition, TEPCO has established the
Nominating Committee, Audit Committee and Compensation
Committee in accordance with the stipulations concerning a
“Company with Committees” as set forth in Japan’s Companies
Act.
Also, fifteen Executive Officers, all of whom are male officers
appointed mainly from within the Company, execute business
operations in accordance with management policies formulated
by the Board of Directors. To ensure appropriate and prompt decision making as well as efficient business operations, the Board of
Executive Officers Meeting, which generally convenes on a weekly basis, and other formal bodies discuss significant corporate
management matters, including matters to be referred to the
Board of Directors. TEPCO has also set up cross-organizational
committees aimed at assisting the decision making of the Board
of Executive Officers.
In addition, TEPCO has appointed Corporate Officers who
bear responsibilities for specific businesses and execute operations
accordingly.

(2) N
 ominating Committee
The Nominating Committee comprises five Directors, including
three Outside Directors, and meets at least once a year to determine the content of proposals with regard to the election and dismissal of Directors that are submitted to the Shareholders Meeting.
Although not included in the items to be discussed by the
Nominating Committee as set forth in the Companies Act, the
committee also discusses matters concerning the selection and dismissal of Executive Officers and other management personnel.
(3) Audit Committee
The Audit Committee, comprising three directors, including two Outside
Directors, generally meets once a month and holds additional special
meetings as necessary to audit the business execution of Directors and
Executive Officers and to prepare audit reports.
To ensure the stringency of audits, members of the Audit
Committee attend such important meetings as those of the Board
of Directors and the Board of Executive Officers to receive reports
from Directors and Executive Officers on the status of their business execution. In addition, the Audit Committee conducts onsite audits of the Head Office and other major bases of operations
to ascertain the status of business operations and assets. To support the Audit Committee, TEPCO has appointed Audit
Committee Aides while establishing the Office of Audit
Committee.
(4) C
 ompensation Committee
The Compensation Committee consists of three Outside Directors
and meets at least once a year to prescribe the policy on decisions
on the content of the remuneration for individual Directors and
Executive Officers, and to determine the content of remuneration
for individual Directors and Executive Officers.

Internal Control
At its April 2006 meeting, the Board of Directors established a set
of guidelines for internal control systems under the theme
“Developing a Framework to Ensure Appropriate Operations,”
and revised said guidelines at its June 2014 meeting. Based on
these guidelines, the Internal Control Committee leads efforts to
establish, apply and from time to time evaluate and improve internal control systems in order to ensure appropriate operations,
including thorough compliance with laws and other regulations
and more effective and efficient operations.
The Internal Control Committee also works to ensure the reli-

ability of financial reporting by applying appropriate systems and
performing evaluations that conform to “The System of Reporting
the Internal Control over Financial Reporting” under the Financial
Instruments and Exchange Act.
At the same time, Group companies report to and hold timely discussions with TEPCO concerning important issues that arise
in the course of business. In this way, we ensure that TEPCO can
stay apprised of management conditions at Group companies and
share and solve Group management issues to facilitate the implementation of integrated risk management. Furthermore, TEPCO is
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working to establish an overarching framework of internal controls for the entire Group and supports Group companies’ autonomous construction and operation of controls that ensure
appropriate operations.
Spearheaded by the Internal Audit & Management of Quality

& Safety Department, internal audits are conducted on both a
regular and an as-needed basis to confirm the status of various
management activities. The results of the principal internal audits
are reported to the Board of Executive Officers and other formal
bodies, and based on said results measures are taken as needed.

Risk Management
Directors and Executive Officers identify and evaluate risk associated with the business activities of TEPCO and Group companies
on both a regular and an as-needed basis and properly reflect
such risk in the Business Management Plan formulated for each
fiscal year. Concerning risk that might seriously affect corporate
management, the Risk Management Committee chaired by the
President works to prevent such risk from materializing. If the risk
does materialize, the committee quickly and appropriately deals
with said risk in order to ensure the impact on corporate management is minimal. In particular, risk associated with nuclear power

generation is handled by the Nuclear Safety Oversight Office, a
specialized department established to advise the Board of
Directors. Drawing on the expertise of external specialists working
with the department, the Nuclear Safety Oversight Office evaluates Executive Officers’ business executions with regard to the
safety of nuclear power generation, provides advice as needed
and submits reports to the Board of Directors, thereby strengthening the Board of Directors’ control of nuclear power-related
risk.

Remuneration Paid to Officers and Accounting Auditors
In accordance with stipulations concerning a “Company with
Committees” as set forth in the Companies Act, TEPCO established, at its Compensation Committee, its policy on decisions
regarding the content of remuneration for individual Directors
and Executive Officers as follows:
The main duty of each Director is to supervise corporate
management execution. Therefore, with regard to the determination of remuneration paid to Directors, the committee has adopted as basic policies the securing of excellent internal and external
human resources and ensuring the efficiency of supervisory functions.
The duties of our Executive Officers are to simultaneously
administer nuclear damage compensation, achieve the decommissioning of the nuclear reactors and ensure a stable power supply
as well as to advance reforms aimed at achieving the shift toward
a new TEPCO by soundly implementing the Comprehensive
Special Business Plan as responsible persons in charge of corporate management and the relevant departments. Therefore, with
regard to the determination of remuneration paid to Executive
Officers, the committee adopted as basic policies the securing of
excellent human resources capable of carrying out these duties
and the effective provision of incentives for the execution of corporate management.
These policies will be reviewed as needed based on future
changes in the management environment.
1) Remuneration paid to Directors
•T he amount of basic remuneration paid to each Director is
determined taking into consideration whether he/she is a full
time or part time Director, the committee to which he/she
belongs and job description.
•In terms of ensuring the linkage with shareholder value, the introduction of a share-based remuneration system will be considered
by the Compensation Committee based on the actual status of
the progress of Comprehensive Special Business Plan.
•Directors who concurrently serve as Executive Officers do not
receive the remuneration paid to Directors.

2) Remuneration paid to Executive Officers
•T he amount of basic remuneration paid to each Executive
Officer is determined based on his/her specific rank, whether
he/she holds the right to represent the Company and his/her job
description.
•The introduction of a performance-based remuneration system and
a share-based remuneration system will be considered by the
Compensation Committee, taking into consideration the actual
implementation status of the Comprehensive Special Business Plan.
3) Amount of remuneration paid
•When determining the amount of remuneration to be paid to
Directors and Executive Officers, TEPCO takes into consideration
its management environment, the remuneration paid by other
companies and the current salaries of employees, with the aim
of setting remuneration at levels commensurate with their abilities and responsibilities.
In addition, TEPCO abolished the gratuities system for retiring
Directors and Auditors on June 28, 2005.
Remuneration paid during fiscal 2013 to the Directors,
Executive Officers and Accounting Auditor who served TEPCO
and its consolidated subsidiaries are as follows:
Remuneration for Directors and Executive Officers
		

Directors (6)
Executive Officers (17)

(Millions of Yen)

35
198

Remuneration for Accounting Auditor
(Millions of Yen)

For auditing and certification services
Other services

224
22
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Tokyo Electric Power Company

Board of Directors and Executive Officers

Board of Directors and Executive Officers
As of July 22, 2014

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (*Outside director)
CHAIRMAN, NOMINATING COMMITTEE CHAIR, AUDIT
COMMITTEE AND COMPENSATION COMMITTEE MEMBER

Fumio Sudo*

DIRECTOR AND COMPENSATION COMMITTEE CHAIR

Hideko Kunii*

(Assistant to the President of Shibaura Institute of Technology,
Professor of the Graduate School of Engineering
Management at Shibaura Institute of Technology)

Representative Director and President of JFE Holdings, Inc.
Director of JFE Holdings, Inc.
Advisor of JFE Holdings, Inc. (until June 2014)
Chairman of the Board of Governors, Japan Broadcasting
Corporation (until May 2012)
Jun. 2012 Director of the Company
Apr. 2014 Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company (Currentt)

DIRECTOR AND NOMINATING COMMITTEE MEMBER

DIRECTOR AND NOMINATING COMMITTEE MEMBER

PRESIDENT

Apr. 2005
Apr. 2010
Jun. 2010
Apr. 2011

Naomi Hirose
Apr. 1976
June 2008
June 2010
Mar. 2011
June 2012
Sep. 2012
Apr. 2013
May 2013
June 2013

Jan. 2014
Jun. 2014

Joined TEPCO
Corporate Officer; General Manager, Kanagawa Branch Office
Managing Director
Managing Director; Deputy General Manager, Fukushima
Nuclear Influence Response Division
Director, President
Director, President, Chief of the Nuclear Reform Special Task Force
Director, President, Chief of the Nuclear Reform Special Task
Force, Director of Social Communication Office
Director, President, Chief of the Nuclear Reform Special Task
Force, Director of Social Communication Office, Chief of the
New Growth Task Force
Director, President, General Manager of the Management
Restructuring Division, Chief of the Nuclear Reform Special
Task Force, Director of Social Communication Office, Chief of
the New Growth Task Force
Director, President, General Manager of the Management
Restructuring Division, Chief of the Nuclear Reform Special
Task Force, Chief of the New Growth Task Force
Director, President, General Manager of Management &
Planning Division, Chief of the Nuclear Reform Special Task
Force, Chief of the New Growth Task Force (Current)

DIRECTOR

Toshihiro Sano
DIRECTOR

Takafumi Anegawa
DIRECTOR AND NOMINATING COMMITTEE MEMBER

Takashi Shimada

DIRECTOR AND AUDIT COMMITTEE CHAIR

Yoshihiro Naito

DIRECTOR AND NOMINATING COMMITTEE MEMBER

Yoshimitsu Kobayashi*

(Representative Director, Member of the Board, President
& Chief Executive Officer, Mitsubishi Chemical Holdings
Corporation)
DIRECTOR AND COMPENSATION COMMITTEE MEMBER

Yoshiaki Fujimori*

(Director, President & CEO, LIXIL Group)
DIRECTOR AND AUDIT COMMITTEE MEMBER

Hiroya Masuda*

(Visiting Professor, Graduate School of Public Policy, University
of Tokyo, Former Minister of Internal Affairs and Communications)

Executive Officers (**Concurrently serving as a director)

Naomi Hirose**

General Manager of Management & Planning Division, Chief of the Nuclear Reform
Special Task Force, Chief of the New Growth Task Force

EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENTS

Hiroshi Yamaguchi

Chief Technology Officer
(General Management, Corporate Systems Dept., Engineering R&D Dept.)

Yoshiyuki Ishizaki

Representative of Fukushima Revitalization Headquarters, General Manager of
Fukushima Division, Deputy General Manager of Nuclear Power & Plant Siting
Division(General Management)

Toshihiro Sano**
President of Fuel & Power Company (General Management)

MANAGING EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

Toshiro Takebe

President of Power Grid Company

Yuji Masuda

Deputy General Manager of Nuclear Power & Plant Siting Division, Administrator of
Niigata Branch Office Establishment

Takeshi Yamazaki

President of Customer Service Company

Katsuyuki Sumiyoshi

(Accounting & Treasury Dept., Materials & Procurement Dept., Internal Audit &
Management of Quality & Safety Dept. )

Takafumi Anegawa

General Manager of Nuclear Power & Plant Siting Division, Deputy Chief and
Secretary General of the Nuclear Reform Special Task Force

Motomi Iki

Co-Superintendent of Management & Planning Division (Employee Relations &
Human Resources Dept., International Affairs Dept.)

Naohiro Masuda

President of Fukushima Daiichi D&D Engineering Company, Chief Decommissioning
Officer

Shotaro Okawara

In Charge of Inter-corporate Business (Secretary Dept., Corporate Communications Dept.)

Koichi Kimura

Deputy General Manager of Fukushima Division, Deputy General Manager of
Nuclear Power & Plant Siting Division (Environment Dept., Corporate Affairs Dept.)

Mitsuhiro Aoyagi

Secretary General of the New Growth Task Force, In charge of Next Generation
Service (Construction Dept., Smart Meter Promotion Office)

Masahiko Sudo*

EXECUTIVE OFFICER

(Lawyer, Former the Supreme Court Justice)

Assistant to Chairman, Co-Superintendent of Management & Planning Division

Keita Nishiyama
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Organization Chart

Organization Chart
As of July 1, 2014
Board of Directors

Representative of Fukushima Revitalization
Headquarters
Fukushima Revitalization Headquarters
Fukushima Division
Revitalization Coordination Dept.

Chairman
President

Planning and General Affairs Dept.
Fukushima Nuclear Compensation Office
Decontamination Promotion Office
Revitalization Promotion Office

Office of Audit
Committee
Nuclear Safety
Oversight Office

Fukushima Corporate Communications Dept.

Nuclear Power & Plant Siting Division
Nuclear Safety & Supervisory Dept.
Plant Siting & Regional Relations Dept.
Nuclear Power Plant Management Dept.
Nuclear Asset Management Dept.
Nuclear Fuel Cycle Dept.
Nuclear Power Stations (2)
Higashidori Nuclear Power Plant Construction Office
Internal Audit & Management of Quality & Safety Dept.

Management & Planning Division
Secretariat of Management & Planning Division
Secretariat of the Nuclear Reform Special Task Force
Social Communication Office
Regional Grid-Interconnection Office
Secretariat of the New Growth Task Force
Inter-corporate Business Dept.
Secretary Dept.
Environment Dept.
Corporate Systems Dept.
Corporate Communications Dept.
Corporate Affairs Dept.

Smart Meter Promotion Office
Branch Offices (10)
Fukushima Daiichi D & D Engineering Company
General Administration Dept.
Project Planning Dept.
Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power Station
Fuel & Power Company
Fuel Dept.
Thermal Power Dept.
Thermal Power Offices (3)
Thermal Power Plant Construction Offices (3)
Power Grid Company
Transmission Dept.
Distribution Dept.

Employee Relations & Human Resources Dept.

Power System Operation Dept.

Accounting & Treasury Dept.

Network Service Center

Materials & Procurement Dept.

Electronic Telecommunications Dept.

International Affairs Dept.

Real Estate Acquisition & Management Dept.

Engineering R & D Dept.

Power System Offices (3)

Construction Dept.

Customer Service Company
CS Promotion Dept.
Pricing & Power Contract Dept.
Gas Business Dept.
Marketing & Customer Relations Dept.
Corporate Marketing & Sales Dept.
Customer Center (10)
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Major Facilities

Major Facilities
As of March 31, 2014

Generation Facilities
Hydroelectric Power
(with a capacity of more than
500 MW)

Station Name
Location
Output
		(MW)

Imaichi
Shiobara
Tambara
Kannagawa
Kazunogawa
Azumi
Shin-Takasegawa

Tochigi Pref.
Tochigi Pref.
Gunma Pref.
Gunma Pref.
Yamanashi Pref.
Nagano Pref.
Nagano Pref.

Total hydroelectric power output (All facilities)

Type

1,050
900
1,200
940
800
623
1,280

Dam and conduit*
Dam and conduit*
Dam and conduit*
Dam and conduit*
Dam and conduit*
Dam and conduit*
Dam and conduit*

9,455

*Pumped storage

Thermal Power

(with a capacity of more than
1,000 MW)

Station Name
Location
		

Output
(MW)

Ohi
Shinagawa
Yokosuka
Kawasaki
Yokohama
Minami-Yokohama
Higashi-Ohgishima
Chiba
Goi
Anegasaki

Tokyo
Tokyo
Kanagawa Pref.
Kanagawa Pref.
Kanagawa Pref.
Kanagawa Pref.
Kanagawa Pref.
Chiba Pref.
Chiba Pref.
Chiba Pref.

Sodegaura
Futtsu
Kashima
Hitachinaka
Hirono

Chiba Pref.
Chiba Pref.
Ibaraki Pref.
Ibaraki Pref.
Fukushima Pref.

1,259
Crude oil and city gas
1,140
City gas
2,274
Heavy oil, crude oil, light oil and city gas
2,128
LNG
3,325
LNG, heavy oil, crude oil and NGL
1,150
LNG
2,000
LNG
3,882
LNG
1,886
LNG
3,606 	LNG, heavy oil, crude oil, LPG, NGL and
light oil
3,600
LNG
5,040
LNG
5,204
Heavy oil, crude oil and city gas
2,000
Coal
4,400
Heavy oil, crude oil and coal

Total thermal power output (All facilities)

Nuclear Power

42,945

Station Name
Location
		

Output
(MW)

Fukushima Daini
Kashiwazaki-Kariwa

4,400
8,212

Fukushima Pref.
Niigata Pref.

Total nuclear power output (All facilities)**

Fuel

Reactor type

BWR
BWR, ABWR

12,612

**Due to the Tohoku-Chihou-Taiheiyou-Oki Earthquake, which struck on March 11, 2011, the operations of all the units in
Fukushima Daini and Kashiwazaki-Kariwa Nuclear Power Stations have been suspended.

Supply Facilities
Transmission Facilities
(with a capacity of more than
500 kV)

Line Name
Type
Voltage
		
(kV)

Nishi-Gunma Trunk Line
Minami-Niigata Trunk Line
Minami-Iwaki Trunk Line
Fukushima Trunk Line
Fukushima Higashi Trunk Line
Shin-Toyosu Line

Overhead
Overhead
Overhead
Overhead
Overhead
Underground

500***
500***
500***
500
500
500

Length
(km)

167.99
110.77
195.40
181.64
171.35
39.50

***Partially designed for 1,000 kV transmission

Substation Facilities

Substation Name
Location
		

Shin-Noda
Shin-Sakado
Shin-Keiyo
Boso
Shin-Fuji

Chiba Pref.
Saitama Pref.
Chiba Pref.
Chiba Pref.
Shizuoka Pref.

Maximum Voltage
(kV)

Output
(Thousand kVA)

500
500
500
500
500

8,020
6,900
6,750
6,690
6,650
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Tokyo Electric Power Company

Financial Section—Consolidated 11-Year Summary

Consolidated 11-Year Summary
Tokyo Electric Power Company, Incorporated and Consolidated Subsidiaries

2014

2013

2012

2011

Years ended March 31:
Operating revenues......................................................................
Operating income (loss)..............................................................
Income (loss) before income taxes and minority interests..............
Net income (loss)........................................................................
Depreciation and amortization.....................................................
Capital expenditures....................................................................

¥ 6,631,422
191,379
462,555
438,647
647,397
575,948

¥ 5,976,239
(221,988)
(653,022)
(685,292)
621,080
675,011

¥ 5,349,445
(272,513)
(753,761)
(781,641)
686,555
750,011

¥ 5,368,536
399,624
(766,134)
(1,247,348)
702,185
676,746

Per share of common stock (Yen and U.S. dollars):
Net (loss) income (basic)...............................................................
Net income (diluted) (Note 3).......................................................
Cash dividends.............................................................................
Net assets....................................................................................

¥    273.74
88.87
—
343.31

¥   (427.64)
—
—
72.83

¥

¥

As of March 31:
Total net assets (Note 4)...............................................................
Equity (Note 5).............................................................................
Total assets..................................................................................
Interest-bearing debt...................................................................
Number of employees..................................................................

¥ 1,577,408
1,550,121
14,801,106
7,629,720
45,744

¥ 1,137,812
1,116,704
14,989,130
7,924,819
48,757

¥

Financial ratios and cash flow data:
ROA (%) (Note 6).........................................................................
ROE (%) (Note 7).........................................................................
Equity ratio (%)............................................................................
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities........................
Net cash used in investing activities..............................................
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities.......................

1.3
32.9
10.5
¥   638,122
(293,216)
(301,732)

(1.5)
(72.0)
7.5
¥   260,895
(636,698)
632,583

Other data (Non-consolidated):
Electricity sales (million kWh)
Electricity sales for lighting........................................................
Electricity sales for power.........................................................
Electricity sales to eligible customers.........................................

(487.76)
—
—
491.22

(846.64)
—
30.00
972.28

812,476
787,177
15,536,456
8,320,528
52,046

¥ 1,602,478
1,558,113
14,790,353
9,024,110
52,970

(1.8)
(66.7)
5.1
(2,891)
(335,101)
(614,734)

2.9
(62.0)
10.5
¥ 988,710
(791,957)
1,859,579

¥

94,567
10,516
161,610

95,277
10,890
162,866

95,797
11,160
161,273

103,422
12,174
177,790

		Total......................................................................................

266,692

269,033

268,230

293,386

Power generation capacity (thousand kW) (Note 8):
Hydroelectric............................................................................
Thermal....................................................................................
Nuclear.....................................................................................
Renewable energy, etc..............................................................

9,456
42,945
12,612
33

9,453
41,598
14,496
34

8,982
40,148
17,308
34

8,981
38,696
17,308
4

		Total......................................................................................
Nuclear power plant capacity utilization rate (%).........................

65,046
0.0

65,582
0.0

66,472
18.5

64,988
55.3

A

Notes: 1. All dollar amounts refer to U.S. currency. Yen amounts have been translated, solely for the convenience of the reader, at the rate of ¥102.88 to US$1.00 prevailing on March 31, 2014.
2. Amounts of less than one million yen have been omitted. All percentages have been rounded to the nearest unit.
3.	N et income per share after dilution by potential shares for the years ended March 31, 2005 to March 31, 2007 is omitted as there were no potential shares. Net income per share after dilution by
potential shares for the years ended March 31, 2008, March 31, 2009 and March 31, 2012 is omitted as there were no potential shares and the Company recognized a net loss for these years. Net
income per share after dilution by potential shares for the years ended March 31, 2011 and March 31, 2013 is omitted despite the existence of potential shares as the Company recognized a net loss
for both years.
4.	“Total net assets” is a new item presented to conform to revised Japanese accounting standards. The figure for the year ended March 31, 2006 has been restated to reflect this change.
5. Equity = Total net assets – Stock acquisition rights – Minority interests
6. ROA = Operating income/Average total assets
7. ROE = Net income/Average equity
8.	TEPCO facilities only. “Renewable energy, etc.” includes geothermal and wind power generation capacity. Prior to the year ended March 31, 2010, geothermal power generation capacity was
included in thermal power generation capacity. Due to reclassification, it has been included in “Renewable energy, etc.” from the year ended March 31, 2010. Prior years have not been restated.
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Millions of U.S. dollars,
unless otherwise noted
(Note 1)

Millions of yen, unless otherwise noted

2010

2009

2008

2007

2006

2005

2004

2014

¥ 5,016,257
284,443
223,482
133,775
759,391
640,885

¥ 5,887,576
66,935
(99,574)
(84,518)
757,093
695,981

¥ 5,479,380
136,404
(212,499)
(150,108)
772,460
664,295

¥ 5,283,033
550,911
496,022
298,154
751,625
574,687

¥ 5,255,495
576,277
473,832
310,388
824,041
623,726

¥ 5,047,210
566,304
372,814
226,177
847,505
561,206

¥ 4,853,826
489,004
255,309
149,550
889,955
663,967

$   64,458
1,860
4,496
4,264
6,293
5,598

¥

¥

¥

¥

¥

229.76
—
60.00
2,059.52

¥

167.29
—
60.00
1,853.52

¥

110.53
110.32
60.00
1,748.06

$     2.66
0.86
—
3.34

¥

—
2,502,157
13,748,843
8,261,717
53,380

¥

—
2,360,475
13,900,906
8,765,175
51,694

$15,333
15,067
143,868
74,161
—

99.18
99.18
60.00
1,828.08

(62.65)
—
60.00
1,763.32

(111.26)
—
65.00
1,967.03

220.96
—
70.00
2,248.34

¥ 2,516,478
2,465,738
13,203,987
7,523,952
52,452

¥ 2,419,477
2,378,581
13,559,309
7,938,087
52,506

¥ 2,695,455
2,653,762
13,679,055
7,675,722
52,319

¥ 3,073,778
3,033,537
13,521,387
7,388,605
52,584

¥ 2,815,424
2,779,720
13,594,117
7,840,161
51,560

2.1
5.5
18.7
988,271
(599,263)
(495,091)

0.5
(3.4)
17.5
599,144
(655,375)
194,419

1.0
(5.3)
19.4
509,890
(686,284)
188,237

4.1
10.3
22.4
¥ 1,073,694
(550,138)
(514,885)

4.2
11.8
20.4
935,622
(615,377)
(350,193)

4.1
9.3
18.2
¥ 1,411,470
(577,503)
(785,600)

3.5
6.5
17.0
¥ 1,147,591
(693,871)
(451,371)

¥

¥

¥

¥

96,089
11,393
172,686

96,059
11,905
180,992

97,600
12,785
187,012

93,207
12,631
181,784

95,186
13,499
179,969

92,592
78,239
115,910

86,926
114,772
74,314

280,167

288,956

297,397

287,622

288,655

286,741

276,012

8,987
38,189
17,308
4

8,986
37,686
17,308
1

8,985
36,179
17,308
1

8,993
35,533
17,308
1

8,993
35,536
17,308
1

8,521
36,995
17,308
1

8,520
36,831
17,308
1

64,487
53.3

63,981
43.8

62,473
44.9

61,835
74.2

61,837
66.4

62,825
61.7

62,660
26.3

A
Eligible customers are retail electric power customers included in the scope of liberalization.
From March 2000, eligible customers were those in the high-voltage market with contracts
to receive over 2,000 kW annually. From April 2004, eligible customers were those in the
high-voltage market with contracts to receive over 500 kW annually. From April 2005,
eligible customers were those in the high-voltage market with contracts to receive over 50
kW annually.

—
—
—
$    6,203
(2,850)
(2,933)
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Financial Section—Financial Review

Financial Review
Analysis of Business Results for the
Year Ended March 31, 2014

¥1,823.7 billion. This was mainly attributable to grants-inaid from the Nuclear Damage Liability Facilitation Fund
amounting to ¥1,665.7 billion, a gain on sales of noncur-

Business Results
In the fiscal year ended March 31, 2014, operating revenues increased 11.0 percent year on year to ¥6,631.4 billion
and operating income amounted to ¥191.3billion, a turnaround from an operating loss of ¥221.9 billion in the previous fiscal year.
Electricity sales edged down 0.9 percent from the previous fiscal year to 266.7 billion kWh due mainly to a decline
in heating demand resulting from warmer temperatures in
March and April 2013 compared with the year before. By
demand type, electricity sales for lighting decreased 0.7

rent assets totaling ¥111.1 billion and the reversal of reserve
for loss on disaster totaling ¥32.0 billion. Extraordinary loss,
totaling ¥1,462.2 billion, included ¥1,395.6 billion in payments of compensation for damage caused from the
nuclear accident and a ¥39.8 billion loss on the decommissioning of the Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power Station
Units 5 and 6.
As a result, TEPCO recorded net income of ¥438.6 billion, a turnaround from net loss of ¥685.2 billion in the
previous fiscal year.

percent to 94.6 billion kWh, electricity sales for power

Segment Results

decreased 3.4 percent to 10.5 billion kWh, and electricity

TEPCO has changed its business segmentation for reporting

sales to eligible customers decreased 0.8 percent to 161.6

from the fiscal year under review. For clarity, year-on-year

billion kWh compared with the previous fiscal year.

comparisons discussed below are made using business seg-

On the revenue side, operating revenues increased 11.0

ment results from the previous fiscal year that have been

percent from the previous fiscal year to ¥6,631.4 billion.

retrospectively recalculated based on the revised business

This figure consists mainly of operating revenues in the

segmentation.

electric power business totaling ¥5,919.7 billion, up 10.1
percent year on year due mainly to increases in unit sales

Fuel & Powers

prices that reflected revisions in electricity rates and the

Operating revenues increased 8.8 percent year on year to

introduction of a fuel cost adjustment system carried out

¥3,332.0 billion and operating income stood at ¥37.0 billion,

two years ago. Among other contributors to revenue are

a turnaround from an operating loss of ¥8.41 billion in the

proceeds from the sale of electricity to other power pro-

previous fiscal year.

ducers, including major regional electric power companies.
Ordinary revenues increased 10.9 percent year on year to

Power Grid

¥6,694.8 billion.

Operating revenues decreased 4.3 percent year on year to

On the expense side, ordinary expenses increased 3.6
percent year on year to ¥6,593.4 billion. This was mainly

¥1,663.3 billion and operating income rose 9.5 percent to
¥287.6 billion compared with the previous fiscal year.

attributable to burgeoning fuel expenses, which reached a
record-high level due to such reasons as unfavorable for-

Customer Service

eign currency exchange trends because of the extreme

Operating revenues increased 11.3 percent year on year to

depreciation of the yen and an increase in fuel purchases

¥6,405.6 billion and operating income totaled at ¥151.7 bil-

aimed at offsetting a decrease in power attributable to the

lion, a turnaround from an operating loss of ¥182.3 billion in

suspension of all nuclear power stations. These factors out-

the previous fiscal year.

weighed the positive effects of the Company’s across-theboard initiatives aimed at comprehensively reducing costs,

Corporate

including such emergency measures as postponing repair

Operating revenues edged up 0.6 percent year on year to

work.

¥573.1 billion, while operating loss amounted to ¥324.5 bil-

On the other hand, extraordinary income stood at

lion compared with an operating loss of ¥261.6 billion in the
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previous fiscal year.

Because of this, in accordance with the Comprehensive
Special Business Plan (hereinafter the “Plan”) approved by

Other Business Segments

the minister in charge in May 2012, TEPCO received an

Operating revenues declined 14.1 percent year on year to

investment from the Nuclear Damage Liability Facilitation

¥415.7 billion and operating income decreased 5.8 percent

Fund (hereinafter the “Fund”) totaling ¥1 trillion. Moreover,

to ¥37.5 billion compared with the previous fiscal year.

upon a request submitted by TEPCO, correspondent financial institutions have maintained TEPCO’s existing credit
lines through refinancing while providing the Company

Net Income

with additional credit.
After receiving the approval for the New Comprehensive

Income before income taxes and minority interests in the

Special Business Plan from the minister in charge in January

fiscal year under review stood at ¥462.5 billion. The princi-

2014, TEPCO submitted similar credit line-related requests

ple contributors to the posting of income before income

to correspondent financial institutions as it did in accor-

taxes and minority interests included extraordinary income

dance with the previous plan, thus securing these institu-

consisting mainly of grants-in-aid from the Nuclear Damage

tions’ cooperation. As such, with the investments from the

Liability Facilitation Fund totaling ¥1,665.7 billion, a gain on

Fund and the supportive arrangements and cooperation of

sales of noncurrent assets totaling ¥111.1 billion and the

the financial institutions, TEPCO is endeavoring to improve

reversal of reserve for loss on disaster totaling ¥32.0 billion.

its financial indicators and ratings in a bid to return to the

These factors outweighed the impact of extraordinary loss

bond markets.

consisting mainly of ¥1,395.6 billion paid in compensation

The TEPCO Group has adopted a group financial system to

for nuclear damages and a ¥39.8 billion loss on the decom-

improve the fund raising efficiency of TEPCO Group members.

missioning of Units 5 and 6 of the Fukushima Daiichi
Nuclear Power Station.
For the fiscal year under review, TEPCO recorded income

Cash Flow

taxes of ¥16.6 billion, income taxes—deferred of ¥3.0 billion, and minority interests of ¥4.1 billion.
As a result, net income for the fiscal year under review
totaled ¥438.6 billion, a turnaround from the ¥685.2 bil-

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the fiscal year
under review increased 3.3 percent, or ¥49.4 billion from
the previous fiscal year, to ¥1,564.0 billion.

lion net loss recorded in the previous fiscal year. Net

Net cash provided by operating activities amounted to

income per share stood at ¥273.74 compared with net loss

¥638.1 billion, representing a year-on-year rise of 144.6

per share of ¥427.64 in the previous fiscal year.

percent. This was mainly attributable to a rise in operating
revenues in the electric power business, which outpaced
the growth in thermal power fuel expenses.

Financial Policy

Net cash used in investing activities decreased 53.9 percent year on year to ¥293.2 billion due mainly to decreases

Due to the accident at the Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power

in purchases of property plant and equipment and pay-

Station caused by the Tohoku-Chihou-Taiheiyou-Oki

ments into time deposits.

Earthquake, TEPCO’s financial standing and income struc-

Net cash used in financing activities amounted to ¥301.7

ture have been impaired. As a result, TEPCO recorded sub-

billion, a turnaround from net cash provided by financing

stantial expenses and losses as well as an increase in fuel

activities of ¥632.5 billion in the previous fiscal year. This

costs accompanying the suspension of nuclear power gen-

turnaround was mainly attributable to the absence of pro-

eration. Accordingly, TEPCO’s independent fund procure-

ceeds from the issuance of preferred stock that was carried

ment capability has declined significantly.

out in the previous fiscal year..
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Capital Expenditures
During the fiscal year ended March 31, 2014, TEPCO
reduced its capital expenditures to the minimum level

points year on year to 10.5 percent.

Dividend Policy

required to maintain a stable electricity supply. However,
due mainly to expenses associated with the installation of

TEPCO recognizes sharing corporate profits with sharehold-

new power sources as a countermeasure against the poten-

ers as one of its primary tasks. However, due to an ongoing

tial shortage of electricity supply capability, consolidated

severe management environment and state of its financial

capital expenditures stood at ¥575,948 million in the fiscal

position since the Tohoku - Chihou -Taiheiyou - Oki

year under review.

Earthquake, TEPCO has suspended the application of its

By segment, capital expenditures, including intercom-

basic dividend policy. Currently, TEPCO’s Articles of

pany transactions, amounted to ¥209,966 million in the

Incorporation stipulate that the interim dividend may be

fuel & power business segment; ¥229,196 million in the

paid upon the determination of the Board of Directors.

power grid business segment; ¥19 million in the customer

Until now, TEPCO has maintained a basic policy of paying

service business segment; ¥108,132 million in the corporate

both an interim and a fiscal year-end dividend. The interim

business segment; and ¥34,407 million in the other busi-

dividend is determined by the Board of Directors, the fiscal

ness segments (¥1,734 million in the information and tele-

year-end dividend at TEPCO’s Annual General Meeting of

communications business segment; ¥28,572 million in the

Shareholders.

energy and environment business segment; and ¥4,099

Looking at the business results in the fiscal year under

million in the living environment and lifestyle-related busi-

review, operating revenues rose particularly in the electric

ness segment).

power business due mainly to revisions in electricity rates as

In addition, the Company filed a notification with regard

well as the fuel cost adjustment system. In addition, the

to the closing of operations at the Fukushima Daiichi

success of the Company’s exhaustive cost reduction efforts

Nuclear Power Station Units 5 and 6 (output capacity:

helped secure ordinary income. After offsetting the

1,884,000kW) as of January 31, 2014, in accordance with

extraordinary gain and loss, namely, grants-in-aid from the

the stipulation with regard to the changes in electricity

Nuclear Damage Liability Facilitation Fund and payments of

facilities set forth in Article 9 of Japan’s Electricity Business

compensation for nuclear damages, TEPCO was able to

Act.

post net income for the fiscal year under review.
However, the management environment surrounding
the Company is likely to remain harsh. Taking this into

Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets

account, it was with sincere regret that TEPCO had to temporarily suspend the payment of both the interim and the

As of March 31, 2014, total assets decreased ¥188.0 billion

year-end dividends.

year on year to ¥14,801.1billion, reflecting a decline in fixed

For the year ending March 31, 2015, TEPCO plans to

assets in the electric power business and cash and deposits.

again suspend the payment of the interim and year-end

Total liabilities decreased ¥627.6 billion from the previ-

dividends, given the prospect of an ongoing severe man-

ous fiscal year-end to ¥13,223.6 billion. This was mainly

agement environment and its financial position.

attributable to decreases in interest-bearing debt and
reserve for nuclear damage compensation.
Net assets increased ¥439.5 billion from the previous fis-

Risk Factors

cal year-end to ¥1,577.4 billion, due mainly to net income
recorded for the fiscal year under review.
Consequently, the equity ratio increased 3.0 percentage

The following primary risk factors to which the TEPCO
Group is subject may exert a significant influence on inves-
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tor decisions. Issues that may not necessarily be relevant as

ing represent estimates as of June 27, 2014.

risk factors are also presented below in keeping with
TEPCO’s vigorous efforts to disclose information to its
investors.

(1) Accident at Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power
Station

The accident that occurred at the Fukushima Daiichi

The Company is striving to push forward with the decom-

Nuclear Power Station in March 2011 as a result of the

missioning of and other steps at Units 1 through 4 of the

Tohoku-Chihou-Taiheiyou-Oki Earthquake and subsequent

Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power Station in accordance

tsunami has caused widespread anxiety with regard to such

with the Mid-and-long-Term Roadmap towards the

issues as the dispersal of radioactive substances and disrup-

Decommissioning of Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power Units

tion in the stable supply of electricity. Also, the accident led

1-4 (hereinafter the “Mid-and-long-Term Roadmap”) and

to a significant deterioration in the TEPCO Group’s man-

in cooperation with the government and relevant

agement conditions

institutions.

To address this adversity, the Company formulated the

However, the execution of such steps entails a number

Comprehensive Special Business Plan, and obtained the

of challenges. Among the most difficult and pressing man-

approval of said plan from the minister in charge in May

agement issues are storing and disposing of vast amounts

2012. In line with this plan, TEPCO began promoting vari-

of contaminated water and other tasks associated with the

ous management reform initiatives, while placing the

maintenance of stability within the reactors. At the same

utmost priority on facilitating the smooth payment of com-

time, the removal of nuclear debris involves technical diffi-

pensation and decommissioning.

culties that the Company has never before encountered.

Then, based on a decision made by the Cabinet and the

Because of these challenges, the implementation of these

Nuclear Emergency Response Headquarters on December

steps may not progress in accordance with the Mid-and-

20, 2013, the government announced its “Policy for

long Term Roadmap. This could, in turn, impact the

Accelerating the Reconstruction of Fukushima from the

Group’s business operations and performance as well as

Nuclear Disaster”, with the aim of clarifying roles that

financial condition.

should be shared by TEPCO and the government to facili-

Furthermore, in view of the deterioration in the Group’s

tate the reconstruction of areas affected by the nuclear

fund procurement capability due to the lowering of its rat-

accident. In addition to this decision, TEPCO had to take

ings following the nuclear accident, the Group’s business

into account the drastic change in the management envi-

performance, financial condition and operations may be

ronment. Accordingly, the Company made exhaustive revi-

affected.

sions to the original plan, upgrading it into the New
Comprehensive Special Business Plan (hereinafter the “New

(2) Stable Supply of Electric Power

Plan”) in tandem with the Nuclear Damage Liability

Due to the Tohoku-Chihou-Taiheiyou-Oki Earthquake, the

Facilitation Fund (hereinafter the “Fund”). The New Plan

operations of all generators at the Fukushima Daiichi, Daini

was approved by the government in January 2014.

and Kashiwazaki-Kariwa Nuclear Power Stations have been

Under these plans and policies, and with the coopera-

suspended. This, in turn, caused the TEPCO Group’s electric-

tion of a number of stakeholders, including its shareholders

ity supply capability to deteriorate. In response, the Company

and investors, the Company is rallying its entire strength to

is implementing measures aimed at securing stability on

achieve goals set forth in the New Plan.

both the electricity supply and demand sides. However, nat-

However, the operating environment surrounding the

ural disasters, accidents at facilities, sabotage, including ter-

TEPCO Group remains harsh and the Company’s business

rorist acts, and problems in obtaining fuel are among the

operations may be significantly affected if the following

contingencies that could cause large-scale, extended power

risks materialize.

outages, which could render TEPCO unable to provide a sta-

The forward-looking statements included in the follow-

ble supply of electric power. Such cases could negatively
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affect the TEPCO Group’s business performance and finan-

TEPCO Group’s business performance and financial

cial condition, public trust and operations.

condition.

(3) Nuclear Power Generation and Nuclear Fuel Cycle

(4) Business and Environmental Regulations

Based on the outcome of the nuclear accident at

The possible regulatory environment changes closely

Fukushima, revisions are being made to Japan’s national

related to the TEPCO Group, such as changes in the struc-

nuclear policy, while the Nuclear Regulation Authority has

ture of electric power business resulting from the revisions

resolved to tighten safety regulations. The Company will be

of national policy on energy and a tightening of regulations

obliged to incorporate countermeasures aimed at improv-

on global warming, could affect the TEPCO Group’s busi-

ing the safety of nuclear power generation pursuant to the

ness performance and financial condition. In addition, such

abovementioned revisions. Also, the operations of the

issues as a decrease in the quality of electric power due to

Company and its affiliates involving nuclear power genera-

a substantial increase in renewable energy resulting from

tion and the nuclear fuel cycle might be affected by such

stricter environmental regulations could disrupt the smooth

revisions. These factors may, in turn, impact the Group’s

execution of Group operations.

business performance and financial condition.
As for nuclear power plants, the Company is striving to

(5) Electricity Sales Volume

further reinforce safety countermeasures while promoting

The volume of sales in the electric power business directly

corporate reforms, in line with the strong determination to

reflects economic and industrial activities and is subject to

prevent severe accidents from occurring no matter what

the influence of the economic environment. Moreover,

the precipitating incident may be.

demand for air conditioning and heating is subject to the

Taking into consideration uncertainty about how long it

influence of the weather, particularly in the summer and

will be before the resumption of operations at the

the winter. In addition, such factors as the popularization

Kashiwazaki-Kariwa Nuclear Power Station, the Company

of energy conservation measures and the advancement of

will also advance cost reduction initiatives with the aim of

energy-saving technologies may impact the sales of elec-

offsetting any cost increase resulting from the suspension

tricity. These issues could affect the TEPCO Group’s busi-

of the operation of said power station while striving to take

ness performance and financial condition.

any other possible steps. However, the TEPCO Group’s business performance and financial condition might be affected

(6) Customer Service

if the abovementioned circumstances surrounding nuclear

The TEPCO Group is working to enhance customer service.

power generation remain the same.

However, inappropriate responses to customers and other

In addition, the nuclear power generation and nuclear

issues could affect such matters as customer satisfaction

fuel cycle themselves pose various risks, such as that associ-

and public trust in the TEPCO Group, which could affect its

ated with reprocessing irradiated nuclear fuel, disposing of

business performance and financial condition as well as the

radioactive waste and decommissioning nuclear power

smooth execution of operations.

plants and other facilities, all of which require substantial
capital investment and long periods of operation. Initiatives

(7) Financial Markets Conditions

such as the introduction of a national system for handling

The TEPCO Group holds domestic and foreign stock and

back-end business have reduced these risks, but issues such

bonds in its pension plan assets and other portfolios.

as revisions of this system, an increase in provisions to

Changes in the value of these holdings due to issues that

reserves for costs not included in this system, operating

may include conditions in stock and bond markets could

conditions at the Rokkasho Reprocessing Plant and other

affect the TEPCO Group’s business performance and finan-

facilities, and procedures for the decommissioning of the

cial condition. Moreover, issues including future interest rate

Rokkasho Uranium Enrichment Plant could affect the

movements affect the TEPCO Group’s interest payments.
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(8) Fossil Fuel Prices

(12) Businesses Other than Electric Power

The prices for liquefied natural gas (LNG), crude oil, coal

The TEPCO Group carries out businesses other than electric

and other fuels for thermal power generation change

power, including businesses overseas. Issues, including

according to factors that include international market con-

changes in TEPCO’s management condition, increasing

ditions and foreign exchange market movements, which

competition with other participants in these businesses,

could affect the TEPCO Group’s business performance and

stricter regulations, changes in economic conditions, includ-

financial condition. However, changes in fuel prices and for-

ing foreign exchange rates and international fuel markets,

eign exchange markets are reflected in electricity rates

political uncertainty and natural disasters, could cause

through the fuel cost adjustment system, which reduces

actual results to differ from forecasts at the time of invest-

the impact on performance from fuel price fluctuations

ment and affect the TEPCO Group’s business performance

within a defined range.

and financial condition.

(9) Securing Safety, Quality Control and Preventing

(13) Acquisition of TEPCO Share by the Fund

Environmental Pollution

On July 31, 2012, TEPCO issued Preferred Stocks (Class A

The TEPCO Group works to secure safety, control quality

Preferred Stocks and Class B Preferred Stocks; collectively,

and prevent environmental pollution. However, the smooth

the “Preferred Stocks”) by third-party allotment, with the

execution of operations could be affected if the public’s

Fund as allottee. Class A Preferred Stocks entail voting

trust in the Group is violated by such events as 1) the

rights at the General Meeting of Shareholders as well as

occurrence of an accident, fatality or large-scale emission

put options with Class B Preferred Stocks and Common

of pollutants into the environment as the result of such

Shares as consideration. Class B Preferred Stocks also entail

causes as operational error or a failure to comply with laws

put options with Class A Preferred Stocks and Common

or internal regulations or 2) a public relations failure on the

Shares as consideration, although holders are not granted

part of the Group resulting in such an incident as inappro-

voting rights unless otherwise provided for in laws and

priate information disclosure.

regulations.
Due to the aforementioned acquisition of stocks, the

(10) Corporate Ethics and Compliance

Fund holds a majority of the total voting rights of the

The TEPCO Group works to ensure compliance with corpo-

Company. Consequently, the Fund’s exercise of its voting

rate ethics during the execution of operations. However,

rights at the shareholder’s meeting, etc. might affect the

the violation of laws and regulations or other acts contrary

Company’s business operations going forward. In addition,

to the TEPCO Group’s corporate ethics could damage pub-

further dilution of the Company’s existing shares is possible

lic trust in the TEPCO Group and affect the smooth execu-

if 1) put options on Class B Preferred Stocks are executed

tion of Group operations

by the Fund to acquire Class A Preferred Stocks and/or 2)
put options on the Preferred Stocks are executed by the

(11) Information Management

Fund to acquire Common Shares. In particular, should the

The TEPCO Group maintains information important to its

Fund execute the latter put options as stated in 2) above,

operations, including a large volume of customer informa-

such dilutions might result in a decline in the Company’s

tion. The Group strictly administers information through

share price. The share price could also be affected if the

means that include internal regulations and employee train-

Fund were to sell Common Shares on the secondary mar-

ing. However, leaks of information could damage public

ket. Depending on the circumstances of the stock market

trust in the TEPCO Group’s ability to manage information

at the time of such sale, the impact of the sale on the

and affect the smooth execution of Group operations.

Company’s share price might be significant.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

Tokyo Electric Power Company, Incorporated and Consolidated Subsidiaries
March 31, 2014
Millions of
U.S. dollars (Note 2)

Millions of yen

ASSETS

March 31, 2014

March 31, 2014

2013

Property, plant and equipment..........................................................

¥ 30,414,421

¥ 30,239,322

$ 295,630

Construction in progress...................................................................

919,751

994,481

8,940

31,334,172

31,233,803

304,570

Less:
		 Contributions in aid of construction..............................................

(380,539)

(375,711)

(3,699)

		Accumulated depreciation............................................................

(22,616,559)

(22,255,125)

(219,834)

(22,997,099)

(22,630,836)

(223,533)

8,337,073

8,602,967

81,037

Loaded nuclear fuel...........................................................................

123,395

141,809

1,200

Nuclear fuel in processing.................................................................

661,858

665,494

6,433

785,254

807,303

7,633

Long-term investments (Notes 8, 12 and 33).....................................

145,547

151,598

1,415

Trust funds for reprocessing of irradiated nuclear fuel (Note 33)........

1,016,916

1,070,846

9,884

Grants-in-aid receivable from Nuclear Damage Liability Facilitation
Fund (Notes 24 and 33)..................................................................

1,101,844

891,779

10,710

Property, plant and equipment, net (Notes 7, 12 and 19)..................

Nuclear fuel (Note 13):

Investments and other:

Net defined benefit asset (Note 17)...................................................

80,203

—

780

Other (Note 18).................................................................................

666,402

723,615

6,477

3,010,914

2,837,839

29,266

Cash (Notes 9, 12 and 33).................................................................

1,655,074

1,754,977

16,087

Notes and accounts receivable–customers (Note 33).........................

528,273

475,752

5,135

Inventories (Note 12).........................................................................

239,770

227,672

2,331

Other (Notes 9 and 18).....................................................................

249,519

286,097

2,425

2,672,637

2,744,500

25,978

Current assets:

Less:
		 Allowance for doubtful accounts..................................................

Total assets.................................................................................
See notes to consolidated financial statements.

(4,772)

(3,480)

(46)

2,667,865

2,741,020

25,932

¥ 14,801,106

¥ 14,989,130

$ 143,868
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Millions of
U.S. dollars (Note 2)

Millions of yen

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Long-term liabilities and reserves:
Long-term debt (Notes 10, 12 and 33)..............................................
Other long-term liabilities (Note 18)..................................................
Reserve for reprocessing of irradiated nuclear fuel (Note 13).............
Accrued employees’ retirement benefits (Note 17)............................
Reserve for loss on disaster (Note 14)..................................................
Reserve for nuclear damage compensation (Note 15).........................
Net defined benefit liability (Note 17).................................................
Asset retirement obligations (Note 19)..............................................
Current liabilities:
Current portion of long-term debt (Notes 10, 12 and 33)..................
Short-term loans (Notes 10 and 33)...................................................
Trade notes and accounts payable (Note 33).....................................
Accrued income taxes and other.......................................................
Other (Notes18 and 33).....................................................................
Reserves under special laws:
Reserve for preparation of the depreciation of nuclear power
construction (Note 16)....................................................................
		Total liabilities............................................................................

March 31, 2014

2013

March 31, 2014

¥6,682,352
151,717
1,122,425
—
596,145
1,563,639
449,098
714,261
11,279,641

¥ 6,793,017
123,350
1,169,392
424,198
702,000
1,765,716
—
826,577
11,804,252

$64,953
1,474
10,910
—
5,795
15,199
4,365
6,943
109,639

936,949
10,418
357,185
89,105
545,218
1,938,876

1,120,561
11,240
334,998
87,748
487,736
2,042,284

9,107
101
3,472
866
5,300
18,846

5,180
5,180
13,223,698

4,780
4,780
13,851,317

50
50
128,535

900,975

900,975

8,758

Net assets:
Shareholders’ equity (Note 20):
		 Common stock, without par value:
			 Authorized — 35,000,000,000 shares in 2014 and 2013
			 Issued — 1,607,017,531 shares in 2014 and 2013.....................
		Preferred stock:
			 Authorized — 5,500,000,000 shares in 2014 and 2013
			 Issued — 1,940,000,000 shares in 2014 and 2013...................
		Capital surplus..............................................................................
		Retained earnings.........................................................................
		 Treasury stock, at cost:
		
4,595,751 shares in 2014 and 4,538,689 shares in 2013............
		Total shareholders’ equity........................................................

500,000
743,616
(534,085)

500,000
743,621
(972,773)

4,860
7,228
(5,191)

(8,381)
1,602,124

(8,356)
1,163,467

(82)
15,573

Accumulated other comprehensive income:
		Net unrealized holding gain on avaialble-for-sale securities............
		 Net deferred loss on hedges.........................................................
		 Land revaluation loss....................................................................
		Translation adjustments................................................................
		 Remeasurements of defined benefit plans....................................
		Total accumulated other comprehensive income...................

2,995
(13,356)
(3,295)
1,448
(39,795)
(52,003)

2,452
(18,261)
(3,254)
(27,699)
—
(46,762)

29
(130)
(32)
14
(386)
(505)

Minority interests..........................................................................
Total net assets...................................................................................
Total liabilities and net assets...........................................................

27,287
1,577,408
¥14,801,106

21,107
1,137,812
¥14,989,130

265
15,333
$143,868

25

26

Tokyo Electric Power Company

Financial Section—Consolidated Statement of Operations / Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Consolidated Statement of Operations
Tokyo Electric Power Company, Incorporated and Consolidated Subsidiaries
Year ended March 31, 2014
Millions of
U.S. dollars (Note 2)

Millions of yen

Year ended
March 31, 2014
Operating revenues:
Electricity..........................................................................................
Other................................................................................................
Operating expenses (Notes 21, 22 and 23):
Electricity..........................................................................................
Other................................................................................................
Operating income (loss).....................................................................
Other income (expenses):
Interest and dividend income............................................................
Interest expense................................................................................
Grants-in-aid from Nuclear Damage Liability Facilitation Fund (Note 24).....
Compensation for nuclear damages (Note 24)...................................
Loss on decommissioning of Units 5 and 6 of Fukushima Daiichi
Nuclear Power Station (Note 29)......................................................
Loss on disaster (Note 26).................................................................
Gain on reversal of reserve for loss on disaster..................................
Equity in earnings of affiliates............................................................
Gain on sales of noncurrent assets (Note 25).....................................
Gain on sales of securities..................................................................
Gain on sales of subsidiaries and affiliates’ stocks...............................
Gain on revision of retirement benefit plan.......................................
Loss on change on nuclear fuel processing contract (Note 27)...........
Impairment loss (Note 28).................................................................
Loss on sales of noncurrent assets (Note 25).....................................
Other, net.........................................................................................
Income (loss) before special items, income taxes and minority interests...
Special items:
Reversal of reserve for fluctuation in water levels.....................................
Provision for reserve for preparation of the depreciation of nuclear
power construction (Note 16)..........................................................

2013

Year ended
March 31, 2014

¥ 6,315,568
315,853
6,631,422

¥5,660,091
316,147
5,976,239

$ 61,388
3,070
64,458

6,154,808
285,234
6,440,042
191,379

5,914,996
283,231
6,198,227
(221,988)

59,825
2,773
62,598
1,860

27,992
(113,369)
1,665,765
(1,395,643)

24,129
(120,041)
696,808
(1,161,970)

272
(1,102)
16,191
(13,566)

(39,849)
(26,749)
32,039
17,321
111,149
747
14,077
—
—
—
—
(21,905)
271,575
462,954

—
(40,231)
—
12,662
115,210
3,671
24,649
73,633
(15,582)
(12,115)
(18,911)
(21,717)
(439,805)
(661,793)

(387)
(260)
311
168
1,080
7
137
—
—
—
—
(211)
2,640
4,500

—

9,865

—

(399)
(399)
462,555

(1,093)
8,772
(653,022)

(4)
(4)
4,496

Net income (loss) before minority interest......................................

16,694
3,062
19,756
442,798

26,309
2,371
28,681
(681,703)

162
30
192
4,304

Minority interests...............................................................................
Net income (loss)..............................................................................

4,151
¥   438,647

3,589
¥ (685,292)

40
$  4,264

Income (loss) before income taxes and minority interests............
Income taxes (Note 18):
Current.............................................................................................
Deferred............................................................................................

Per share information:
Net assets (basic)...............................................................................
Net income (loss) (basic)....................................................................
Cash dividends..................................................................................
See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Yen

¥343.31
273.74
—

U.S. dollars (Note 2)

¥ 72.83
(427.64)
—

$3.34
2.66
—
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
Tokyo Electric Power Company, Incorporated and Consolidated Subsidiaries
Year ended March 31, 2014

Millions of
U.S. dollars (Note 2)

Millions of yen

Year ended
March 31, 2014
Net income (loss) before minority interests........................................

¥442,798

Year ended
March 31, 2014

2013
¥(681,703)

$4,304

Other comprehensive income (Note 30)
Net unrealized holding losses on available-for-sale securities.....................

(585)

Net deferred gains on hedge....................................................................

92

40

1

Translation adjustments............................................................................

20,346

9,083

198

Share of other comprehensive income of affiliates accounted for
under the equity method........................................................................

17,378

8,537

169

Total other comprehensive income............................................................

37,232

16,141

362

Comprehensive income (loss)................................................................

¥480,031

¥(665,561)

$4,666

Owners of the parent ..............................................................................

¥473,242

¥(670,479)

$4,600

Minority interests......................................................................................

6,788

4,917

66

(1,520)

(6)

Total comprehensive income (loss) attributable to:

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Financial Section—Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets / Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets
Tokyo Electric Power Company, Incorporated and Consolidated Subsidiaries
Year ended March 31, 2014

Shareholders’ equity
Common Preferred
stock
stock

Capital
surplus

Retained
earnings

Year ended March 31, 2014
Millions of yen
Accumulated other comprehensive income
Net
Total
unrealized
Remeasure- accumulated
Treasury
Total
deferred Land
Minority
holding gain Netloss
Translation ments of
other
stock, shareholders’ on
on
revaluation
available- hedges
adjustments defined comprehen- interests
at cost
equity
loss
for-sale
benefit plans sive income
securities

Balance at April 1, 2013............... ¥900,975 ¥500,000 ¥743,621 ¥(972,773) ¥(8,356) ¥1,163,467
Net income...................................
—
—
— 438,647
—
438,647
Purchases of treasury stock...........
—
—
—
—
(31)
(31)
Sales of treasury stock..................
—
—
(5)
—
6
1
Reversal of land revaluation gains....
—
—
—
40
—
40
Other............................................
—
—
—
—
(0)
(0)
Net changes in items other
than shareholders’ equity...........

—

—

—

—

—

542

Total changes...............................
—
—
(5) 438,687
(24)
438,657
Balance at March 31, 2014........... ¥900,975 ¥500,000 ¥743,616 ¥(534,085) ¥(8,381) ¥1,602,124

542
¥2,995

Shareholders’ equity
Common Preferred
stock
stock

Capital
surplus

Retained
earnings

—

¥2,452
—
—
—
—
—

—

—

—

—

—

1,164
1,164
¥2,452

Common Preferred
stock
stock

Balance at April 1, 2013............... $8,758
Net income...................................
—
Purchases of treasury stock...........
—
Sales of treasury stock..................
—
Reversal of land revaluation gains....
—
Other............................................
—
Net changes in items other
than shareholders’ equity...........

—

Total changes...............................
Balance at March 31, 2014...........

—
$8,758

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

Capital
surplus

$4,860 $7,228
—
—
—
—
—
(0)
—
—
—
—

Retained
earnings

—

¥1,288
—
—
—
—
—
—

Total changes...............................
— 500,000 499,990 (685,275)
16
314,730
Balance at March 31, 2013........... ¥900,975 ¥500,000 ¥743,621 ¥(972,773) ¥(8,356) ¥1,163,467

Shareholders’ equity

(40)

29,147

4,905
(40)
¥(13,356) ¥(3,295)

29,147
¥1,448

¥—
—
—
—
—
—

¥(46,762) ¥21,107 ¥1,137,812
—
—
438,647
—
—
(31)
—
—
1
—
—
40
—
—
(0)

(39,795) (5,241)

6,179

¥(16,794) ¥(3,236)
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
(1,467)

¥(42,816)
—
—
—
—
—
—

(18)

15,117

(1,467)
(18)
¥(18,261) ¥(3,254)

15,117
¥(27,699)

$(82)
—
(0)
0
—
(0)

—

—

—
(0)
$4,860 $7,228

4,264
$(5,191)

938

(39,795) (5,241) 6,179
439,596
¥(39,795) ¥(52,003) ¥27,287 ¥1,577,408

Total
net assets

¥— ¥(61,558) ¥25,299 ¥ 812,476
—
—
— 1,000,000
—
—
— (685,292)
—
—
—
(5)
—
—
—
0
—
—
—
16
—
—
—
11
— 14,795

(4,191)

10,604

— 14,795 (4,191) 325,335
¥— ¥(46,762) ¥21,107 ¥1,137,812

Year ended March 31, 2014
Millions of U.S. dollars (Note 2)
Accumulated other comprehensive income
Net
Total
unrealized Net deferred Land
Remeasure- accumulated
Treasury
Total
Minority
holding
gain
Translation
ments
of
other
stock, shareholders’ on available- loss on revaluation adjustments defined
comprehen- interests
at cost
equity
hedges
loss
for-sale
benefit plans sive income
securities

$(9,455)
4,264
—
—
0
—

—

4,905

¥(27,699)
—
—
—
—
—

Year ended March 31, 2013
Millions of yen
Accumulated other comprehensive income
Net
Total
unrealized
Remeasure- accumulated
Treasury
Total
deferred Land
Minority
holding gain Netloss
Translation ments of
other
stock, shareholders’ on
on
revaluation
available- hedges
adjustments defined comprehen- interests
at cost
equity
loss
for-sale
benefit plans sive income
securities

Balance at April 1, 2012............... ¥900,975
¥— ¥243,631 ¥(287,497) ¥(8,372) ¥ 848,736
Issuance of preferred stock...........
— 500,000 500,000
—
— 1,000,000
Net loss........................................
—
—
— (685,292)
—
(685,292)
Purchases of treasury stock...........
—
—
—
—
(5)
(5)
Sales of treasury stock..................
—
—
(9)
—
9
0
Reversal of land revaluation gains....
—
—
—
16
—
16
Other............................................
—
—
—
—
11
11
Net changes in items other
than shareholders’ equity...........

¥(18,261) ¥(3,254)
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—

Total
net assets

$11,309
4,264
(0)
0
0
(0)

$24
—
—
—
—
—

$(178)
—
—
—
—
—

$(32)
—
—
—
—
—

$(269)
—
—
—
—
—

$—
—
—
—
—
—

—

—

5

48

0

283

(386)

(0)
$(82)

4,264
$15,573

5
$29

48
$(130)

0
$(32)

283
$14

$(455)
—
—
—
—
—

(50)
(386) (50)
$(386) $(505)

$205
—
—
—
—
—

Total
net assets

$11,059
4,264
(0)
0
0
(0)

60

10

60
$265

4,274
$15,333
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
Tokyo Electric Power Company, Incorporated and Consolidated Subsidiaries
Year ended March 31, 2014

Millions of
U.S. dollars (Note 2)

Millions of yen

Year ended
March 31, 2014
Cash flows from operating activities
Income (loss) before income taxes and minority interests..................
Depreciation and amortization..........................................................
Loss on contractual arrangements to nuclear fuel fabrication............
Impairment loss.................................................................................
Decommissioning costs of nuclear power units.................................
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment............................
Reversal of accrued employees’ retirement benefits...........................
Reversal of reprocessing irradiated nuclear fuel provision...................
Reserve for loss on disaster...............................................................
Net defined benefit liability...............................................................
Interest and dividend income............................................................
Interest expense................................................................................
Equity in earnings of affiliates............................................................
Grants-in-aid from Nuclear Damage Liability Facilitation Fund...........
Compensation for nuclear damages..................................................
Gain on sales of noncurrent assets....................................................
Loss on sales of noncurrent assets.....................................................
Gain on sales of securities.................................................................
Gain on sales of subsidiaries and affiliates' stocks..............................
Gain on reversal of reserve for loss on disaster..................................
Loss on decommissioning of Units 5 and 6 of Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power Station....
Decrease in trust funds for reprocessing of irradiated nuclear fuel.....
Increase in notes and accounts receivable..........................................
Increase in notes and accounts payable.............................................
Other................................................................................................
Interest and cash dividends received..................................................
Interest paid......................................................................................
Payments for loss on disaster due to the Tohoku-Chihou-Taiheiyou-Oki Earthquake...
Receipts of Grants-in-aid from Nuclear Damage Liability Facilitation Fund................
Payments for nuclear damage compensation.....................................
Income taxes paid.............................................................................
		
Net cash provided by operating activities............................
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of property, plant and equipment.....................................
Proceeds from sales of noncurrent assets..........................................
Contributions in aid of construction received.....................................
Increase in long-term investments.....................................................
Proceeds from long-term investments...............................................
Proceeds from sales of investments in subsidiaries resulting in
change in scope of consolidation....................................................
Payments into time deposits..............................................................
Proceeds from withdrawal of time deposits
Other................................................................................................
		 Net cash used in investing activities........................................
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of bonds......................................................
Redemptions of bonds......................................................................
Proceeds from long-term loans..........................................................
Repayments of long-term loans.........................................................
Proceeds from short-term loans.........................................................
Repayments of short-term loans........................................................
Proceeds from issuance of preferred stock, net of stock issuance cost....
Other................................................................................................
		
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities.............
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents....
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents.......................................
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year......................
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (Note 9)...................
See notes to consolidated financial statements.

2013

Year ended
March 31, 2014

¥   462,555
647,397
—
—
4,892
27,177
—
(51,680)
7,995
28,384
(27,992)
113,369
(17,321)
(1,665,765)
1,395,643
(111,149)
—
(747)
(14,077)
(32,039)
39,849
53,930
(52,299)
37,941
106,870
952,934
29,454
(114,750)
(86,804)
1,455,700
(1,571,409)
(27,002)
638,122

¥ (653,022)
621,080
15,582
12,115
7,103
25,025
(7,275)
(51,846)
28,500
—
(24,129)
120,041
(12,662)
(696,808)
1,161,970
(115,210)
18,911
(3,671)
(24,649)
—
—
55,150
(46,083)
33,136
(27,205)
436,054
25,980
(122,381)
(162,952)
1,567,700
(1,476,381)
(7,123)
260,895

$  4,496
6,293
—
—
48
264
—
(502)
78
276
(272)
1,102
(168)
(16,191)
13,566
(1,080)
—
(7)
(137)
(311)
387
524
(508)
369
1,036
9,263
286
(1,115)
(844)
14,149
(15,274)
(262)
6,203

(600,190)
124,569
5,430
(95,933)
96,483

(656,861)
160,801
5,801
(100,292)
114,525

(5,834)
1,211
53
(932)
938

13,690
(125,556)
283,580
4,709
(293,216)

41,468
(656,626)
452,393
2,091
(636,698)

133
(1,220)
2,756
45
(2,850)

479,730
(635,784)
344,465
(485,160)
19,846
(20,896)
—
(3,933)
(301,732)
6,309
49,482
1,514,564
¥1,564,047

728,346
(750,210)
265,550
(175,889)
767,792
(1,198,532)
997,449
(1,923)
632,583
3,906
260,687
1,253,877
¥ 1,514,564

4,663
(6,180)
3,348
(4,716)
193
(203)
—
(38)
(2,933)
61
481
14,722
$15,203
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Tokyo Electric Power Company, Incorporated and Consolidated Subsidiaries
March 31, 2014

1

Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies

(a) Basis of Preparation
The accompanying consolidated financial statements of Tokyo Electric Power Company,
Incorporated (the “Company”) and its consolidated subsidiaries (collectively, the “Companies” or
“Group”) have been compiled from the consolidated financial statements prepared by the
Company as required by the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law of Japan and are prepared on
the basis of accounting principles generally accepted in Japan, which differ in certain respects from
the application and disclosure requirements of the International Financial Reporting Standards.
As permitted by the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law, amounts of less than one million
yen have been omitted. Consequently, the totals shown in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements do not necessarily agree with the sums of the individual amounts.
Certain amounts in the prior year’s comparative financial information have been reclassified to
conform to the current year’s presentation.
(b) Basis of Consolidation
The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and all
companies which it controls directly or indirectly. Companies over which the Company or the
Companies exercise significant influence in terms of their operating and financial policies have been
included in the consolidated financial statements using equity method of accounting. All significant
intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
The financial statements of overseas consolidated subsidiaries and affiliates are prepared in
accordance with either International Financial Reporting Standards or U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles, with adjustments for the certain items required by Japanese generally
accepted accounting principles as applicable.
The differences arising from the cost of the Companies’ investments in subsidiaries and affiliates
in excess of the interest in their net assets at fair value are amortized over a period of five years.
Investments in other affiliates, not significant in amount, are carried at cost. The Company writes
down these investments if it deems that impairment of their value is irrecoverable.
(c) Nuclear Fuel and Amortization
Nuclear fuel is stated at cost less amortization. The amortization of loaded nuclear fuel is computed
based on the quantity of energy produced in the generation of electricity.
(d) Investments
Securities are classified into three categories according to holding intent as follows: i) trading securities, which are held for the purpose of earning capital gains in the short-term; ii) held-to-maturity
securities, which the Companies intend to hold until maturity; and iii) available-for-sale securities,
which are not classified as either of the other two categories. The Companies have no securities
categorized as trading securities or held-to-maturity securities. Available-for-sale securities are
stated at fair value if available, or at cost determined by the moving-average method. Unrealized
gains or losses, net of the applicable taxes, are reported under accumulated other comprehensive
income as a separate component of net assets. Realized gain or loss on sales of these securities is
calculated based on the moving-average cost.
(e) Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost, determined principally by the average method, or net
realizable value.
(f) Depreciation and Amortization
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is computed by the declining-balance method based on
the estimated useful lives of the respective assets. Amortization of intangible fixed assets is computed by
the straight-line method. Easements for transmission line rights-of-way acquired on or after April 1,
2005 are depreciated over 36 years, the same number of years used for the useful life of the transmission lines. Other easements are depreciated over their average remaining useful lives.
Property, plant and equipment include removal costs corresponding to asset retirement obligations
related to the decommissioning measures for specified nuclear power plants. The method of recording
the related decommissioning costs is explained in Note 1 (i).
(g) Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
The Companies provide an allowance for doubtful accounts based on the historical ratio of actual credit
losses to total receivables and the amount of uncollectible receivables estimated on an individual basis.
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(h) Accounting for Employees’ Retirement Benefits
The Companies record liability for employees’ retirement benefits principally based on the projected
benefit obligation and the fair value of the pension plan assets at the balance sheet date.
The projected benefit obligation is attributed to periods on a straight-line basis.
Past service costs are mainly charged to income when incurred.
Actuarial gains or losses are mainly amortized by the straight-line method over a defined period
(three years) within the employees’ average remaining service period, commencing on the fiscal
year following the fiscal year in which the gains or losses are incurred.
Actuarial gains and losses and past service costs that are yet to be recognized in profit or loss are
recognized in remeasurements of defined benefit plans under accumulated other comprehensive
income within the net assets section, after adjusting for tax effects.
(i) Decommissioning Costs of Nuclear Power Units
The Company applies paragraph 8 of ASBJ Guidance No. 21, “Guidance on Accounting Standard
for Asset Retirement Obligations” (issued on March 31, 2008) to the decommissioning measures for
specified nuclear power plants stipulated by the “Act on the Regulation of Nuclear Source Material,
Nuclear Fuel Material and Reactors” (effective on June 10, 1957; Act No. 166 of 1957) and records
the decommissioning costs of nuclear power units by allocating the total estimated decommissioning costs of nuclear power units in accordance with the “Ministerial Ordinance concerning Reserve
for Decommissioning Costs of Nuclear Power Units” (Ordinance of Ministry of Economy, Trade and
Industry) over the expected operational period plus expected safe storage period on a straight-line
basis. The present value of total estimated amount of obligations is recorded as an asset retirement
obligation.
(Additional information)
Estimated amounts of decommissioning costs of Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power Station Units 1
through 4:
The Company records the amounts within the range of reasonable estimates based on the currently available information, although they might vary from now on, since it is difficult to identify
the whole situations of the damages.
(Accounting changes which are difficult to be distinguished from accounting estimates)
The Company applied paragraph 8 of ASBJ Guidance No. 21, “Guidance on Accounting Standard
for Asset Retirement Obligations” (issued on March 31, 2008) to the decommissioning measures for
specified nuclear power plants stipulated by the “Act on the Regulation of Nuclear Source Material,
Nuclear Fuel Material and Reactors” (effective on June 10, 1957; Act No. 166 of 1957) and the
removal costs corresponding to asset retirement obligations had been charged to income by allocating the total estimated decommissioning costs of nuclear power units according to the actual volume of electricity generated over the estimated operational periods in accordance with the
provisions of the “Ministerial Ordinance concerning Reserve for Decommissioning Costs of Nuclear
Power Units” (Ordinance of Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry) . However, as the Ministerial
Ordinance concerning Reserve for Decommissioning Costs was amended due to the enforcement of
the “Ministerial Ordinance to Revise a Part of Accounting Rules for Electricity Industry” on October
1, 2013, the Company changed such accounting method and after the date of enforcement of the
Ordinance, the Company has recorded the removal costs by allocating the total estimated decommissioning costs of nuclear power units over the expected operational periods, plus expected safe
storage periods on a straight-line basis. The retroactive application was not made, since this
accounting change is a change in cost allocation method for tangible fixed assets and it is difficult
to distinguish from the change in accounting estimated.
The effects of this change were to decrease operating income by ¥17,056 million (US$166 million) and increase income before income taxes and minority interests by ¥9,376 million (US$91 million). In addition, Nuclear power plant facilities and asset retirement obligation as of March 31,
2014 decreased by ¥113,003 million (US$1,098 million) and ¥122,380 million (US$1,190 million),
respectively.
(j) Income Taxes
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the differences between financial reporting and the tax bases of the assets and liabilities, and are measured using the enacted tax rates and
laws expected to be in effect when the differences are expected to be recovered or settled.
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(k) Foreign Currency Translation
The revenue and expenses of overseas consolidated subsidiaries are translated into yen at the average exchange rates prevailing during the fiscal year.
The assets and liabilities of overseas consolidated subsidiaries, except for the components of net
assets, are translated into yen at the rates of exchange in effect at the respective balance sheet
date. Certain components of equity (net assets) are translated at their historical exchange rates.
Translation differences arising from the translation of the financial statements of overseas consolidated subsidiaries are presented as translation adjustments in net assets.
Current and non-current accounts denominated in foreign currency are translated into yen at the
exchange rates prevailing as of the fiscal year-end, and the resulting gain or loss is credited or
charged to income for the fiscal year.
(l) Derivatives and Hedging Activities
Derivatives are stated at fair values with any changes in unrealized gains or losses charged or credited to income, except for those that meet the criteria for deferral hedge accounting under which
unrealized gains or losses is deferred as an asset or a liability.
Liabilities that are denominated in foreign currencies and hedged by derivative instruments are
translated at their respective contract rates.
(m) Cash Equivalents
The Company considers all highly liquid investments with insignificant risks of changes in value,
which have a maturity of three months or less when purchased, to be cash equivalents.

2

U.S. Dollar Amounts

3

Accounting Change

4

New Accounting
Standard not yet
adopted

Amounts in U.S. dollars are included solely for the convenience of the reader. The rate of ¥102.88 =
US$1.00, the approximate rate of exchange in effect on March 31, 2014, has been used. The inclusion of such amounts is not intended to imply that yen have been or could be readily converted,
realized or settled in U.S. dollars at that or any other rate.

Effective March 31, 2014, the Company has adopted ASBJ Statement No. 26 “Accounting Standard
for Retirement Benefits” and ASBJ Guidance No.25 “Guidance on Accounting Standard for
Retirement Benefits” issued by the ASBJ on May 17, 2012, except for the provision prescribed in
paragraph 35 of ASBJ Statement No. 26 and paragraph 67 of ASBJ Guidance No. 25 and recorded
projected benefit obligations, net of plan assets, as net defined benefit asset and net defined benefit liability. Unrecognized actuarial gains and losses and unrecognized past service costs are included
in net defined benefit asset and net defined benefit liability.
In the adoption of these accounting standard and guidance, the Company followed the transitional treatment prescribed in paragraph 37 of ASBJ Statement No. 26, and accordingly, the effects
from the changes are included in remeasurements of defined benefit plans under accumulated
other comprehensive income at March 31, 2014.
As a result, net defined benefit asset of ¥80,203 million (US$780 million) and net defined benefit liability of ¥449,098 million (US$4,365 million) were recorded and accumulated other comprehensive income decreased by ¥39,795 million (US$387 million).
Net assets per share decreased by ¥24.83 (US$0.24).

Accounting Standard for Retirement Benefits
On May 17, 2012, the ASBJ issued ASBJ Statement No. 26, “Accounting Standard for Retirement
Benefits” and ASBJ Guidance No. 25, “Guidance on Accounting Standard for Retirement Benefits,”
which replaced the Accounting Standard for Retirement Benefits that had been issued by the
Business Accounting Council in 1998 with an effective date of April 1, 2000, other related practical
guidance, and the various by partial amendments issued from time to time through 2009. Under
the revised accounting standard, taking into the accounts the viewpoints of improvement of financial reporting and international trends, accounting treatment for actuarial gains and losses and prior
service costs that are yet to be recognized in profit or loss, the calculation method for projected
benefit obligations and service costs and expansion of the related disclosure requirements have
been revised.
As noted in Note 3, the Company adopted these accounting standard and guidance effective
March 31, 2014, except for the calculation method for projected benefit obligations and service
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costs, which will be adopted from April 1, 2014.
The Company is currently in the process of measuring the effects of applying the revised
accounting standard.

5

Accounting Estimate
Change

6

Additional Information

7

Formerly, the Company had recorded estimated amounts for expenses and/or losses for maintaining the safe “cold shutdown condition” and others of reactors at Fukushima Daiichi Units 5 and 6
based on the expenses and/or losses required for restoration of the Kashiwazaki-Kariwa Nuclear
Power Station damaged by the Niigataken Chuetsu-Oki Earthquake, the extent of the damage of
which was considered to be nearly same. However, since these units were decided to be scrapped,
the estimation method has been changed in the year change ended March 31, 2014 and the
amounts are determined based on the estimates on each content of construction. The effect of
this change resulted in reversal of reserve for loss on disaster in an amount of ¥32,039 million
(US$311 million).

Amendment to Accounting Rule for Electricity Industry concerning Nuclear Power
Production Facilities
On October 1, 2013, the “Ministerial Ordinance to Revise a Part of Accounting Rules for Electricity
Industry” was enforced and Accounting Rule for Electricity Industry was amended. Consequently,
after the enforcement date, the Company has included fixed assets necessary for scrapping reactors
and fixed assets requiring maintenances after having discontinued operation of reactors (collectively
“Assets for scrapping measures”) in the nuclear power production facilities.
The change is not retrospectively applied pursuant to the rule of the Ministerial Ordinance. The
effects of this change were to decrease operating income by ¥17,024 million (US$165 million)
(depreciation increased by ¥17,024 million (US$165 million)) and income before income taxes and
minority interests increased by ¥122,494 million (US$1,191 million) (special items (loss) decreased by
¥139,519 million (US$1,356 million) and depreciation increased by ¥17,024 million (US$165
million)).
The outstanding balance of “Assets for scrapping measures” included in nuclear power production facilities as of March 31, 2014 was ¥122,494 million (US$1,191 million).

The major classifications of property, plant and equipment, net at March 31, 2014 and 2013 were
as follows:

Property, Plant and
Equipment, Net

Millions of
U.S. dollars

Millions of yen

2014
Hydroelectric power production facilities.........................
Thermal power production facilities.................................

¥  604,267
1,130,834

2013
¥ 631,071
846,988

2014
$ 5,874
10,992

Nuclear power production facilities..................................

592,008

745,537

5,754

Transmission facilities.......................................................

1,868,381

1,946,158

18,161

Transformation facilities...................................................

744,958

764,362

7,241

Distribution facilities........................................................

2,068,258

2,099,594

20,104

General facilities..............................................................

126,948

134,362

1,234

Other electricity-related property, plant and equipment....

28,615

152,287

278

Other property, plant and equipment..............................

259,823
912,978
¥8,337,073

288,123
994,481
¥8,602,967

2,525
8,874
$81,037

Construction in progress..................................................

Assets corresponding to asset retirement obligations related to the decommissioning of specified
nuclear power generating facilities are included in property, plant and equipment (Note 19).
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At March 31, 2014 and 2013, available-for-sale securities for which market prices were available
were as follows:
Millions of yen

Millions of U.S. dollars
2014
Unrealized
Unrealized
Unrealized
Carrying Acquisition
Carrying Acquisition
Carrying Acquisition
holding
holding
holding
amount
costs
amount
costs
amount
costs
gains (losses)
gains (losses)
gains (losses)

Investment Securities

2014

Unrealized holding gains:
Stocks, bonds and other...

2013

¥ 198

¥ 152

¥

46

¥ 164

¥ 152

¥

12

$2

$2

$ 0

3,559
¥3,758

5,881
¥6,033

(2,321)
¥(2,275)

4,322
¥4,486

5,954
¥6,106

(1,631)
¥(1,619)

35
$37

57
$59

(22)
$(22)

Unrealized holding losses:
Stocks, bonds and other...
Total...................................

Proceeds from sales of available-for-sale securities and related realized gains or losses for the
years ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 were as follows:
Millions of yen
Year ended March 31, 2014

Stocks............................................................................
Bonds............................................................................
Other.............................................................................
Total..............................................................................

Sales proceeds

Realized gains

¥1,914
—
69
¥1,983

¥747
—
0
¥747

Realized losses

¥139
—
1
¥141

Millions of yen
Year ended March 31, 2013

Stocks............................................................................
Bonds............................................................................
Other.............................................................................
Total..............................................................................

Sales proceeds

Realized gains

¥5,436
—
48
¥5,484

¥3,671
—
0
¥3,671

Realized losses

¥100
—
23
¥124

Millions of U.S. dollars
Year ended March 31, 2014

Stocks............................................................................
Bonds............................................................................
Other.............................................................................
Total..............................................................................

9

Sales proceeds

Realized gains

$18
—
1
$19

Realized losses

$7
—
0
$7

$1
—
0
$1

A reconciliation of the difference between cash stated in the consolidated balance sheets as of
March 31, 2014 and 2013 and cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the statement of cash
flows for the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 is as follows:

Supplemental Cash
Flow Information

Millions of yen

2014
Cash...............................................................................
Time deposits with maturities of more than three months....
Cash and cash equivalents..............................................

¥1,655,074
(91,026)
¥1,564,047

2013
¥1,754,977
(240,413)
¥1,514,564

Millions of
U.S. dollars

2014
$16,087
(884)
$15,203

Major components of assets and liabilities of the subsidiaries which were disposed of are as follows:
For the year ended March 31, 2013
Investments in 10 consolidated subsidiaries including AT TOKYO Corporation were sold and, consequently, deconsolidated during the year ended March 31, 2013. The following table presents assets
and liabilities at the date of sales and the sales proceeds and net cash inflow:
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Millions of yen

Non-current assets...................................................................................
Current assets...........................................................................................
Non-current liabilities...............................................................................
Current liabilities.......................................................................................
Minority interests......................................................................................
The Company’s interest after sales of shares.............................................
Gain on sales of shares.............................................................................
Proceeds from sales of shares.................................................................
Cash and cash equivalents of consolidated subsidiaries sold.....................
Net cash inflow from sales........................................................................
Cash inflow from sales.........................................................................
Cash outflow from sales......................................................................

10

¥ 83,556
20,206
(28,694)
(24,298)
(6,718)
(14,941)
22,513
51,623
(10,699)

¥ 40,923
¥ 41,468
(544)

Short-term loans are unsecured. The weighted-average interest rates of short-term loans were
approximately 1.099% and 1.12% for the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
At March 31, 2014 and 2013, short-term debt consisted of the following:

Short-Term Loans and
Long-Term Debt

Millions of
U.S. dollars

Millions of yen

2014
Loans from banks and other sources...............................

2013

¥10,418

¥11,240

2014
$101

The annual interest rates applicable to the Company’s domestic straight bonds at March 31, 2014
and 2013 ranged from 0.643% to 5.05% and those applicable to the Company’s foreign straight
bonds at March 31, 2014 and 2013 ranged from 2.125% to 4.5%. The interest rates applicable to
long-term debt (except for the current portion) at March 31, 2014 and 2013 averaged approximately 1.002% and 1.013%, respectively.
At March 31, 2014 and 2013, long-term debt consisted of the following:
Millions of yen

Millions of
U.S. dollars

2014

2013

Domestic straight bonds due from 2013 through 2040.....

¥4,222,702

¥ 4,244,425

$41,045

Foreign straight bonds due from 2014
through 2017...............................................................

25,160

159,438

245

Loans from banks, insurance companies and
other sources................................................................
Less: Current portion......................................................

3,371,440
7,619,302
(936,949)
¥6,682,352

3,509,715
7,913,578
(1,120,561)
¥ 6,793,017

2014

32,771
74,061
(9,107)
$64,954

Financial covenants:
At March 31, 2014
Financial covenants on the financial position and operating results of the Company and its Group
are attached to corporate bonds of ¥1,156,202 million (US$11,238 million) and long-term debt of
¥321,764 million (US$3,128 million) of the Company as of March 31, 2014.
At March 31, 2013
Financial covenants on the financial position and operating results of the Company and its Group
are attached to corporate bonds of ¥676,411 million, long-term debt of ¥21,764 million and the
current portion of long-term debt of ¥199,994 million of the Company as of March 31, 2013.
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(a) As Lessee:
Future minimum lease payments subsequent to March 31, 2014 and 2013 for operating leases are
summarized as follows:

Leases

Millions of
U.S. dollars

Millions of yen
Years ended March 31

Within one year.................................................................
Later than one year...........................................................
Total..................................................................................

2014

2014

2013

¥2,098
2,404
¥4,502

¥3,934
4,274
¥8,209

$20
23
$43

(b) As Lessor:
Future minimum lease income subsequent to March 31, 2014 and 2013 for operating leases is summarized as follows:
Millions of
U.S. dollars

Millions of yen
Years ended March 31

Within one year.................................................................
Later than one year...........................................................
Total..................................................................................

12

Pledged Assets

2014

2014

2013

¥ 446
622
¥1,068

¥ 506
843
¥1,350

$ 4
6
$10

The Company’s entire property was subject to certain statutory preferential rights as security for
loans from the Development Bank of Japan that amounted to ¥761,269 million (US$7,400 million)
and ¥611,269 million, and for bonds that amounted to ¥4,317,862 million (US$41,970 million) and
¥4,473,643 million at March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
Pursuant to the Nuclear Damage Compensation Act (June 17, 1961; Act No. 147 of 1961), the
Company has made a deposit of ¥120,000 million (US$1,166 million) as a measure of compensation
for damages to be paid as the operator for cooling of nuclear reactors and treatment of accumulated water, etc. of Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power Station.
Some of the Company’s long-term loan agreements give the lenders the right, upon request, to
have any proposed appropriation of retained earnings submitted to them for prior approval before
submission to the shareholders. None of the lenders has ever exercised this right.
Assets pledged as collateral for certain consolidated subsidiaries’ long-term debt of ¥13,870 million (US$135 million) at March 31, 2014 and long-term debt of ¥17,640 million at March 31, 2013
were as follows:
Millions of
U.S. dollars

Millions of yen

2014
Property, plant and equipment, net:
Other............................................................................

Investments and other:
Long-term investments....................................................
Cash..................................................................................
Inventories.........................................................................

2014

2013

¥18,438

¥20,808

376
11,358
405
¥30,577

10,393
405
¥31,606

—

$179

4
110
4
$297

Long-term investments totaling ¥61,150 million (US$594 million) and ¥57,310 million were
pledged as collateral for long-term loans from financial institutions to investees of certain consolidated subsidiaries as of March 31, 2014 and 2013.
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Reserve for
Reprocessing of
Irradiated Nuclear Fuel

14

Reserve for Loss on
Disaster

The reserve is stated at the present value of the costs that are estimated to be incurred in reprocessing irradiated nuclear fuel generated in proportion to the corresponding combustion of nuclear fuel.
Discount rates of 1.5% and 1.6% have been used for the reserve for reprocessing irradiated nuclear
fuel with a definite reprocessing plan at March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
In the year ended March 31, 2006, the accounting standards that Japanese electric utility companies used to provide the reserve for the estimated liability related to past generation costs up to
March 31, 2005 were changed. As a result, since the year ended March 31, 2006 past generation
costs are being recognized over 15 years as an annual operating expense of ¥30,560 million
(US$297 million).
Also, under the accounting rules applicable to electric utility companies in Japan, unrecognized
actuarial losses of ¥153,385 million (US$1,491 million) and ¥134,850 million at March 31, 2014 and
2013, respectively, is charged to income as an operating expense. These expenses are charged to
income from the following fiscal year throughout the period in which irradiated nuclear fuel with a
definite reprocessing plan is produced.
Reserve for preparation for reprocessing of irradiated nuclear fuel, which is included in reserve for
reprocessing of irradiated nuclear fuel, is stated at the present value of the costs that are estimated
to be required for reprocessing irradiated nuclear fuel without concrete reprocessing plans using the
discount rate of 4.0%. Such amount includes processing costs for loaded nuclear fuel at the time of
decommissioning Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power Station.

For the Niigataken Chuetsu-O ki Earthquake
The Company provides the reserve for loss on disaster for the restoration of assets damaged by the
Niigataken Chuetsu-Oki Earthquake.
For the Tohoku-Chihou-Taiheiyou-O ki Earthquake
The Company provides a reserve for loss on disaster for the restoration of assets damaged by the
Tohoku-Chihou-Taiheiyou-Oki Earthquake.
Major expenses and/or losses included in reserve for loss on disaster are recognized as follows:

a. E xpenses and /or losses for settlement of the accident and the decommissioning of
Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power Station
Responding to “Step 2 Completion Report- Roadmap towards Settlement of the Accident at
Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power Station, TEPCO” (December 16, 2011) prepared by GovernmentTEPCO Integrated Response Office established by the Nuclear Emergency Response Headquarters of
the Government, “Mid-and-long-Term Roadmap towards the Decommissioning of Fukushima
Daiichi Nuclear Power Units 1-4, TEPCO” (December 21, 2011) (hereinafter “Mid-and-long Term
Roadmap”) was prepared by Government and TEPCO’s Mid-to-Long Term Countermeasure
Meeting established by Nuclear Emergency Response Headquarters of the Government (revised on
July 30, 2012). Regarding expenses and/or losses related to Mid-and-long Term Roadmap, the
Company records estimated amounts based on specific target periods and contents of individual
countermeasures, if it is possible to estimate the amounts in the normal way.
However, within expenses and/or losses related to Mid-and-long Term Roadmap, if the normal
estimation is difficult because the concrete contents of constructions, etc. cannot be estimated at
this time, the Company records estimated amounts based on the historical amounts at an accident
at overseas nuclear power plants.
b. Expenses for disposal of nuclear fuels in processing within expenses and/or losses for
scrapping of Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power Station Units 1 through 4
The Company records estimated amounts for processing costs of nuclear fuels in processing which
are not expected to be spent, in accordance with the accounting guideline for “Reserve for reprocessing of irradiated nuclear fuel”.
Processing costs for loaded fuels are included in “Reserve for reprocessing of irradiated nuclear
fuel”.
c. Expenses and/or losses for maintaining the safe “cold shutdown condition” and others
of reactors at Fukushima Daini Nuclear Power Station
Although the future treatment for the damaged Fukushima Daini Nuclear Power Station has not
been decided yet, the Company records estimated amounts for expenses and/or losses for maintaining the safe “cold shutdown condition” and others of reactors based on the expenses and/or
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losses required for restoration of the Kashiwazaki-Kariwa Nuclear Power Station damaged by the
Niigataken Chuetsu-Oki Earthquake.
d.	Expenses and/or losses for restoring damaged thermal power plants
In order to provide for expenses and/or losses required for restoration of damaged thermal power
plants, the Company records estimated amounts at March 31, 2014 and 2013.
(Additional information)
Reserve for loss on disaster at March 31, 2014 and 2013 consists of the following:
Millions of
U.S. dollars

Millions of yen

2014

2013

Loss on the Niigataken Chuetsu-Oki Earthquake................
Loss on the Tohoku-Chihou-Taiheiyou-Oki Earthquake:......

¥ 24,410
571,735

¥ 26,384
675,616

$ 238
5,557

a.	Expenses and/or losses for settlement of the Accident
and the Decommissioning of Fukushima Daiichi
Nuclear Power Station....................................................

439,964

482,879

4,276

b.	Expenses for disposal of nuclear fuels in processing
among expenses and/or losses for scrapping Fukushima
Daiichi Nuclear Power Station Units 1 through 4.............

5,031

4,837

49

120,681

173,659

1,173

4,527
1,530
¥596,145

9,798
4,440
¥702,000

44
15
$5,795

c.	Expenses and/or losses for maintaining the safe “cold
shutdown condition” and others of reactors at
Fukushima Daiichi Units 5 and 6 and Fukushima Daini
Nuclear Power Station....................................................
d.	Expenses and/or losses for restoring damaged thermal
power plants..................................................................
e.	Other.............................................................................
Total..................................................................................

2014

Estimates of expenses and/or losses related to Mid-and-long Term Roadmap towards Settlement
and the Decommissioning of Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power Station:
Before nuclear power plants can be scrapped, nuclear fuels in the reactors must be removed, but
the concrete working conditions will be decided after the stable cooling conditions have been
established and the status of inside of the reactors has been confirmed and also in consideration of
the progress of necessary research and development activities. Accordingly, the Company records
the amounts including fuel removal costs within the range of reasonable estimates based on the
currently available information for expenses and/or losses related to Mid-and- long Term Roadmap,
although they might vary from now on.

15

Reserve for Nuclear
Damage Compensation

For the year ended March 31, 2014
In order to provide for compensation payments for nuclear damages concerning the accident of
Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power station damaged by the Tohoku-Chihou-Taiheiyou-Oki
Earthquake, the Company records estimated amounts at March 31, 2014.
At the Committee for Adjustment of Compensation for Nuclear Damages Disputes, the “Interim
Guidelines on Criteria for Determining Nuclear Damage Indemnification Coverage due to the
Accident at Fukushima Daiichi and Daini Nuclear Power Stations, TEPCO” (hereinafter the “Interim
Guidelines”) on August 5, 2011, the supplement of the “Interim Guidelines” on December 6, 2011,
the second supplement of the “Interim Guidelines” on March 16, 2012, the third supplement of the
“Interim Guidelines” on January 30, 2013 and the fourth supplement of the “Interim Guidelines”
on December 26, 2013 were determined. Further, on July 20, 2012, as a government policy,
“Concept of the Compensation Criteria after the Review of Evacuation Zones” was published. To
implement prompt and appropriate compensation payouts, the Company has prepared the criteria
for compensation by damages shown in the interim guidelines, taking into consideration these
guidelines. In addition, on December 26, 2011, Nuclear Emergency Response Headquarters of the
Government prepared “Basic Concept and Future Issues concerning Warning Zones and Evacuation
Zones responding to Completion of Step 2”, showing the concept concerning the review of evacuation zones, etc. Consequently, the Company has recorded a reserve for nuclear damage compensa-
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tion by deducting the receivables of compensation pursuant to the provision of the “Act concerning
the Contract for Indemnification of Nuclear Damage Compensation” (effective on June 17, 1961;
Act No. 148 of 1961) from the estimated compensation for evacuation costs and the psychological
affect on evacuees, damages caused by voluntary evacuations, opportunity losses on salaries of
workers living in and/or working in evacuation zones, damages due to the Governmental restrictions on shipments of agricultural, forestry and fishery products, opportunity losses due to reputation damage, etc. and losses and/or damages on tangible assets, which were estimated using actual
compensation claims and objective statistical data, in addition to the aforementioned guidelines,
etc. The Company records the estimated amount as far as reasonable estimation is possible at this
moment, although the estimated compensation amounts might vary depending on accuracy of reference data and agreements with the victims in the future.
For the year ended March 31, 2013
In order to provide for compensation payments for nuclear damages concerning the accident of
Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power station damaged by the Tohoku-Chihou-Taiheiyou-Oki
Earthquake, the Company records estimated amounts at March 31, 2013.
At the Committee for Adjustment of Compensation for Nuclear Damages Disputes, the “Interim
Guidelines on Criteria for Determining Nuclear Damage Indemnification Coverage due to the
Accident at Fukushima Daiichi and Daini Nuclear Power Stations, TEPCO” (hereinafter the “Interim
Guidelines”) on August 5, 2011, the supplement of the “Interim Guidelines” on December 6, 2011,
the second supplement of the “Interim Guidelines” on March 16, 2012 and the third supplement of
the “Interim Guidelines” on January 30, 2013 were determined. Further, on July 20, 2012, as a government policy, “Concept of the Compensation Criteria after the Review of Evacuation Zones” was
published. To implement prompt and appropriate compensation payouts, the Company has prepared the criteria for compensation by damages shown in the interim guidelines, taking into consideration these guidelines. In addition, on December 26, 2011, Nuclear Emergency Response
Headquarters of the Government prepared “Basic Concept and Future Issues concerning Warning
Zones and Evacuation Zones responding to Completion of Step 2”, showing the concept concerning
the review of evacuation zones, etc. Consequently, the Company has recorded a reserve for nuclear
damage compensation by deducting the receivables of compensation pursuant to the provision of
the “Act concerning the Contract for Indemnification of Nuclear Damage Compensation” (effective
on June 17, 1961; Act No. 148 of 1961) from the estimated compensation for evacuation costs and
the psychological affect on evacuees, damages caused by voluntary evacuations, opportunity losses
on salaries of workers living in and /or working in evacuation zones, damages due to the
Governmental restrictions on shipments of agricultural, forestry and fishery products, opportunity
losses due to reputation damage, etc. and losses and/or damages on tangible assets, which were
estimated using actual compensation claims and objective statistical data, in addition to the aforementioned guidelines, etc. The Company records the estimated amount as far as reasonable estimation is possible based on the actual compensation claim amounts and objective statistical data at
this moment, although the estimated compensation amounts might vary depending on accuracy of
reference data and agreements with the victims in the future.

16

The Electricity Utilities Industry Law requires the Company to provide for preparation of the depreciation of nuclear power construction to average the burden of depreciation recognized immediately
after the start of operations of the nuclear power stations.

Reserve for
Preparation of the
Depreciation of
Nuclear Power
Construction

17

Employees’ Retirement
Benefits

The Company and certain consolidated subsidiaries have defined benefit plans, including a defined
benefit corporate pension plan, welfare pension fund plans and lump-sum payment plans, and also
defined contribution pension plans. The Company has defined benefit corporate pension plan,
defined contribution pension plan and lump-sum payment plan.
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Year ended March 31, 2014
Defined Benefit Plans
(1) The changes in projected benefit obligations for the year ended March 31, 2014 were as follows:
Millions of yen

Beginning balance of projected benefit obligations........
Service cost.................................................................

¥858,902
27,774

Millions of
U.S. dollars

$8,349
270

Interest cost................................................................

16,566

161

Actuarial gains and losses...........................................

98,848

961

Past service costs.........................................................

(1,723)
(53,851)
(14,832)

(17)
(523)
(145)

Retirement benefits paid.............................................
Other (Note 2 below)..................................................
Ending balance of projected benefit obligations.............

¥ 931,683

$9,056

Notes:
1.	For certain retirement benefit plans, a simplified method is applied in determining projected benefit obligations.
2. Other represents a decrease due to a transfer to defined contribution pension plans.
(2) The changes in plan assets for the year ended March 31, 2014 were as follows:
Millions of yen

Millions of
U.S. dollars

Beginning balance of plan assets....................................
Expected return on plan assets...................................

¥ 547,528
13,309

$5,322
129

Actuarial gains and losses...........................................

27,335

266

Contribution from the employer.................................

7,955

77

Retirement benefits paid.............................................
Other (Note 2 below)..................................................
Ending balance of plan assets.........................................

(24,720)
(8,619)
¥ 562,788

(240)
(84)
$5,470

Notes:
1.	Above amounts include plan assets of the substitutional portion of Welfare Pension Fund and
retirement benefit plans to which a simplified method is applied.
2. Other represents a decrease due to a transfer to defined contribution pension plans.
(3) Reconciliation between the ending balances of projected benefit obligations and plan assets and
net defined benefit liability and net defined benefit asset recorded in the consolidated balance
sheet
Millions of yen

Millions of
U.S. dollars

Funded projected benefit obligations.............................
Plan assets......................................................................

¥ 485,119
(562,788)

$ 4,715
(5,470)

Unfunded projected benefit obligations.........................

(77,669)
446,564

(755)
4,341

Net liability (asset) recorded in the consolidated balance sheet.....

368,894

3,586

449,098
(80,203)
¥ 368,894

4,365
(779)
$ 3,586

Net defined benefit liability
Net defined benefit asset
Net liability (asset) recorded in the consolidated balance sheet.....

Annual Report 2014

(4) The components of retirement benefit expenses for the year ended March 31, 2014 were as
follows:
Millions of yen

Service cost (Notes 1 and 2 below).................................
Interest cost....................................................................

¥ 26,981
16,566

Millions of
U.S. dollars

$262
161

Expected return on plan assets.......................................

(13,309)

(129)

Amortization of actuarial gains and losses......................

14,160

138

Amortization of past service costs..................................

(1,845)
6,889
¥ 49,442

(18)
67
$481

Other (Note 3 below).....................................................
Retirement benefit expenses on defined benefit plans....

Notes:
1.	Service cost includes retirement expenses of the retirement benefit plans to which a simplified
method is applied.
2. The amount excluded employees’ contribution.
3.	Other includes early additional severance payments, etc.
(5) Remeasurements of defined benefit plans
The components of remeasurements of defined benefit plans (before tax effects) were as follows:
Millions of yen

Unrecognized past service costs.....................................
Unrecognized actuarial gains and losses.........................
Total .............................................................................

¥   201
(38,811)
¥(38,609)

Millions of
U.S. dollars

$   2
(377)
$(375)

(6) Plan assets
a. Plan assets consisted of the following:
Life insurance general account........................................
Equity securities..............................................................

44%
30%

Debt securities................................................................

23%
3%
100%

Other .............................................................................
Total .............................................................................

b. Method of determining the long-term expected rate of return on plan assets
	The long-term expected rate of return on plan assets is determined considering allocation of
plan assets which are expected currently and in the future and the long-term expected rates of
return which are currently and in the future from various components of plan assets
(7) Assumptions used for actuarial calculation
Discount rate:

Mainly 1.0%

Long-term expected rate of return: Mainly 2.5%
Defined Contribution Plans
The amount of the required contribution to the defined contribution plans of the Company and
consolidated subsidiaries was ¥4,357 million (US$42 million).
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Year ended March 31, 2013
The following table sets forth the funded or unfunded status of the plans, and the amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheet at March 31, 2013 for the Companies’ defined benefit
plans:
Millions of yen

Projected benefit obligations..........................................
Plan assets at fair value (Note 2 below)...........................

¥(858,902)
547,528

Accrued employees’ retirement benefits.........................

424,198
(94,239)
¥  18,584

Prepaid pension expense................................................
Unrecognized actuarial gain or loss (Note 3 below)........

Notes:
1.	Certain retirement benefit plans adopt a short-cut method in computing projected benefit
obligations.
2. Plan assets include a substitute portion of welfare pension fund.
3.	This amount includes unrecognized past service costs (reduction of liabilities) in the amount of
¥402 million at March 31, 2013.
The components of retirement benefit expenses and other for the years ended March 31, 2013 are
outlined as follows:
Millions of yen

Service cost (Notes 1 and 2 below).................................
Interest cost....................................................................

¥ 29,494
19,518

Expected return on plan assets.......................................

(13,980)

Amortization of unrecognized actuarial gain or loss........

(6,997)

Amortization of past service costs...................................

(73,836)
10,454
¥(35,346)

Other (Note 3 below)......................................................
Retirement benefit expenses...........................................

Notes:
1.	Service costs include retirement benefit expenses related to the plans adopting the short-cut
method.
2. Employees’ portions of contributions to welfare pension funds are deducted.
3. Other includes contributions to defined contribution pension plans.
The principal assumptions used in determining the projected benefit obligations and other components of the Companies’ plans are shown below:

2013
Method of allocation of estimated retirement
benefits..........................................................................
Discount rate....................................................................

Equally over
the period
Mainly 2.0%

Expected rate of return on plan assets..............................

Mainly 2.5%

Period for amortization of unrecognized actuarial
gain or loss.....................................................................

Mainly 3 years
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The significant components of deferred tax assets and liabilities as of March 31, 2014 and 2013
were as follows:
Millions of
U.S. dollars

Millions of yen

Income Taxes

2014
Deferred tax assets:
Reserve for nuclear damage compensation................
Tax loss carry forwards...............................................
Reserve for loss on disaster........................................
Asset retirement obligations......................................
Accrued employees’ retirement benefits....................
Net defined benefit liability......................................
Depreciation and amortization................................
Other.........................................................................

¥   481,288
185,266
183,604
124,101
—

133,524
107,866

¥

2013

2014

566,274
177,009
216,185
158,846
132,845
—

$  4,678
1,801
1,785
1,206
—

102,965

1,298
1,048

Valuation allowance...................................................
Total deferred tax assets.................................................

239,309
1,454,960
(1,056,623)
398,336

221,096
1,575,223
(1,177,443)
397,779

2,326
14,142
(10,270)
3,872

Deferred tax liabilities:
Grants-in-aid receivable from Nuclear Damage
Liability Facilitation Fund..........................................
Other.........................................................................
Total deferred tax liabilities.............................................
Net deferred tax assets...................................................

(339,147)
(55,581)
(394,729)
¥     3,607

(297,229)
(92,266)
(389,496)
¥
8,283

(3,297)
(540)
(3,837)
$     35

Deferred tax assets and liabilities included in “Investments and other-other”, “Current assetsother”, “Other long-term liabilities” and “Current liabilities-other” were as follows:
Millions of
U.S. dollars

Millions of yen

2014
Investments and other-other.........................................
Current assets-other.......................................................

2014

2013

¥10,418
735

¥13,455
2,251

$101
7

Other long-term liabilities...............................................

(7,459)

(7,379)

(73)

Current liabilities-other...................................................

(86)

(43)

(1)

A reconciliation between the normal effective statutory tax rate and the actual effective tax rate
reflected in the accompanying consolidated statements of income for the years ended March 31,
2014 was as follows:
2014
Normal effective statutory tax rate.................................
Change in valuation allowance....................................

Non-taxable income such as dividends received
Other..........................................................................
Actual effective tax rate..................................................

33.3%
(28.2)
(2.4)
1.5
4.3%

Information about the differences between the effective tax rate reflected in the accompanying
consolidated statements of income and the statutory tax rate for the year ended March 31, 2013
was omitted, since net loss was recorded.
Adjustments of deferred tax assets and liabilities due to a change in the corporate income
tax rate:
The New Tax Reform Act proclaimed on March 31, 2014 will repeal the Special Recovery Tax from
the fiscal year beginning on or after April 1, 2014. As a result, the normal effective statutory tax
rate to be used in computing deferred tax assets and liabilities has been reduced from 33.3% to
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30.8% for the temporary differences estimated to be expired in the fiscal years beginning on or
after April 1, 2014. The effects of this rate change are immaterial.
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Asset Retirement
Obligations

The Company recorded asset retirement obligations in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements for the decommissioning of specified nuclear power plant facilities as prescribed in the
“Act on the Regulation of Nuclear Source Material, Nuclear Fuel Material and Reactors” (effective
on June 10, 1957; Law No.166 of 1957). The corresponding removal costs are accounted for in
accordance with the paragraph 8 of ASBJ Guidance No. 21 and total estimated amounts of decommissioning costs of nuclear power units are charged to income over the estimated operating periods of the power generating facilities, plus expected safe storage periods on a straight-line basis
based on the provisions of the “Ministerial Ordinance Concerning Reserve for Decommissioning
Costs of Nuclear Power Units” (Ordinance of Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry).
On October 1, 2013, the “Ministerial Ordinance to Revise a Part of Accounting Rules for
Electricity Industry” was enforced and the Ministerial Ordinance concerning Reserve for
Decommissioning Costs was revised. Consequently, the Company changed such accounting method
and after the date of enforcement of the Ordinance, the total estimated amounts of decommissioning costs of nuclear power units are charged to income over the estimated operational periods, plus
expected safe storage periods on a straight-line basis, in place of charging the total estimated
amounts based on the actual volume of electricity generated by the nuclear power.
In computing the amount of asset retirement obligations, the Company uses the remaining years
deducting the years since the start of operations from the estimated operating period of the generating facilities, plus expected safe storage period, for each specified nuclear power unit as the
expected terms until expenditure and applies a discount rate of 2.3%.
The changes in asset retirement obligations for the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 were
as follows:
Millions of
U.S. dollars

Millions of yen

Balance at beginning of year..............................................
Net changes during the year..............................................
Balance at end of year.......................................................
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Shareholders’ Equity

2014

2013

¥ 827,061
(112,626)
¥ 714,434

¥803,421
23,639
¥827,061

2014
$ 8,039
(1,095)
$ 6,944

The Corporation Law of Japan provides that an amount equal to 10% of the amount to be disbursed as distributions of capital surplus (other than capital reserve) and retained earnings (other
than legal reserve) be transferred to the capital reserve or the legal reserve, respectively, until the
sum of the capital reserve and the legal reserve equals 25% of common stock. The capital reserve
amounted to ¥743,555 million (US$7,227 million) at March 31, 2014 and 2013 and the legal reserve
amounted to ¥169,108 million (US$1,644 million) at March 31, 2014 and 2013. Moreover, neither
the capital reserve nor the legal reserve is available for the payment of dividends, but distributions
of capital surplus can be made at anytime by resolution of the shareholders or by the Board of
Directors if certain conditions are met.
The changes in the number of outstanding shares and treasury stock during the years ended
March 31, 2014 and 2013 were as follows:
Number of shares (in thousands)
April 1, 2013

Outstanding shares issued:
Common stock...............................................
Preferred stock—Class A.................................
Preferred stock—Class B.................................
Total...............................................................
Treasury stock:
Common stock...............................................

Increase

Decrease

March 31, 2014

1,607,017

—

—

1,607,017

1,600,000
340,000
3,547,017

—
—
—

—
—
—

1,600,000
340,000
3,547,017

4,538

60

2

4,596
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Notes: An increase in common stock of treasury stock of 60 thousand shares is due to purchases of
shares less than one unit and a decrease of 2 thousand shares is due to additional purchase
requisition.
Number of shares (in thousands)
April 1, 2012

Outstanding shares issued:
Common stock...............................................
Preferred stock－Class A....................................
Preferred stock－Class B ...................................
Total................................................................
Treasury stock:

Increase

Decrease

March 31, 2013

1,607,017

—

—

1,607,017

—
—
1,607,017

1,600,000
340,000
1,940,000

—
—
—

1,600,000
340,000
3,547,017

4,533

34

29

4,538

Common stock...............................................

Notes: 
1.	An increase in preferred stock-Class A of 1,600,000 thousand shares is due to allocation of new
shares to a third party.
2.	An increase in preferred stock-Class B of 340,000 thousand shares is due to allocation of new
shares to a third party.
3.	An increase in common stock of treasury stock of 34 thousand shares is due to purchases of
shares less than one unit and a decrease of 29 thousand shares is due to a change in treasury
stock attributable to the Company following a decrease in ownership in affiliates accounted for
by the equity method.
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Research and development costs included in operating expenses for the years ended March 31,
2014 and 2013 totaled ¥13,062 million (US$127 million) and ¥20,642 million, respectively.

Research and
Development Costs

22

Selling, General and
Administrative
Expenses

23

Provisions for
Reserves

The main components of selling, general and administrative expenses in the electric power business
operating expenses for the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 were as follows:
Millions of
U.S. dollars

Millions of yen

2014

2013

2014

Salaries and allowances..................................................
Provision for accrued employees’ retirement benefits.....

¥88,221
43,122

¥91,054
26,879

$858
419

Rent...............................................................................

35,079

40,371

341

Consignment expenses...................................................

81,406

75,941

791

Provisions for reserves charged to net income during the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2013
were as follows:
Millions of
U.S. dollars

Millions of yen

2014
Accrued employees’ retirement benefits.........................
Reserve for reprocessing of irradiated nuclear fuel..........

¥      —
54,036

Reserve for loss on disaster.............................................
Reserve for nuclear damage compensation.....................

2013

2014

(46,591)
51,730

$    —
525

26,942

40,352

262

1,395,643

1,161,970

13,566

¥
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Compensation for
Nuclear Damages and
Grants-in-aid from
Nuclear Damage
Liability Facilitation
Fund

For the year ended March 31, 2014
Regarding nuclear damages caused by a series of accidents at Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power
Station after the Tohoku-Chihou-Taiheiyou-Oki Earthquake, while sincerely recognizing the
Company’s position as a causing party, the Company is committed to prompt compensation to the
nuclear victims with Government support in accordance with the Nuclear Damage Compensation
Act (the “Act”) (effective on June 17, 1961; Act No.147 of 1961).
At the Committee for Adjustment of Compensation for Nuclear Damage Disputes, the “Interim
Guidelines on Criteria for Determining Nuclear Damage Indemnification Coverage due to the
Accident at Fukushima Daiichi and Daini Power Stations, TEPCO” (hereinafter the “Interim
Guidelines”) on August 5, 2011, the supplement of the “Interim Guidelines” on December 6, 2011,
the second supplement of the “Interim Guidelines” on March 16, 2012, the third supplement of the
“Interim Guidelines” on January 30, 2013 and the fourth supplement of the “Interim Guidelines”
on December 26, 2013 were determined and on July 20, 2012, as a government policy, “Concept of
the Compensation Criteria after the Review of Evacuation Zones” was published. From the viewpoints of implementing prompt and appropriate compensation payouts, the Company has prepared
criteria for compensation for damages shown in the interim guidelines, taking into consideration
these guidelines. In addition, on December 26, 2011, Nuclear Emergency Response Headquarters of
the Government prepared “Basic Concept and Future Issues concerning Warning Zones and
Evacuation Zones responding to Completion of Step 2”, showing the concept concerning the review
of evacuation zones, etc.
Consequently, the Company has recorded compensation for nuclear damages for the year ended
March 31, 2014, amounting to ¥1,395,643 million (US$13,566 million), which is the difference
between the estimated amount at March 31, 2013 and ¥5,082,544 million (US$49,403 million)
after deducting ¥120,000 million (US$1,166 million) of receipt of compensation pursuant to the
provision of the Act on Contract for Indemnification of Nuclear Damage Compensation (effective
on June 17, 1961; Act No. 148 of 1961) from the estimated damage compensation amounting to
¥5,202,544 million (US$50,569 million) consisting of estimated compensation for evacuation costs
and mental blow of evacuees, damages caused by voluntary evacuations, opportunity losses on salary of workers living in and/or working in evacuation zones, damages due to the Governmental
restriction on shipment of agricultural, forestry and fishery products, opportunity losses due to reputation damage, etc. and losses and/or damages on tangible assets which were estimated based on
the actual compensation claim amounts and objective statistical data, in addition to the aforementioned guidelines, etc.
The Company has recorded its estimated amount as far as reasonable estimation is possible at
this moment, although the estimated compensation amounts might vary depending on the extent
of accuracy of reference data and agreements with the victims from now on.
On the other hand, for the purpose of speedy and appropriate implementation of compensation,
Nuclear Damage Liability Facilitation Fund (the “Fund”) which was newly established based on the
“Act on Nuclear Damage Liability Facilitation Fund” (effective on August 10, 2011; Act No. 94 of
2011) (the “Fund Act”) will provide necessary financial assistance to a nuclear operator. It is necessary for the Company to receive necessary financial aid from the “Fund” in order to execute prompt
and appropriate compensation, since the compensation for nuclear damages is the estimated
amount to be presented as the payment from the Company, although it should be agreed by the
nuclear victims. Accordingly, the Company submitted an application for financial support of the
compensation for nuclear damages as of the application date for financial support as the estimated
amount for the required compensation amount. The Company submitted an application for the
estimated amount submitted an application to the Fund for a change of the amount of financial
support to ¥4,908,844 million (US$47,714 million), which is the estimated amount of compensation as of December 27, 2013, based on the Clause 43, Article 1 of the Fund Act and recorded
¥1,665,765 million (US$16,191 million) as grants-in-aid from the Fund, which is the difference
between ¥4,788,844 million (US$46,548 million) deducting ¥120,000 million (US$1,166 million) of
receipt of compensation from the above amount and ¥3,123,079 million (US$30,357 million),
which was submitted as an application for financing the compensation on December 27, 2012.
In receiving the financial assistance, the recipient shall pay special contribution defined by the
Fund based on the provision of the Clause 52, Article 1, of the Fund Act, but the Company has not
recorded such amount, except for the amount applicable to the year ended March 31, 2014 notified
from the Fund, since the amount will be determined by the resolution of the steering committee of
the Fund for every fiscal year in light of the Company’s operating results and also require the
approval of the minister in charge.
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For the year ended March 31, 2013
Regarding nuclear damages caused by a series of accidents at Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power
Station after the Tohoku-Chihou-Taiheiyou-Oki Earthquake, while sincerely recognizing the
Company’s position as a causing party, the Company is committed to prompt compensation to the
nuclear victims with Government support in accordance with the Nuclear Damage Compensation
Act (the “Act”) (effective on June 17, 1961; Act No.147 of 1961).
At the Committee for Adjustment of Compensation for Nuclear Damage Disputes, the “Interim
Guidelines on Criteria for Determining Nuclear Damage Indemnification Coverage due to the
Accident at Fukushima Daiichi and Daini Power Stations, TEPCO” (hereinafter the “Interim
Guidelines”) on August 5, 2011, the supplement of the “Interim Guidelines” on December 6, 2011,
the second supplement of the “Interim Guidelines” on March 16, 2012 and the third supplement of
the “Interim Guidelines” on January 30, 2013 were determined and on July 20, 2012, as a government policy, “Concept of the Compensation Criteria after the Review of Evacuation Zones” was
published. From the viewpoints of implementing prompt and appropriate compensation payouts,
the Company has prepared criteria for compensation for damages shown in the interim guidelines,
taking into consideration these guidelines. In addition, on December 26, 2011, Nuclear Emergency
Response Headquarters of the Government prepared “Basic Concept and Future Issues concerning
Warning Zones and Evacuation Zones responding to Completion of Step 2”, showing the concept
concerning the review of evacuation zones, etc.
Consequently, the Company has recorded compensation for nuclear damages for the year ended
March 31, 2013, amounting to ¥1,161,970 million, which is the difference between the estimated
amount at March 31, 2012 and ¥3,686,900 million after deducting ¥120,000 million of receipt of
compensation pursuant to the provision of the Act on Contract for Indemnification of Nuclear
Damage Compensation (effective on June 17, 1961; Act No. 148 of 1961) from the estimated damage compensation amounting to ¥3,806,900 million consisting of estimated compensation for
evacuation costs and mental blow of evacuees, damages caused by voluntary evacuations, opportunity losses on salary of workers living in and/or working in evacuation zones, damages due to the
Governmental restriction on shipment of agricultural, forestry and fishery products, opportunity
losses due to reputation damage, etc. and losses and/or damages on tangible assets which were
estimated based on the actual compensation claim amounts and objective statistical data, in addition to the aforementioned guidelines, etc.
The Company has recorded its estimated amount as far as reasonable estimation is possible at
this moment, although the estimated compensation amounts might vary depending on the extent
of accuracy of reference data and agreements with the victims from now on.
On the other hand, for the purpose of speedy and appropriate implementation of compensation,
Nuclear Damage Liability Facilitation Fund (the “Fund”) which was newly established based on the
“Act on Nuclear Damage Liability Facilitation Fund” (effective on August 10, 2011; Act No. 94 of
2011) (the “Fund Act”) will provide necessary financial assistance to a nuclear operator. The
Company submitted an application to the Fund for a change of the amount of financial support to
¥3,243,079 million, which is the estimated amount of compensation as of December 27, 2012,
based on the Clause 43, Article 1 of the Fund Act and recorded ¥696,808 million as grants-in-aid
from the Fund, which is the difference between ¥3,123,079 million deducting ¥120,000 million of
receipt of compensation from the above amount and ¥2,426,271 million, which was determined to
grant for financing the compensation on May 9, 2012.
In receiving the financial assistance, the recipient shall pay special contribution defined by the
Fund based on the provision of the Clause 52, Article 1, of the Fund Act, but the Company has not
recorded such amount, since the amount will be determined by the resolution of the steering committee of the Fund for every fiscal year in light of the Company’s operating results and also require
the approval of the minister in charge.
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Gain and Loss on
Sales of Noncurrent
Assets

Major components of gain on sales of noncurrent assets are as follows:
Millions of yen

Land..................................................................................
Other.................................................................................
Total..................................................................................

2014

2013

¥106,224
4,925
¥111,149

¥112,352
2,858
¥115,210

Millions of
U.S. dollars

2014
$1,032
48
$1,080
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Major components of loss on sales of noncurrent assets are as follows:
Millions of
U.S. dollars

Millions of yen

2014
Land..................................................................................
Buildings............................................................................
Other.................................................................................
Total..................................................................................
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Loss on Disaster

27

Loss on change on
nuclear fuel
processing contract

28

Impairment Loss on
Property, Plant and
Equipment

¥—
—
—
¥—

2013
¥ 4,518
13,476
917
¥18,911

2014
$—
—
—
$—

For the year ended March 31, 2014 and 2013
The Company records expense and/or loss for restoring assets damaged by the Tohoku-ChihouTaiheiyou-Oki Earthquake.
Expenses and/or losses included in “Loss on disaster” are recognized in the following
manners:
a.	E xpenses and/or losses for settlement and decommissioning of Fukushima Daiichi
Nuclear Power Station
	Responding to “Step 2 Completion Report- Roadmap towards Settlement of the Accident at
Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power Station, TEPCO” (December 16, 2011) prepared by
Government-TEPCO Integrated Response Office established by Nuclear Emergency Response
Headquarters of the Government, “Mid-and-long-Term Roadmap towards the Decommissioning
of Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power Units 1-4, TEPCO” (December 21, 2011) (hereinafter “Midand-long Term Roadmap”) was prepared by Government and TEPCO’s Mid-to-Long Term
Countermeasure Meeting established by Nuclear Emergency Response Headquarters of the
Government (revised on July 30, 2012). Regarding expenses and/or losses related to Mid-andlong Term Roadmap, the Company records estimated amounts based on the concrete target
periods and contents of individual countermeasures, if it is possible to estimate the amounts in
the normal way.
		 The Company records the amounts including fuel removal costs within the range of reasonable estimates based on the currently available information for expenses and/or losses related to
Mid-and- long Term Roadmap, although they might vary from now on.

For the year ended March 31, 2013
With respect to contractual arrangements to Mixed Oxide (MOX) fuel, which is nuclear fuel consisting of plutonium blended with natural uranium and reprocessed uranium, the Company recorded a
loss arising from alterations in contractual arrangements including partial cancellation since the
Company decided to scrap MOX fuel which was stored in a state of processing based on the
contract.

For the year ended March 31, 2013
The Company recognized ¥12,115 million of impairment losses on property, plant and equipment
which consisted of the following:
Millions of
yen

Machinery, equipment, etc.

Assets for business use
Assets planned to be sold

Land, buildings, etc.

Idle assets, etc.

Construction in progress, etc.

Total

¥2,424
7,367
2,322
¥12,115

Fixed assets used for electric power business are recognized as an asset group, except for significant
assets for which a decision to scrap has been made and for which no alternative investment is
planned, because these assets generate cash flows as one unit from power generation through
sales.
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Other fixed assets used for other businesses are grouped in principle by business or by location.
Other fixed assets are grouped in principle by each individual asset.
The Company recorded impairment losses mainly by writing down the carrying amounts of
assets planned to be sold to the recoverable amounts.
The Company recognizes impairment losses if the recoverable amounts are less than the carrying
amounts. The recoverable amounts are mainly measured by the respective net selling value which is
based on the estimated selling value.
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Loss on
decommissioning of
Units 5 and 6 of
Fukushima Daiichi
Nuclear Power Station

At the Board of Directors’ meeting held on December 18, 2013, the Company made a resolution to
decommission the Units 5 and 6 of Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power Station and recorded the
losses on generating facilities under other expenses.
Major components are as follows:
Millions of yen

Loss on electric power facilities
Loss on nuclear fuel and treatment expenses

¥19,686
20,083

Millions of
U.S. dollars

$191
195

The components of impairment losses included in the above are as follows:
Fixed assets used for electric power business are recognized as an asset group, because these
assets generate cash flows as one unit from power generation through sales.
Fixed assets used for incidental businesses are grouped in principle by business or by location.
Other fixed assets are grouped in principle by each individual asset.
On October 1, 2013, the “Ministerial Ordinance to Revise a Part of Accounting Rules for Electricity
Industry” was enforced and Accounting Rule for Electricity Industry was amended. Consequently,
after the enforcement date, the Company has included fixed assets necessary for scrapping reactors
and fixed assets requiring maintenances after having discontinued operation of reactors (collectively
“Assets for scrapping measures”) in the nuclear power production facilities. “Assets for scrapping
measures” are included in the grouping of fixed assets used for electricity business since these
assets will be used for the business as a part of electricity business in the process of implementing
scrapping measures even after the termination of operation.
The Company recognized ¥19,686 million (US$191 million) of impairment losses on property, plant
and equipment which consisted of the following:
Millions of yen

Fukushima Daiichi
Nuclear Power Station

Buildings
Structures
Machinery and equipment
Total

¥3
0

Millions of
U.S. dollars

$0
0

19,682

191

¥19,686

$191

The Company recorded impairment losses mainly by writing down the carrying amounts of
assets because it is difficult to recover the carrying amounts of fixed assets other than assets for
scrapping measures due to the resolution of decommissioning Units 5 & 6 of Fukushima Daiichi
Nuclear Power Station. Such impairment losses are included in “Loss on Decommissioning of Units
5 & 6 of Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power Station.”
The Company uses net selling value as the recoverable amounts. The recoverable amounts are
considered to be nil, since it is difficult to use for other purposes or to sell out.
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The components of other comprehensive income for the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 are
as follows:

Other Comprehensive
Income

2014
Net unrealized holding loss on securities:
Loss incurred during the year......................................
Reclassification adjustment to net income..................
		 Amount before tax effect.........................................
		 Tax effect...................................................................
		 Net unrealized holding loss on securities..................
Net deferred loss on hedges:
Loss incurred during the year......................................
Reclassification adjustment to net income..................
		 Amount before tax effect.........................................
		 Tax effect...................................................................
		 Net deferred loss on hedges.....................................
Translation adjustments:
Loss incurred during the year......................................
Reclassification adjustment to net income..................
		 Amount before tax effect.........................................
		 Tax effect...................................................................
		 Translation adjustments.............................................
Share of other comprehensive income in associates
accounted for using the equity method:
Loss incurred during the year......................................
Reclassification adjustment to net income..................
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Related Party
Transactions

32

Contingent Liabilities

Millions of
U.S. dollars

Millions of yen

2014

2013

¥ (574)
1

¥ (1,204)
(417)

$  (6)
0

(572)
(12)

(1,622)
102

(6)
(0)

(585)

(1,520)

(6)

(54)
147

(82)
123

(0)
1

92
—

40
—

1
—

92

40

1

21,067
(720)

9,083
—

205
(7)

20,346
—

9,083
—

198
—

20,346

9,083

198

12,558
4,820

4,290
4,247

122
47

		 Share of other comprehensive income in associates
		 accounted for using the equity method.................

17,378

8,537

169

Total other comprehensive income................................

¥37,232

¥16,141

$362

The Company issued preferred stock to be subscribed by Nuclear Damage Liability Facilitation Fund
(the “Fund”), which is a major shareholder, who directly owns 50.1% ownership of the Company,
of ¥1,000,000 million in the year ended March 31, 2013. The Company also received grants-in-aid
from the Fund of ¥1,455,700 million (US$14,149 million) and ¥1,114,500 million in the years ended
March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively and the Company recorded “Grants-in-aid receivable from
Nuclear Damage Liability Facilitation Fund” under “Investments and Other” of ¥1,101,844 million
(US$10,710 million) and ¥891,779 million at March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
The Company guaranteed loan and bonds of ¥174,907 million (US$1,700 million) and ¥208,422
million of Japan Nuclear Fuel Limited, a major affiliate, at March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Contingent liabilities totaled ¥470,685 million (US$4,575 million) and ¥533,278 million, of which
¥188,309 million (US$1,831 million) and ¥237,815 million were in the form of co-guarantees or
commitments to give co-guarantees if requested for the loans, bonds, lease obligations or other
commitments of other companies at March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
In addition, ¥212,375 million (US$2,064 million) and ¥225,462 million consisted of guarantees
given in connection with housing loans made to employees of the Companies at March 31, 2014
and 2013, respectively.
The remaining ¥70,000 million (US$680 million) and ¥70,000 million represent the debt
assigned by the Company to certain banks under debt assumption agreements at March 31, 2014
and 2013, respectively.
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Contingent Liabilities related to Nuclear Damage Compensation
At March 31, 2014
Regarding nuclear damages caused by a series of accidents at Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power
Station after the Tohoku-Chihou-Taiheiyou-Oki Earthquake, with sincerely recognizing the
Company’s position as a causing party, the Company has decided to implement the compensation
from the viewpoints of speedy implementation of compensation for the nuclear victims with
Government supports under the Nuclear Damage Compensation Act (the “Act”) (effective on June
17, 1961; Act No.147 of 1961). At the Committee for Adjustment of Compensation for Nuclear
Damage Disputes, “the Interim Guidelines on Criteria for Determining Nuclear Damage
Indemnification Coverage due to the Accident at Fukushima Daiichi and Daini Power Stations,
TEPCO” (hereinafter the “Interim Guidelines”) on August 5, 2011, the supplement of the “Interim
Guidelines” on December 6, 2011, the second supplement of the “Interim Guidelines” on March
16, 2012, the third supplement of the “Interim Guidelines” on January 30, 2013 and the fourth supplement of the “Interim Guidelines” on December 26, 2013 were determined and on July 20, 2012,
as a government policy, “Concept of the Compensation Criteria after the Review of Evacuation
Zones” was published. From the viewpoints of implementing prompt and appropriate compensation payouts, the Company has prepared the criteria for compensation by damages, taking into
consideration these guidelines. In addition, on December 26, 2011, Nuclear Emergency Response
Headquarters of the Government prepared “Basic Concept and Future Issues concerning Warning
Zones and Evacuation Zones responding to Completion of Step 2”, showing the concept concerning
the review of evacuation zones, etc. Consequently, the Company has recorded a reserve for nuclear
damage compensation regarding the amounts possible to make reasonable estimates based on the
actual compensation claim amounts and objective statistical data, in addition to the aforementioned guidelines, but does not record any reserve for indirect damages and losses and/or damages
on tangible assets for which reasonable estimation is not possible using the interim guidelines and
currently available data, etc.
Furthermore, treatment of wastes and decontamination measures have been proceeded under
the national fiscal measures based on the “Act on Special Measures concerning the Handling of pollution by Radioactive Materials Released by the Accident of Nuclear Power Plant damaged by
Tohoku-Chihou-Taiheiyou-Oki Earthquake on March 11, 2011” (effective on August 30, 2011; Act
No. 110 of 2011). However, regarding the amounts to be billed or claimed to the Company for the
costs required for treatment of wastes and decontamination, the Company has not recorded any
reserve for the amount of compensation, except for certain agreed amounts, since reasonable estimation is not possible under the current circumstances that concrete measures are not identifiable.
At March 31, 2013
Regarding nuclear damages caused by a series of accidents at Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power
Station after the Tohoku-Chihou-Taiheiyou-Oki Earthquake, with sincerely recognizing the
Company’s position as a causing party, the Company has decided to implement the compensation
from the viewpoints of speedy implementation of compensation for the nuclear victims with
Government supports under the Nuclear Damage Compensation Act (the “Act”) (effective on June
17, 1961; Act No.147 of 1961). At the Committee for Adjustment of Compensation for Nuclear
Damage Disputes, “the Interim Guidelines on Criteria for Determining Nuclear Damage
Indemnification Coverage due to the Accident at Fukushima Daiichi and Daini Power Stations,
TEPCO” (hereinafter the “Interim Guidelines”) on August 5, 2011, the supplement of the “Interim
Guidelines” on December 6, 2011, the second supplement of the “Interim Guidelines” on March
16, 2012 and the third supplement of the “Interim Guidelines” on January 30, 2013 were determined and on July 20, 2012, as a government policy, “Concept of the Compensation Criteria after
the Review of Evacuation Zones” was published. From the viewpoints of implementing prompt and
appropriate compensation payouts, the Company has prepared the criteria for compensation by
damages, taking into consideration these guidelines. In addition, on December 26, 2011, Nuclear
Emergency Response Headquarters of the Government prepared “Basic Concept and Future Issues
concerning Warning Zones and Evacuation Zones responding to Completion of Step 2”, showing
the concept concerning the review of evacuation zones, etc. Consequently, the Company has
recorded a reserve for nuclear damage compensation regarding the amounts possible to make reasonable estimates based on the actual compensation claim amounts and objective statistical data,
in addition to the aforementioned guidelines, but does not record any reserve for indirect damages
and losses and/or damages on tangible assets for which reasonable estimation is not possible using

51

52

Tokyo Electric Power Company

Financial Section—Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

the interim guidelines and currently available data, etc.
Furthermore, treatment of wastes and decontamination measures have been proceeded under
the national fiscal measures based on the “Act on Special Measures concerning the Handling of pollution by Radioactive Materials Released by the Accident of Nuclear Power Plant damaged by
Tohoku-Chihou-Taiheiyou-Oki Earthquake on March 11, 2011” (effective on August 30, 2011; Act
No. 110 of 2011). However, regarding the amounts to be billed or claimed to the Company for the
costs required for treatment of wastes and decontamination, the Company has not recorded any
reserve for the amount of compensation, except for certain agreed amounts, since reasonable estimation is not possible under the current circumstances that concrete measures are not identifiable.
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Financial Instruments

1. Status of financial instruments
(1) Policy regarding financial instruments
Since the debt rating of the Company was downgraded due to the accidents at Fukushima Daiichi
Nuclear Power Station damaged by the Tohoku-Chihou-Taiheiyou-Oki Earthquake, the Company’s
fund raising capability has been deteriorated. However, the Company tries to raise its fund to
ensure its capital investments required for electric power business by borrowing from financial institutions, issuance of bonds, etc.
The Company only uses short-term deposits to manage funds.
The Company and certain consolidated subsidiaries comply with internal policies in using derivatives solely to hedge risk, never for trading or speculation.
(2) Details of financial instruments, associated risk and risk management
Investment securities consist mainly of equity securities and are exposed to market price fluctuation
risk. The Company and certain consolidated subsidiaries review the fair values of securities on a
quarterly basis.
Trust funds for the reprocessing of irradiated nuclear fuel are funds contributed under the Law
on Creation and Management of Trust Funds for Reprocessing of Spent Fuel at Nuclear Power
Stations to properly reprocess the irradiated nuclear fuel incurred by operating specified commercial
power reactors.
Grants-in-aid receivable from Nuclear Damage Liability Facilitation Fund (the “Fund”) with the
carrying amount of ¥1,101,844 million (US$10,710 million) is a receivable of the fund stipulated in
the Clause 41, Article 1-1 of the Fund Act (effective on August 10, 2011; Act No. 94 of 2011). The
fair value of this receivable is not presented because this fund will be paid from the Fund for the
necessary amount to implement compensation for nuclear damages caused by the accidents at
Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power Station after the Tohoku-Chihou-Taiheiyou-Oki Earthquake and it
is determined based on the amounts required for compensation.
Notes and accounts receivable are exposed to the credit risk of customers. In compliance with
internal policies, the Company and certain consolidated subsidiaries monitor due dates and outstanding balances by individual customer, and press for collection of receivables that become past
due.
Interest-bearing debt includes loans and bonds that are exposed to interest rate fluctuation risk.
The Company hedges this risk by utilizing interest rate swaps for certain loans. Foreign bonds are
exposed to foreign currency exchange risk, which the Company hedges by utilizing currency swaps
when issuing bonds.
Almost all trade notes and accounts payable have payment due dates within a year.
Bonds, loans, and trade notes and accounts payable expose the Company to liquidity risk in that
the Company and certain consolidated subsidiaries may not be able to meet their obligations on
scheduled due dates. The Company and certain consolidated subsidiaries prepare and update their
cash flow projections on a timely basis to manage this liquidity risk.
The Company and certain consolidated subsidiaries use derivatives, including currency swaps, to
hedge the risk of exchange rate fluctuations associated with bonds denominated in foreign currencies and interest rate swaps to hedge the risk of interest rate fluctuations associated with loans. The
Company and certain consolidated subsidiaries have departments that conduct and manage such
transactions in compliance with internal policies.
The Company and certain consolidated subsidiaries are also exposed to credit risk in the event of
nonperformance by the counterparties to these derivatives positions, but consider the risk of any
such loss to be minimal because they enter into derivative transactions only with financial institutions and companies that have high credit ratings. Information on hedge accounting is disclosed in
the last section of this note.
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(3) Supplementary explanation of items related to the fair value of financial instruments
The fair value of financial instruments is based on their quoted market price, if available. When
there is no quoted market price available, the fair value is determined based on reasonable estimates. Estimates of fair value contain uncertainties because they employ variable factors and
assumptions. In addition, the contractual amounts of the derivatives are not necessarily indicative of
the actual market risk involved in relevant derivatives.
2. Fair value of financial instruments
The carrying amount of financial instruments in the consolidated balance sheets as of March 31,
2014 and 2013, their fair value and unrealized loss are as shown below. Items for which fair value is
not readily determinable are not included in the following table (see Note 2).
Millions of yen

2014
(1) Investment securities .................................................
(2) Trust funds for the reprocessing of irradiated nuclear
fuel............................................................................
(3) Cash...........................................................................
*2

Carrying amount*1

Fair value*1

¥    3,758

¥    3,758

1,016,916

1,016,916

1,655,074

1,655,074

528,273

(4) Notes and accounts receivable-customers...................

Difference

¥

—
—
—

528,273

—

(5) Bonds*3.......................................................................

(4,247,862)

(4,138,627)

109,234

(6) Long-term loans*3........................................................

(3,371,440)

(3,306,233)

65,206

(7) Short-term loans.........................................................

(10,418)

(10,418)

—

(8) Trade notes and accounts payable...............................
(9) Derivatives*4................................................................

(357,185)
(195)

(357,185)
(195)

—
—

Millions of yen

2013
Carrying amount*1

(1) Investment securities .................................................
(2) Trust funds for the reprocessing of irradiated nuclear
fuel............................................................................
(3) Cash..........................................................................
*2

¥

4,486
1,070,846
1,754,977

Fair value*1

¥

4,486

Difference

¥

—

1,070,846
1,754,977

—
—

(4) Notes and accounts receivable-customers..................

475,752

475,752

—

(5) Bonds*3......................................................................

(4,403,863)

(4,233,216)

170,647

(6) Long-term loans*3.......................................................

(3,509,715)

(3,436,504)

73,210

(7) Short-term loans........................................................

(11,240)

(11,240)

—

(8) Trade notes and accounts payable..............................
(9) Derivatives*4...............................................................

(334,998)
(287)

(334,998)
(287)

—
—

Millions of U.S. dollars

2014
Carrying amount

*1

(1) Investment securities .................................................
(2) Trust funds for the reprocessing of irradiated nuclear
fuel............................................................................
(3) Cash...........................................................................
*2

$    37

Fair value*1

$

37

9,884

9,884

16,087

16,087

Difference

$

—
—
—

(4) Notes and accounts receivable-customers...................

5,135

5,135

(5) Bonds*3.......................................................................

(41,289)

(40,228)

1,062

—

(6) Long-term loans*3........................................................

(32,771)

(32,137)

634

(7) Short-term loans.........................................................

(101)

(101)

—

(8) Trade notes and accounts payable...............................
(9) Derivatives*4................................................................

(3,472)
(2)

(3,472)
(2)

—
—
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*1. Figures shown in parentheses represent liabilities.
*2.	Investment securities are included in “Long-term investments” in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets.
*3.	Bonds and long-term loans include “Current portion of long-term debt” in the accompanying consolidated
balance sheets.
*4.	The value of assets and liabilities arising from derivatives is shown at net value.

(Note 1) Investment securities, derivatives and methods for estimating fair value of financial
instruments
(1) Investment securities
		The fair value of equity securities is determined by their market price. For further information on
investment securities by holding intent, see Note 5.
(2) Trust funds for reprocessing of irradiated nuclear fuel
		Trust funds for reprocessing of irradiated nuclear fuel are funds contributed under the Law on
Creation and Management of Trust Funds for Reprocessing of Spent Fuel at Nuclear Power
Stations to properly reprocess the irradiated nuclear fuel produced by operating specified commercial power reactors.
			 To obtain a refund of its contribution, the Company has to follow the scheme approved by
the Minister of Economy, Trade and Industry for refunds of trust funds for reprocessing of irradiated nuclear fuel. Since the carrying value is based on the present value of the projected refunds
in the future under the scheme at March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, the fair value is determined as the relevant carrying values.
(3) Cash and (4) Notes and accounts receivable-customers
		Since these items are settled in a short period of time and their fair value approximates their carrying value, the relevant fair value is determined as carrying value.
(5) Bonds
		For the fair value of bonds issued by the Company with floating interest rates, those interest
rates are updated to reflect the market interest rate within a short period of time. Since their fair
value approximates their carrying value, the relevant fair value is determined as carrying value.
For the fair value of bonds with fixed interest rates, the fair value is based on their market prices.
The fair value of bonds hedged by forward exchange contracts, to which the assignment method
of hedge accounting is applied, is estimated based on the present value of principal and interest
discounted using the interest rate for a bond of equivalent maturity and credit rating.
			 The fair value of bonds without market prices is determined by discounting the total amount
of principal and interest using the interest rate to be applied in the similar conditions.
(6) Long-term loans
		For the fair value of long-term loans payable with floating interest rates, those interest rates are
updated to reflect the market interest rate within a short period of time. Since their fair value
approximates their carrying value, the relevant fair value is determined as carrying value.
			 For the fair value of long-term loans payable with fixed interest rates, the total amount of
principal and interest of relevant long-term loans, grouped by the remaining loan period, is discounted using the incremental borrowing rate to be applied in the similar conditions. For those
subject to the special hedge accounting treatment of interest rate swaps, the present value is
determined using the swap rate that is deemed as their interest rate.
(7) Short-term loans, and (8) Trade notes and accounts payable
		Since these items are settled in a short period of time and their fair value approximates their carrying value, the relevant fair value is determined at carrying value.
(9) Derivatives
		 See derivative transactions related tables below.

(Note 2) Financial instruments for which fair value is not readily determinable:
Millions of
U.S. dollars

Millions of yen

Unlisted securities...........................................................
Other..............................................................................
Total...............................................................................

2014

2013

2014

Carrying
amount

Carrying
amount

Carrying
amount

¥30,287
10,898
¥41,185

¥27,350
9,252
¥36,603

$294
106
$400

These financial instruments are not included in “Investment securities” because no quoted market price is available and their fair value is not readily determinable.
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(Note 3) Redemption schedule for monetary instruments and debt securities with maturity dates
subsequent to March 31, 2014 is as follows:
Millions of yen

2014
Due in 1 year
or less

Due after 1 year Due after 5 years
through 5 years through 10 years

Due after
10 years

Investment securities:
Available-for-sale securities with maturity
		Bonds
		
		

Public bonds..........................................
Corporate bonds...................................

		
Other....................................................
		Other........................................................
Trust funds for the reprocessing of
irradiated nuclear fuel*1.....................................
Cash*2.................................................................
Notes and accounts receivable-customers...........
Total...................................................................

¥        —
—

¥84
—

¥—
—

¥—
—

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

100,760
1,655,074
528,273
¥2,284,108

—
—
—
¥84

—
—
—
¥—

—
—
—
¥—

Millions of U.S. dollars

2014
Due in 1 year
or less

Due after 1 year Due after 5 years
through 5 years through 10 years

Due after
10 years

Investment securities:
Available-for-sale securities with maturity
		Bonds
		
		

Public bonds..........................................
Corporate bonds...................................

		
Other....................................................
		Other........................................................
Trust funds for the reprocessing of
irradiated nuclear fuel*1.....................................
Cash*2.................................................................
Notes and accounts receivable-customers...........
Total...................................................................

$

—
—

$1
—

$—
—

$—
—

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

980
16,087
5,135
$22,202

—
—
—
$1

—
—
—
$—

—
—
—
$—

*1. The Company does not disclose information on the portion of trust funds for reprocessing of irradiated
nuclear fuel that are due after one year or more (¥916,155 million (US$8,905 million)) because of contractual obligations and the risk of disadvantage.
*2. Portion due in 1 year or less includes cash.

(Note 4) Redemption schedule for bonds, long-term loans and other interest bearing liabilities subsequent to March 31, 2014 is as follows:
Millions of yen

2014
Due in 1 year
or less

Bonds.............................
Long-term loans.............
Short-term loans.............
Total...............................

¥446,400
490,549
10,418
¥947,367

Due after 1 year
through 2 years

Due after 2 years Due after 3 years Due after 4 years
through 3 years through 4 years through 5 years

Due after
5 years

¥438,100 ¥  566,954 ¥1,299,811 ¥  730,097 ¥  766,500
320,575
729,765
229,151
411,614 1,189,782
—
—
—
—
—
¥758,675 ¥1,296,719 ¥1,528,962 ¥1,141,711 ¥1,956,282

55

56

Tokyo Electric Power Company

Financial Section—Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Millions of U.S. dollars

2014
Due in 1 year
or less

Bonds.............................
Long-term loans.............
Short-term loans.............
Total...............................

$4,339
4,768
101
$9,208

Due after 1 year
through 2 years

Due after 2 years Due after 3 years Due after 4 years
through 3 years through 4 years through 5 years

$4,258
3,116
—
$7,374

$ 5,511
7,093
—
$12,604

$12,634
2,228
—
$14,862

$ 7,097
4,001
—
$11,098

Due after
5 years

$ 7,451
11,565
—
$19,016

D erivatives for w hich hedge accounting is applied

(1) Currency-related
Millions of yen

2014
Hedged item

Allocation of gain/loss on foreign
exchange forward contracts
Currency swap transactions............................

Contract
amount

Portion over
1 year

Fair value

Bonds
¥25,050
¥25,050

		 Payable JPY/receivable CHF.........................
Total...................................................................

¥25,050
¥25,050

*1

¥—

Millions of yen

2013
Hedged item

Allocation of gain/loss on foreign
exchange forward contracts
Currency swap transactions............................

Contract
amount

Portion over
1 year

Fair value

Bonds

		 Payable JPY/receivable EUR..........................

¥134,270
25,050
¥159,320

		 Payable JPY/receivable CHF.........................
Total...................................................................

¥
—
25,050
¥25,050

*1
*1

¥—

Millions of U.S. dollars

2014
Hedged item

Allocation of gain/loss on foreign
exchange forward contracts
Currency swap transactions............................
		 Payable JPY/receivable CHF.........................
Total...................................................................

Contract
amount

Portion over
1 year

Fair value

Bonds
$243
$243

$243
$243

*1

$—

*1 Bonds hedged by foreign exchange forward contracts are translated using the forward exchange contract
rates and accordingly, such foreign exchange forward contracts are not included in carrying value and fair
value in the list of 2 “Fair value of financial instruments” under Note 33.
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(2) Interest rate-related
Millions of yen

2014
Hedged item

Basic treatment
Interest rate swaps..............................................

Contract
amount

Portion over
1 year

Fair value

Long-term loans

Payable fixed rate/receivable floating rate..........

¥5,942

¥2,707

43,831
¥49,774

42,670
¥45,377

¥(195) *1

Special treatment of interest rate swaps
Interest rate swaps.............................................

Long-term loans

		 Payable fixed rate/receivable floating rate ......
Total......................................................................

*2

¥(195)

Millions of yen

2013
Hedged item

Basic treatment
Interest rate swaps..............................................

Contract
amount

Portion over
1 year

Fair value

Long-term loans

Payable fixed rate/receivable floating rate..........

¥ 5,383

¥ 4,881

45,712
¥51,096

44,316
¥49,198

¥(287) *1

Special treatment of interest rate swaps
Interest rate swaps.............................................

Long-term loans

		 Payable fixed rate/receivable floating rate ......
Total......................................................................

*2

¥(287)

Millions of U.S. dollars

2014
Hedged item

Basic treatment
Interest rate swaps..............................................

Contract
amount

Portion over
1 year

Fair value

Long-term loans

Payable fixed rate/receivable floating rate..........

$ 58

$ 26

$(2)*1

426
$484

415
$441

*2

Special treatment of interest rate swaps
Interest rate swaps.............................................
		 Payable fixed rate/receivable floating rate ......
Total......................................................................

Long-term loans
$(2)

*1 Fair value for those contracts is based on prices disclosed by relevant financial institutions.
*2 Interest rate swaps that qualify for hedge accounting and meet specific matching criteria are not measured
at market value, but the differential paid or received under the swap agreements is recognized and included
in interest expenses or income and accordingly, such interest rate swaps are not included in carrying value
and fair value in the list of 2 “Fair value of financial instruments.”
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Segment Information

1. Summary of reportable segments
The Group’s reportable segments are those for which separate financial information is available and
regular evaluation by the Board of Executive Officers is performed to decide how resources are allocated among the Group.
Effective April 1, 2013, the Company introduced the in-house company system in accordance
with the power system reform to be implemented for the purpose of fostering independent decision-making in each business sector while realizing increased profits and enhanced competition. In
the in-house company system, a “Fuel & Power Company”, “Power Grid Company” and “Customer
Service Company” have been established and a “Corporate” division separate from the other three
companies mentioned above will enable us to exert the collective strengths of the Group. In addition, a new managerial accounting system will be established to achieve thorough cost and profitability control at each in-house company, sector and place of business as well as enhance cost
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awareness and encourage behavioral transformation among employees.
Accordingly, the Company’s reportable segments consist of four segments that are “Fuel & Power,”
“Power Grid,” “Customer Service,” and “Corporate.” Major business of each reportable segment is
as follows:
“Fuel & Power”:
Sales of electricity generated by thermal power stations, procurement of fuel, development of thermal power stations and investment in fuel businesses
“Power Grid”:
Wheeling of electricity by transmission lines, substations and distribution lines, sales of electricity
generated by hydro power stations, construction and maintenance of transmission/distribution lines
and telecommunication equipment, research, acquisition and maintenance of land and buildings for
facilities
“Customer Service”:
Proposal of optimum total solution models that meet customer needs, high-standard customer services and inexpensive power purchase
“Corporate”:
Supporting management, efficiently providing services common to all companies and nuclear
power generation, etc.
2.	Methods of measurement for the amounts of sales, profit (loss), assets and other
items for each reportable segment
Accounting policies of each reportable segment are consistent with those disclosed in Note 1,
“Summary of Significant Accounting Policies”. Segment profit of the reportable segment is the figure based on operating income. Inter-segment sales and transfers are based on the internal transaction price established based on the costs in principle.
3. Information about sales, profit (loss), assets and other items is as follows:
Millions of yen

2014
Reportable segment

¥89,806
1,573,516

¥6,196,075
209,572

¥133,704
439,409

¥6,449,896
5,524,271

¥181,525
234,210

¥6,631,422
5,758,481

¥—
(5,758,481)

¥6,631,422
—

3,332,082
¥37,037

1,663,323
¥287,691

6,405,647
¥151,772

573,114
¥(324,517)

11,974,167
¥151,984

415,736
¥37,515

12,389,904
¥189,499

(5,758,481)
¥1,879

6,631,422
¥191,379

Segment assets....................................... ¥1,603,215

¥5,847,970

¥476,537

¥171,532

¥371,385

¥526

¥86,391

¥629,836

¥23,335

¥653,171

¥ (5,774)

¥647,397

209,966

229,196

19

108,132

547,315

34,407

581,722

(5,773)

575,948

Total.....................................................
Segment profit (loss)...............................

¥30,310
3,301,772

Adjustments Consolidated
(Note 2)
(Note 3)

Corporate

Inter-segment sales and transfers..........

Power
Grid

Other
(Note 1)

Customer
Service

Sales:
Sales to third parties.............................

Fuel &
Power

Total

¥6,428,251 ¥14,355,974

Total

¥818,374 ¥15,174,349

¥(373,242) ¥14,801,106

Other items:
Depreciation.........................................
Increase in tangible and intangible
fixed assets (Note 4)...........................

Millions of yen

2013
Reportable segment

¥79,814
1,659,010

¥5,550,492
203,676

¥108,120
461,362

¥5,769,462
5,356,671

¥206,776
277,355

¥5,976,239
5,634,026

¥—
(5,634,026)

¥5,976,239
—

3,063,657
¥(84,116)

1,738,824
¥262,636

5,754,169
¥(182,347)

569,483
¥(261,686)

11,126,133
¥(265,513)

484,132
¥39,831

11,610,266
¥(225,682)

(5,634,026)
¥3,693

5,976,239
¥(221,988)

Segment assets....................................... ¥1,543,751

¥6,008,505

¥443,901

¥117,992

¥386,472

¥755

¥92,976

¥598,196

¥29,181

¥627,377

¥ (6,297)

¥621,080

259,595

266,568

—

124,122

650,287

31,072

681,360

(6,349)

675,011

Total.....................................................
Segment profit (loss)...............................

¥31,034
3,032,622

Adjustments Consolidated
(Note 2)
(Note 3)

Corporate

Inter-segment sales and transfers..........

Power
Grid

Other
(Note 1)

Customer
Service

Sales:
Sales to third parties.............................

Fuel &
Power

Total

¥6,623,614 ¥14,619,772

Total

¥782,139 ¥15,401,912

¥(412,782) ¥14,989,130

Other items:
Depreciation.........................................
Increase in tangible and intangible
fixed assets (Note 4)...........................
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Segment information for the year ended March 31, 2013 is restated based on the reportable segments
changed in the year ended March 31, 2014.
Millions of U.S. dollars

2014
Reportable segment
Fuel &
Power

Sales:
Sales to third parties.............................

Power
Grid

Customer
Service

Corporate

Total

Other
(Note 1)

Total

Adjustments Consolidated
(Note 2)
(Note 3)

$295
32,093

$873
15,295

$60,226
2,037

$1,300
4,271

$62,694
53,696

$1,764
2,277

$64,458
55,973

$—
(55,973)

$64,458
—

Segment profit (loss)...............................

32,388
$360

16,168
$2,796

62,263
$1,475

5,571
$(3,154)

116,390
$1,477

4,041
$365

120,431
$1,842

(55,973)
$18

64,458
$1,860

Segment assets.......................................

$15,583

$56,843

$4,632

$62,483

$139,541

$7,955

$147,496

$(3,628)

$143,868

$1,667

$3,610

$5

$840

$6,122

$227

$6,349

$(56)

$6,293

2,041

2,228

0

1,051

5,320

334

5,654

(56)

5,598

Inter-segment sales and transfers..........
Total.....................................................

Other items:
Depreciation.........................................
Increase in tangible and intangible
fixed assets (Note 4)...........................
Notes:
1.	“Other” represents business segments not included in reportable segments, consisting of information and
telecommunications, energy and environment, living environment and lifestyle-related, and overseas
businesses.
2.	“Adjustments” of “Segment profit” in an amount of ¥1,879 million (US$18 million) and ¥3,693 million
includes ¥1,877 million (US$18 million) and ¥3,691 million of inter-segment elimination for the years ended
March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
	“Adjustments” of “Segment assets” in an amount of ¥(373,242) million (US$(3,628) million) and ¥(412,782)
million includes ¥(372,494) million (US$(3,621) million) and ¥(412,236) million of inter-segment elimination at
March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
	“Adjustments” of “Depreciation” in an amount of ¥(5,774) million (US$(56) million) and ¥(6,297) million
refers to inter-segment elimination for the years ended March 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
	“Adjustments” of “Increase in tangible and intangible fixed assets” in an amount of ¥(5,773) million (US$(56)
million) and ¥(6,349) million refers to inter-segment elimination for the years ended March 31, 2014 and
2013, respectively.
3. Segment profit (loss) is reconciled with operating loss in the consolidated financial statements.
4. “ Increase in tangible and intangible fixed assets” does not include the amount recorded in assets
corresponding to asset retirement obligations.

4. Changes in reportable segments
The Company, facing aftermath of the Tohoku-Chihou-Taiheiyou-Oki Earthquake on March 11,
2011, decided to significantly reduce and restructure businesses other than those needed for the
stable power supply and focused on “Electric Power Business” as its reportable segment and all
other businesses were reported under “Other”.
Afterward, the Company introduced the in-house company system on April 1, 2013 in
accordance with power system reform to be implemented for the purpose of fostering independent
decision-making in each business sector while realizing increased profits and enhanced competition.
In the in-house company system, a “Fuel & Power Company”, “Power Grid Company” and
“Customer Service Company” have been established and a “Corporate” division separate from the
other three companies mentioned above will enable us to exert the collective strengths of the
Group.
Accordingly, effective the fiscal year ended March 31, 2014, the Company’s reportable segments
consist of four segments that are “Fuel & Power”, “Power Grid”, “Customer Service” and
“Corporate.”
In addition, the method of determining the amounts of sales and profit or loss has been changed
and inter-segment sales and transfers are based on the internal transaction price established based
on the costs.
(Changes in accounting for the decommissioning costs of nuclear power units)
As noted in Note 3, the Company has changed its accounting method for removal costs
corresponding to asset retirement obligations recorded for the decommissioning measures for
specified nuclear power plants.
The effect of this change was to increase segment loss of “Corporate” by ¥17,056 million
(US$166 million) and decrease segment assets of “Corporate” by ¥113,003 million ($1,098 million),
compared with those under the previous method.
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Information about impairment loss on tangible fixed assets by reportable segment:
Millions of yen

2014
Fuel &
Power

Impairment loss.............

¥—

Power
Grid

¥—

Customer
Service

¥—

Corporate

Entity/
Elimination

Other

¥19,686

¥—

Total

¥—

¥19,686

(Note) T heses amounts are included in “Loss on decommissioning of Units 5 and 6 of Fukushima
Daiichi Nuclear Power Station” for the year ended March 31, 2014.
Millions of yen

2013
Fuel &
Power

Impairment loss.............

¥—

Power
Grid

¥1,580

Customer
Service

¥—

Corporate

Entity/
Elimination

Other

¥2,018

¥8,515

Total

¥—

¥12,115

Millions of U.S. dollars

2014
Fuel &
Power

Impairment loss.............

$—

Power
Grid

$—

Customer
Service

$—

Corporate

Entity/
Elimination

Other

$191

$—

Total

$—

$191

(Note) T heses amounts are included in “Loss on decommissioning of Units 5 and 6 of Fukushima
Daiichi Nuclear Power Station” for the year ended March 31, 2014.
Information about amortization and unamortized ending balance by reportable segment for the
years ended March 31, 2014 and 2013 has been omitted, since there is no materiality.
		 Information about gain on negative goodwill by reportable segment for the years ended
March 31, 2014 and 2013 has been omitted, since there is no materiality.
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Per Share Information

Per share information at March 31, 2014 and 2013 and for the years then ended is as follows:
Yen

U.S. dollars

2014

2014

2013

Net assets per share..........................................................
Net income (loss) per share...............................................

¥343.31
273.74

¥72.83
(427.64)

$3.34
2.66

Diluted net income per share............................................

88.87

*

0.86

(*)Net income per share after dilution by potential shares for the year ended March 31, 2013 is omitted, since
the Company recognized net loss for the year ended March 31, 2013, although there exist potential shares.

Notes:
1. Net assets per share is computed based on the following information:
Millions of
U.S. dollars

Millions of yen

2014
Net assets.........................................................................
Amounts to be deducted from net assets..........................
(Of which payment of preferred stock).........................
(Of which minority interests)........................................
Net assets at March 31 attributable to common stock......

2013

¥ 1,577,408

¥1,137,812

1,027,287
(1,000,000)
(27,287)

1,021,107
(1,000,000)
(21,107)

550,121

116,704

2014
$15,333

9,986
(9,720)
(266)
5,347
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Number of shares
(in thousands)

2014
Number of shares of common stock at March 31
which was used to compute net assets per share

2013

1,602,421

1,602,478

2. Net income (loss) per share is computed based on the following information:
Millions of
U.S. dollars

Millions of yen

2014

2014

2013

Net income (loss)..............................................................
Net income (loss) not attributable to common stock shareholders.....

¥438,647

¥(685,292)

—

—

$4,264

—

Net income (loss) attributable to common stock shareholders....

438,647

(685,292)

4,264

Number of shares
(in thousands)

2014
Average number of shares of common stock
outstanding during the year

2013

1,602,451

1,602,480

3. Diluted net income per share is computed based on the following information:
Millions of yen

2014

2013
—

Adjustments to net income

—

Number of shares
(in thousands)

2014
Increase in common stock

(Of which preferred stock-Class A)
(Of which preferred stock-Class B)
Potential shares which were not included in computing
net income per share after dilution of potential shares
since they have no dilutive effect

3,333,333
(1,066,666)
(2,266,666)

—

2013
—
(—)
(—)
Preferred stock-Class A
(1,600,000 thousand shares)
Preferred stock-Class B
(340,000 thousand shares)
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Financial Section—Independent Auditor’s Report

Independent Auditor’s Report

The Board of Directors
Tokyo Electric Power Company, Incorporated
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Tokyo Electric Power Company, Incorporated (the “Company”) and its consolidated subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at March 31, 2014, and the consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive income, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the year
then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, all expressed in Japanese yen.
Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan,
and for designing and operating such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in Japan. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. The purpose of an audit of
the consolidated financial statements is not to express an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control, but in making these risk assessments the auditor considers internal controls relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of Tokyo Electric Power Company,
Incorporated and its consolidated subsidiaries as at March 31, 2014, and their consolidated financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan.
Emphasis of Matter
Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to the following:
(1)	As explained in Note 24 to the accompanying consolidated financial statements, regarding nuclear damages caused by a series of accidents at Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power
Station after the Tohoku-Chihou-Taiheiyou-Oki Earthquake, the Company is committed to prompt compensation to the nuclear victims with Government support in accordance
with the Nuclear Damage Compensation Act (the “Act”) (effective on June 17, 1961; Act No.147 of 1961).
	At the Committee for Adjustment of Compensation for Nuclear Damage Disputes, the “Interim Guidelines on Criteria for Determining Nuclear Damage Indemnification Coverage
due to the Accident at Fukushima Daiichi and Daini Power Stations, TEPCO” (hereinafter the “Interim Guidelines”) on August 5, 2011, the supplement of the “Interim Guidelines”
on December 6, 2011, the second supplement of the “Interim Guidelines” on March 16, 2012, the third supplement of the “Interim Guidelines” on January 30, 2013 and the
fourth supplement of the “Interim Guidelines” on December 26, 2013 were determined and on July 20, 2012, as a government policy, “Concept of the Compensation Criteria
after the Review of Evacuation Zones” was published. From the viewpoints of implementing prompt and appropriate compensation payouts, the Company has prepared criteria
for compensation for damages shown in the interim guidelines, taking into consideration these guidelines. In addition, on December 26, 2011, Nuclear Emergency Response
Headquarters of the Government prepared “Basic Concept and Future Issues concerning Warning Zones and Evacuation Zones responding to Completion of Step 2”, showing
the concept concerning the review of evacuation zones, etc.
	Consequently, the Company has recorded compensation for nuclear damages for the year ended March 31, 2014, amounting to ¥1,395,643 million (US$13,566 million), which is
the difference between the estimated amount at March 31, 2013 and ¥5,082,544 million (US$49,403 million) after deducting ¥120,000 million (US$1,166 million) of receipt of
compensation pursuant to the provision of the Act on Contract for Indemnification of Nuclear Damage Compensation (effective on June 17, 1961; Act No. 148 of 1961) from the
estimated damage compensation amounting to ¥5,202,544 million (US$50,569 million) consisting of estimated compensation for evacuation costs and mental blow of evacuees,
damages caused by voluntary evacuations, opportunity losses on salary of workers living in and/or working in evacuation zones, damages due to the Governmental restriction on
shipment of agricultural, forestry and fishery products, opportunity losses due to reputation damage, etc. and losses and/or damages on tangible assets which were estimated
based on the actual compensation claim amounts and objective statistical data, in addition to the aforementioned guidelines, etc.
	The Company has recorded its estimated amount as far as reasonable estimation is possible at this moment, although the estimated compensation amounts might vary depending on the extent of accuracy of reference data and agreements with the victims from now on.
	On the other hand, for the purpose of speedy and appropriate implementation of compensation, Nuclear Damage Liability Facilitation Fund (the “Fund”) which was newly established based on the “Act on Nuclear Damage Liability Facilitation Fund” (effective on August 10, 2011; Act No. 94 of 2011) (the “Fund Act”) will provide necessary financial assistance to a nuclear operator. It is necessary for the Company to receive necessary financial aid from the “Fund” in order to execute prompt and appropriate compensation, since
the compensation for nuclear damages is the estimated amount to be presented as the payment from the Company, although it should be agreed by the nuclear victims.
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Accordingly, the Company submitted an application for financial support of the compensation for nuclear damages as of the application date for financial support as the estimated amount for the required compensation amount. The Company submitted an application for the estimated amount submitted an application to the Fund for a change of
the amount of financial support to ¥4,908,844 million (US$47,714 million), which is the estimated amount of compensation as of December 27, 2013, based on the Clause 43,
Article 1 of the Fund Act and recorded ¥1,665,765 million (US$16,191 million) as grants-in-aid from the Fund, which is the difference between ¥4,788,844 million (US$46,548
million) deducting ¥120,000 million (US$1,166 million) of receipt of compensation from the above amount and ¥3,123,079 million (US$30,357 million), which was submitted as
an application for financing the compensation on December 27, 2012.
	In receiving the financial assistance, the recipient shall pay special contribution defined by the Fund based on the provision of the Clause 52, Article 1, of the Fund Act, but the
Company has not recorded such amount, except for the amount applicable to the year ended March 31, 2014 notified from the Fund, since the amount will be determined by
the resolution of the steering committee of the Fund for every fiscal year in light of the Company’s operating results and also require the approval of the minister in charge.
(2)	As explained in Note 32 to the accompanying consolidated financial statements, regarding nuclear damages caused by a series of accidents at Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power
Station after the Tohoku-Chihou-Taiheiyou-Oki Earthquake, the Company has decided to implement the compensation from the viewpoints of speedy implementation of compensation for the nuclear victims with Government supports under the Nuclear Damage Compensation Act (the “Act”) (effective on June 17, 1961; Act No.147 of 1961). At the
Committee for Adjustment of Compensation for Nuclear Damage Disputes, “the Interim Guidelines on Criteria for Determining Nuclear Damage Indemnification Coverage due to
the Accident at Fukushima Daiichi and Daini Power Stations, TEPCO” (hereinafter the “Interim Guidelines”) on August 5, 2011, the supplement of the “Interim Guidelines” on
December 6, 2011, the second supplement of the “Interim Guidelines” on March 16, 2012, the third supplement of the “Interim Guidelines” on January 30, 2013 and the fourth
supplement of the “Interim Guidelines” on December 26, 2013 were determined and on July 20, 2012, as a government policy, “Concept of the Compensation Criteria after the
Review of Evacuation Zones” was published. From the viewpoints of implementing prompt and appropriate compensation payouts, the Company has prepared the criteria for
compensation by damages, taking into consideration these guidelines. In addition, on December 26, 2011, Nuclear Emergency Response Headquarters of the Government prepared “Basic Concept and Future Issues concerning Warning Zones and Evacuation Zones responding to Completion of Step 2”, showing the concept concerning the review of
evacuation zones, etc. Consequently, the Company has recorded a reserve for nuclear damage compensation regarding the amounts possible to make reasonable estimates
based on the actual compensation claim amounts and objective statistical data, in addition to the aforementioned guidelines, but does not record any reserve for indirect damages and losses and/or damages on tangible assets for which reasonable estimation is not possible using the interim guidelines and currently available data, etc.
	Furthermore, treatment of wastes and decontamination measures have been proceeded under the national fiscal measures based on the “Act on Special Measures concerning
the Handling of pollution by Radioactive Materials Released by the Accident of Nuclear Power Plant damaged by Tohoku-Chihou-Taiheiyou-Oki Earthquake on March 11, 2011”
(effective on August 30, 2011; Act No. 110 of 2011). However, regarding the amounts to be billed or claimed to the Company for the costs required for treatment of wastes and
decontamination, the Company has not recorded any reserve for the amount of compensation, except for certain agreed amounts, since reasonable estimation is not possible
under the current circumstances that concrete measures are not identifiable.
(3)	As explained in Note 14 to the accompanying consolidated financial statements, before nuclear power plants can be scrapped, nuclear fuels in the reactors must be removed, but
the concrete working conditions will be decided after the stable cooling conditions have been established and the status of inside of the reactors has been confirmed and also in
consideration of the progress of necessary research and development activities. Accordingly, the Company records the amounts including fuel removal costs within the range of
reasonable estimates based on the currently available information for expenses and/or losses related to Mid-and- long Term Roadmap, although they might vary from now on.
(4)	As explained in Note 1(i) to the accompanying consolidated financial statements, the Company records the amounts within the range of reasonable estimates based on the currently available information, although they might vary from now on, since it is difficult to identify the whole situations of the damages.
(5)	As explained in Note 1(i) to the accompanying consolidated financial statements, the Company applied paragraph 8 of ASBJ Guidance No. 21, “Guidance on Accounting
Standard for Asset Retirement Obligations” (issued on March 31, 2008) to the decommissioning measures for specified nuclear power plants stipulated by the “Act on the
Regulation of Nuclear Source Material, Nuclear Fuel Material and Reactors” (effective on June 10, 1957; Act No. 166 of 1957) and the removal costs corresponding to asset
retirement obligations had been charged to income by allocating the total estimated decommissioning costs of nuclear power units according to the actual volume of electricity
generated over the estimated operational periods in accordance with the provisions of the “Ministerial Ordinance concerning Reserve for Decommissioning Costs of Nuclear
Power Units” (Ordinance of Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry). However, as the Ministerial Ordinance concerning Reserve for Decommissioning Costs was amended due
to the enforcement of the “Ministerial Ordinance to Revise a Part of Accounting Rules for Electricity Industry” on October 1, 2013, the Company changed such accounting
method and after the date of enforcement of the Ordinance, the Company has recorded the removal costs by allocating the total estimated decommissioning costs of nuclear
power units over the expected operational periods, plus expected safe storage periods on a straight-line basis.
(6)	As explained in Note 6 to the accompanying consolidated financial statements, on October 1, 2013, the “Ministerial Ordinance to Revise a Part of Accounting Rules for Electricity
Industry” was enforced and Accounting Rule for Electricity Industry was amended. Consequently, after the enforcement date, the Company has included fixed assets necessary
for scrapping reactors and fixed assets requiring maintenances after having discontinued operation of reactors in the nuclear power production facilities.
Convenience Translation
We have reviewed the translation of these consolidated financial statements into U.S. dollars, presented for the convenience of readers, and, in our
opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements have been properly translated on the basis described in Note 2.

June 26, 2014
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Major Subsidiaries and Affiliated Companies

Major Subsidiaries and Affiliated Companies
As of March 31, 2014

Major Consolidated Subsidiaries
Company Name

Capital

		

(Millions of yen)

TEPCO
Ownership (%)

Principal Business

Information and Telecommunications Business
		 TEPCO SYSTEMS CORPORATION

350 100.0 Computerized information processing; development and maintenance of software

Energy and Environment Business
		 Cygnus LNG Shipping Limited
		 Tokyo Timor Sea Resources Inc.

4,002
39 million US$

		 The Tokyo Electric Generation Company, Incorporated

70.0 Ownership and charter of LNG carriers
66.7 Investment in gas field development companies

2,500 100.0 Generation and wholesale of electricity

Tokyo Power Technology Ltd.

100 100.0 Repair and operation of power generation, environmental protection and other facilities

		 Tepco Town Planning Co., Ltd.

100 100.0 Design and maintenance of power distribution facilities and contracting for 		
				 advertisements on utility poles and other media

		 TEPCO Lease Corporation

100 100.0 Leasing of vehicles and others

		 TOKYO WATERFRONT RECYCLE POWER CO., LTD.

100

95.5 Industrial waste treatment; electricity sales

		 Tokyo Densetsu Service Co., Ltd.

50 100.0 Maintenance of transmission, transformation and other facilities

		 Fuel TEPCO Limited
		 Tokyo Electric Power Services Company, Limited

40 100.0 Sales of petroleum products
40 100.0 Design and supervision of construction of power generation,

					 transmission, transformation and other facilities

Living Environment and Lifestyle-Related Business
		 Toden Real Estate Co., Inc.

3,020 100.0 Leasing and management of real estate

Overseas Business
		 Tokyo Electric Power Company International B.V. 240 million Euro 100.0 Investment in overseas businesses

Affiliated Companies Accounted for under the Equity Method
Company Name

Capital

		

(Millions of yen)

TEPCO
Ownership (%)

Principal Business

Information and Telecommunications Business
		 AT TOKYO Corporation

13,378

33.3 Installation site leasing for and maintenance, management and operation of
computer, telecommunications and other equipment

				

		 Hitachi Systems Power Services, Ltd.

100

33.4 Development, maintenance and operation of computer software

Energy and Environment Business
		 Japan Nuclear Fuel Limited

400,000

28.6 Uranium concentration, reprocessing, waste management and underground waste disposal

		 The Japan Atomic Power Company
		 Soma Kyodo Power Company, Ltd.
		 JOBAN JOINT POWER CO., LTD.
		 KASHIMA KYODO ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY
		 KANDENKO CO., LTD.
		 Kimitsu Cooperative Thermal Power Company, Inc.
		 TAKAOKA TOKO HOLDINGS CO., LTD.

120,000
112,800
56,000
22,000
10,264
8,500
8,000

28.2
50.0
49.1
50.0
46.6
50.0
35.4

Generation and wholesale of electricity
Generation and wholesale of electricity
Generation and wholesale of electricity
Generation and wholesale of electricity
Electrical work for distribution, transmission and other facilities
Generation and wholesale of electricity
Management of group companies performing business such as the electric machine
					 appliance production
		 Takaoka Electric Mfg. Co., Ltd.
5,906
–* Manufacture, machining, repair and sale of electric machinery and appliances
		 TOKYO ENERGY & SYSTEMS INC.
2,881 26.3 Repair work for power plant and other facilities
		 TOKO ELECTRIC CORPORATION.
1,452
–* Manufacture, repair and sale of electric machinery and appliances
		 TOKYO TOSHI SERVICE COMPANY
400 33.4 Heat supply

		 Overseas Business
		 Eurus Energy Holdings Corporation
		 TeaM Energy Corporation
		 TEPDIA Generating B.V.
		 ITM Investment Company Limited

18,199
12 million US$
18 thousand Euro
16 thousand US$

40.0 Investment in domestic/overseas wind and solar energy projects
–** IPP business in the Philippines
–** Investment in IPP business in Thailand
–** Investment in Umm Al Nar power generation and water desalination project

* TEPCO ownership is indicated as “–” because TEPCO's affiliated company TAKAOKA TOKO HOLDINGS CO., LTD. holds equity in these companies.
** TEPCO ownership is indicated as “–” because TEPCO subsidiary Tokyo Electric Power Company International B.V. holds equity in these companies.
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Corporate Information

Corporate Information
As of March 31, 2014

Trade Name
Tokyo Electric Power Company, Incorporated
Head Office
1-3, Uchisaiwai-cho 1-chome, Chiyoda-ku,
Tokyo 100-8560, Japan
Phone: +81-3-6373-1111
Established
May 1, 1951
Fiscal Year-End
March 31
Paid-in Capital
¥1,400,975,722,050
Number of Employees
35,723 (Non-consolidated)
Overseas Offices
Washington Ofﬁce
2121 K Street, N.W., Suite 910 Washington, D.C. 20037 U.S.A.
Tel: +1-202-457-0790
London Ofﬁce
Berkeley Square House, Berkeley Square, London W1J6BR, U.K.
Phone: +44-20-7629-5271
Beijing Ofﬁce
Unit 4, Level 8, Tower E3, Oriental Plaza,
No. 1 East Chang An Avenue, Dong Cheng District,
Beijing 100738, China
Phone: +86-10-8518-7771
Total Number of Issued Shares
3,547,017,531
Common Shares
Breakdown: Class A Preferred Stocks
Class B Preferred Stocks

1,607,017,531
1,600,000,000
340,000,000

Number of Shareholders
826,982
Shareholders’ Meeting
June
Stock Listings
Tokyo Stock Exchange(Code: 9501)

Major Shareholders
Number of
Shares Held
(Thousands)

Name

Nuclear Damage Liability Facilitation Fund
1,940,000
Employees Shareholding Association
47,517
Tokyo Metropolitan Government
42,676
The Master Trust Bank of Japan, Ltd.(Trust Account) 36,261
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation
35,927
Nippon Life Insurance Company
26,400
Mizuho Bank, Ltd. (MHBK)
23,791
Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd.(Trust Account)
22,154
Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd. (Trust Account6)
17,685
Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd.(Trust Account5)
17,663

Breakdown of Shareholders

Shareholdings by Type of Shareholder
Governmental Organizations
1.2%
Domestic Corporations
56.4%
Foreign Investors
9.2%

Financial Instruments
Business Operators
1.4%

Individuals and Other
23.0%
Financial Institutions
8.8%

Shareholders by Number of Shares Held
10,000 to 99,999
1.4%
1,000 to 9,999
23.6%

100,000 or more
0.1%
Less than 100
25.3%
100 to 999
49.7%

Accounting Auditor
Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC
Shareholder Registry Administrator
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation
4-5, Marunouchi 1-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8212, Japan

For more detailed information, please contact:
Tokyo Electric Power Company
Shareholder & Investor Relations Group, Corporate Affairs Department
Finance Planning Group, Accounting & Treasury Department
1-3, Uchisaiwai-cho 1-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8560, Japan

Phone: +81-3-6373-1111
TEPCO Investor Relations Website
http://www.tepco.co.jp/en/corpinfo/ir/top-e.html
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